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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and the Stockholders
Far Eastern Textile Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying balance she&ardtastern Textile Ltd. (the “Company”) as
of December 31, 2008 and 2007 and the relatednstatis of income, changes in stockholders’
equity and cash flows for the years then ended.es&liinancial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management. Our responsibilityoigxpress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. However, we dichudit the financial statements of certain
investees as of and for the years ended Decemhe208B and 2007. The direct and indirect
stock investments in these companies were all ateddor by the equity method. The carrying
values of these investments, included in the acemyipg balance sheets, were 1.38%
(NT$1,941,501 thousand) and 1.94% (NT$2,830,238ghnd) of the Company’s total assets as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. As showime accompanying statements of income,
the Company’s equity in net gain of NT$181,150 gand and loss of NT$216,742 thousand of the
foregoing investees were 3.93% and (1.92%), resedgt of the Company’s income before
income tax in 2008 and 2007, respectively. Thearfolal statements of these investees were
audited by other auditors whose reports have beerished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts pertaining to the abovesinvents, is based solely on the reports of the
other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the KRumverning the Audit of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants and tmglistandards generally accepted in the
Republic of China. Those rules and standards redat we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehstnts are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evideso@porting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assgsthe accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as wedlvaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits anddbpents of the other auditors provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the repofitether auditors, the Company’s financial
statements referred to in the first paragraph ptefaarly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Far Eastern Textile Ltd. as of DecemB#&r 2008 and 2007 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years thedeénin conformity with the Guidelines
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports egusities Issuers, requirements of the Business
Accounting Law and Guidelines Governing Businessodmnting relevant to financial accounting
standards, and accounting principles generally@eden the Republic of China.



As disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statemeimdylarch 2007, the Accounting Research and
Development Foundation of the Republic of Chinauésk Interpretation No. 2007-052, which
requires companies to recognize as compensatioensgp bonuses paid to employees and
remuneration paid to directors and supervisorsnmgigg January 1, 2008. These bonuses and
remuneration were previously recorded as appropnigtfrom earnings. This accounting change
resulted in decrease of NT$343,975 thousand iringceme and in after income tax earnings per
share of NT$0.08 in 2008. In addition, startingJamuary 1, 2007, the Company has adopted the
newly-released ROC Statements of Financial Accagn8tandards (“Statements” or SFAS) No.
37 - “Accounting for Intangible Assets” and revisgoof previously released statements.

We have also audited the consolidated financigé¢stants of Far Eastern Textile Ltd. for the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 (not presentexvitiey and have expressed a modified

unqualified opinion thereon in our report dated tha#, 2009 on the basis of our audits and the
reports of the other auditors.

March 4, 2009

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are interadg to present the financial position, results
of operations and cash flows in accordance withoacting principles and practices generally
accepted in the Republic of China and not thoseamyf other jurisdictions. The standards,
procedures and practices to audit such financiateshents are those generally accepted and
applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ ré@ord the accompanying financial statements
have been translated into English from the origiGlinese version prepared and used in the
Republic of China. If there is any conflict betwake English version and the original Chinese
version or any difference in the interpretationtioé two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’
report and financial statements shall prevail.



FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Par Vale)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Note 4)
Financial assets at fair value through profit asle current (Notes 2 and 5)
Notes receivable (Notes 2 and 5)
Accounts receivable, net (Notes 2 and 19)
Inventories, net (Notes 2 and 6)
Other financial assets - current (Note 19)
Prepaid expenses (Note 19)
Deferred income taxes - current (Notes 2 and 15)
Other current assets

Total current assets

MUTUAL FUNDS AND INVESTMENTS (Notes 2, 7, 8 and 20)
Financial assets carried at cost - noncurrent
Equity-method investments

Total mutual funds and investments

PROPERTIES (Notes 2, 9, 16, 19 and 20)
Cost
Land
Buildings and equipment
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and miscellaneous equipment
Total cost
Appreciation
Total cost and appreciation
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Constructions in progress
Prepayments for equipment

Net properties
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Deferred pension cost (Notes 2 and 18)
Others (Notes 2, 3 and 16)

OTHER ASSETS
Nonoperating properties, net (Notes 2, 10, 19 &)d 2
Deferred income taxes - noncurrent (Notes 2 and 15)
Farmland (Note 11)
Miscellaneous (Notes 2, 16 and 19)

Total other assets

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlaecial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated Marct2809)

2008 2007

Amount % Amount %
$ 5,275,744 4 $ 7,090,598 5
79,441 - 143,455 -
426,799 - 856,005 1
6,712,735 5 6,772,300 5
5,702,294 4 6,535,287 5
472,777 1 275,904 -
246,525 - 540,677 -
193,630 - 189,246 -
177,729 - 253,196 -
19,287,674 4 22,656,668 6
53,667 - 53,667 -
105,870,248 7 106,612,437 3
105,923,915 75 106,666,104 3
1,076,981 1 1,070,649 1
6,015,401 4 6,065,777 4
39,946,885 28 40,250,461 28
2,479,573 2 2,329,038 1
49,518,840 35 49,715,925 34
3,022,867 2 3,085,669 2
52,541,707 37 52,801,594 36
39,813,686 28 39,923,463 27
12,728,021 9 12,878,131 9
1,383,424 1 1,870,069 1
173,994 - 87,320 -
14,285,439 10 14,835,520 0
66,286 - - -
28,422 - 59,880 -
94,708 - 59,880 -
676,640 1 590,281 1
369,241 - 373,625 -
276,661 - 276,661 -
124,034 - 135,136 -
1,446,576 1 1,375,703 1
$141,038,312 _100 $145,503,875 _100

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term bank loans (Notes 12, 19 and 20)
Notes payable
Accounts payable (Note 19)
Accrued expenses (Note 19)
Financial liabilities at fair value through praofit loss - current (Notes 2,
5 and 13)
Derivative financial liabilities for hedging - aent (Notes 2 and 13)
Receipts in advance
Current portion of long-term liabilities (Notes &8d 20)
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, NET OF CURRENT PORTION
Bonds issued (Notes 2, 13 and 20)
Bank loans (Notes 13, 19 and 20)
Derivative financial liabilities for hedging - noarrent (Notes 2 and 13)

Total long-term liabilities
RESERVE FOR LAND VALUE INCREMENT TAX (Note 9)

OTHER LIABILITIES
Accrued pension cost (Notes 2 and 18)
Deferred income (Notes 2, 8 and 19)
Guarantee deposits received

Total other liabilities
Total liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Capital stock - NT$10.00 par value
Authorized - 4,950,000 thousand shares in 2008280d
Issued and outstanding - 4,569,954 thousand si908 and 4,480,347
thousand shares in 2007
Capital surplus
Additional paid-in capital in excess of par
Equity in capital surplus reported by investees
Others
Total capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other stockholders’ equity
Unrealized valuation gain on financial assets
Cumulative translation adjustments
Unrealized revaluation increment on properties
Net loss not recognized as pension cost
Total other stockholders' equity

Net stockholders’ equity

TOTAL

2008 2007
Amount % Amount %
$ 6,608,803 5 $ 2855477 2
1,767 - 8,828 -
1,973,753 1 3,465,635 2
2,176,594 2 1,697,663 1
102,862 - 391,781 -
7,656 - - -
235,226 - 297,941 -
1,877,320 1 4,000,000 3
802,020 1 646,490 1
13,786,001 0 13,363,815 9
9,884,012 7 6,525,680 4
29,818,170 21 31,356,800 22
_ B 63,816 -
39,702,182 8 37,946,296 6
1,018,899 1 1,018,899 1
1,933,915 1 1,268,089 1
52,773 - 50,194 -
615 - 615 -
1,987,303 1 1,318,898 1
56,494,385 40 53,647,908 7
45,699,538 32 44,803,469 31
932,814 1 932,814 -
9,120,172 6 8,386,464 6
7,672 - 8,719
10,060,658 7 9,327,997 6
8,196,285 6 7,061,162 5
3,034,766 2 3,034,766 2
6,535,276 5 13,247,308 9
17,766,327 13 23,343,236 16
(866,020) 1) 4,268,337 3
3,696,557 3 1,706,254 1
8,843,128 6 8,566,640 6
(656,261 - (69,966 -
11,017,404 8 14,471,265 10
84,543,927 60 91,945,967 63
$141,038,312 _100 $145,593,875 _100



FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

REVENUES
Sales (Notes 2 and 19)
Less: Sales returns and allowances
Net sales
Processing service income

Total revenues

COSTS OF REVENUES
Cost of sales (Notes 16 and 19)
Cost of processing services

Total costs of revenues
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 16 and 19)
Marketing
General and administrative
Research and development

Total operating expenses
OPERATING GAIN (LOSS)

NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS

Equity in net income of investees, net (Notes 2
and 8)

Valuation gain on financial liabilities, net (Not2s
and 5)

Interest (Note 19)

Foreign exchange gain, net (Note 2)

Gain on disposal of properties

Rental (Note 19)

Gain on sale of investments, net (Note 8)

Cash dividends

Reversal of loss on inventories (Notes 2 and 6)

Valuation gain on financial assets, net (Notes 2
and 5)

Others (Note 19)

Total nonoperating income and gains

2008 2007

Amount % Amount %
$51,241,328 101 $49,720,776 101
641,497 1 574,165 1
50,599,831 100 49,146,611 100
18,102 - 7,379 -
50,617,933 100 49,153,990 100
45,349,458 90 43,688,540 89
21,409 - 6,714 -
45,370,867 ~90 43,695,254 ~ 89
5,247,066 10 5,458,736 11
3,284,796 6 3,096,484 6
989,483 2 815,607 2
568,913 1 510,243 1
4,843,192 ~ 9 4,422,334 ~ 9
403,874 1 1,036,402 2
5,542,190 11 11,282,355 23
465,708 1 - -
177,137 - 113,743 -
42,796 - 102,915 -
19,912 - 5,331 -
11,227 - 10,148 -
9,726 - 3,033 -
5,432 - 7,177 -
- - 144,736 -
- - 66,656 -
245,326 1 214,034 1
6,519,454 13 11,950,128 24

(Continued)




FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning

Per Share)

2008 2007
Amount % Amount %
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Interest (Notes 9 and 19) $ 1,217,020 2 $ 964,040 2
Allowance for loss on inventories 273,094 1 - -
Valuation loss on financial assets (Notes 2 and 5) 32,898 - - -
Impairment losses on nonoperating properties
(Note 2) 29,713 - 65,452 -
Impairment loss on financial assets measured at
holding cost (Notes 2 and 7) - - 2,957 -
Valuation loss on financial liabilities, net (Not2s
and 5) - - 55,361 -
Others (Note 19) 756,099 _ 2 624906 _ 1
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 2,308,824 5 1,712,716 3
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 4,614,504 9 11,273,814 23
INCOME TAX BENEFIT (Notes 2 and 15) 7,440 - 93,283 -
NET INCOME $ 4621944 _ 9 $11,367,097 _23
2008 2007
Income Income
Before Before
Income Net Income Net
Tax Income Tax Income
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 17)
Basic $ 101 $ 101 $ 247 $ 249
The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitla@cial statements.
(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated Marct2809) (Concluded)



FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Divideds Per Share)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2007
Provision for special reserve
Appropriation of the 2006 earnings
Legal reserve
Stock dividends - NT$0.3 per share
Cash dividends - NT$1.3 per share
Remuneration to directors and supervisors and bmnesployees
Balance after appropriations
Net income in 2007
Adjustments due to changes in investees' equitynig-term investments
Unrealized loss on cash flow hedge
Translation adjustments on long-term equity investrs
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007
Appropriation of the 2007 earnings:
Legal reserve
Stock dividends - NT$0.2 per share
Cash dividends - NT$1.8 per share
Remuneration to directors and supervisors and bmnesployees
Balance after appropriations
Net income in 2008

Adjustments due to changes in investees' equibynig-term investments

Effect of change in ownership percentage due testees' issuance of
capital stock for cash

Translation adjustments on long-term equity investrs
Reversal of net loss not recognized as pension cost
Unrealized loss on cash flow hedge

Adjustments on stockholders' equity due to the shleng-term equity
investments

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2008

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitlaecial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated Marct2009)

Unrealized
Valuation Unrealized
Capital Stock Issued and Outstanding Gain (Loss) on Cumulative Revaluation Net Loss not
(Note 14) Retained Earnings (Notes 2, 14 and 15) Financial Translation Increment on Recognized as Total
Shares in Capital Surplus Unappropriated Instruments Adjustments Properties Pension Cost Stockholders'
Thousand Amount (Notes 2 and 14) Legal Reserve Special Reserve Earnings Total (Note 2) (Note 2) (Notes 2 and 9) (Note 2) Equity
4,349,851 $43,498,513 $ 7,820,117 $ 6,231,874 $ 3,378,850 $ 9,864,900 $19,475,624 $ 1,823,497 $ 845,490 $ 8,848,431 $ (60,797) $82,250,875
- - - - (344,084) 344,084 - - - - - -
- - - 829,288 - (829,288) - - - - - -
130,496 1,304,956 - - - (1,304,956 ) (1,304,956 ) - - - - -
- - - - - (5,654,807) (5,654,807 ) - - - - (5,654,807 )
- - - - - (523,853 (523,853 - - - - (523,853
4,480,347 44,803,469 7,820,117 7,061,162 3,034,766 1,896,080 11,992,008 1,823,497 845,490 8,848,431 (60,797) 76,072,215
- - - - - 11,367,097 11,367,097 - - - - 11,367,097
- - 1,507,880 - - (15,869) (15,869) 2,419,658 750,972 (281,791) (9,169) 4,371,681
- - - - - - - 25,182 - - - 25,182
- - - - - - - - 109,792 - - 109,792
4,480,347 44,803,469 9,327,997 7,061,162 3,034,766 13,247,308 23,343,236 4,268,337 1,706,254 8,566,640 (69,966 ) 91,945,967
- - - 1,135,123 - (1,135,123) - - - - . .
89,607 896,069 - - - (896,069) (896,069) - - - - -
- - - - - (8,064,624 ) (8,064,624 - - - - (8,064,624 )
- - - - - (674,461 (674,461 - - - - (674,461
4,569,954 45,699,538 9,327,997 8,196,285 3,034,766 2,477,031 13,708,082 4,268,337 1,706,254 8,566,640 (69,966 ) 83,206,882
- - - - - 4,621,944 4,621,944 - - - - 4,621,944
- - 696,871 - - (323,039) (323,039) (5,191,265) 1,761,305 276,491 (1,086) (2,780,723)
- - (9,971) - - (240,880) (240,880) - - - - (250,851)
- - - - - - - - 229,496 - - 229,496
- - - - - - - - - - (585,239) (585,239)
- - - - - - - 56,160 - - - 56,160
- - 45,761 - - 220 220 748 (498) 3) 30 46,258
4,569,954 $45,699,538 $10,060,658 $ 8,196,285 $ 3,034,766 $ 6,535,276 $17,766,327 $ (866,020 $ 3,696,557 $ 8,843,128 $ (656,26) $84,543,927



FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating

activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of deferred costs
Impairment loss on financial assets carried at cost
Provision (reversal of allowance) for losses oremeries
Amortization on discount of exchangeable bonds
Equity in net income of investees, net
Cash dividends received on equity-method investsent
Provision for pension costs
Net gain on disposal of properties
Impairment losses on idle properties
Gain on sale of investments, net
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Financial assets held for trading
Financial liabilities held for trading
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other financial assets - current
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Receipts in advance
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds of the disposal of long-term equity inmesits
Increase in long-term equity investments

Return of capital to the Company due to investesgsital reduction

Acquisition of properties

Proceeds of the disposal of properties
Increase in patents

Decrease (increase) in other assets

Net cash used in investing activities

2008
$ 4,621,944

1,983,949
33,569

273,094
58,332
(5,542,190 )
10,019,746
14,301
(19,912)
20,713
(9,726)

64,014
(288,919)
429,206
59,565
559,899
25,877
294,152
75,467
(7,061)
(1,491,882)
478,931
(62,715)
19,496

11,618,850
287,739

(6,989,371)

(1,600,471)
63,771

(1,768)
10,759

(8,229,341

2007
$11,367,097

1,938,483
48,261
2,957
(144,736)
17,337
(11,282,355)
6,968,885
113,047
(5,331)
65,452
(3,033)

(121,767)
378,750
(219,859)
(1,260,880)

(800,608 )
107,084
(55,741)
(67,001)
(14,600)
981,606
364,729
33,121
10,567

8,421,465

(2,401,361)
23,978

(1,458,201)
18,986

(16,862

(3,833,460
(Continued)



FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2008

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in short-term bank loans $ 3,753,326
Repayments on commercial paper issued -
Payments of cash dividends, remuneration to direetod supervisors

and bonus to employees (8,596,379)
(Decrease) increase in long-term liabilities (1,161,310)
Issuance of bonds 800,000
Decrease in other liabilities -

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (5,204,363

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH (1,814,854)
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,090,598
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 5,275,744
SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interest paid $ 1,157,996

Less: Capitalized interest 54,439

Interest paid (excluding capitalized interest) $ 1,103,557

Income tax paid $ 61,981
CASH PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTIES

Increase in properties $ 1,993,770

Add: Payables for acquisition of properties, bagig of year 38,994

Advances to suppliers of machine and equipmentpégdar 173,994

Constructions in progress, end of year 1,383,424

Less: Advances to suppliers of machine and equiprbeginning of

year (87,320)
Constructions in progress, beginning of year (1,870,069)
Payables for acquisition of properties, end of year (32,322
Cash paid for acquisition of properties $ 1,600,471

NONCASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Current portion of long-term liabilities $ 1,877,320

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofitla@cial statements.

(With Deloitte & Touche audit report dated Marct2009)

2007

$ (1,953,476)
(599,232)

(6,078,983)
6,376,800
3,008,343

267,442
486,010
5,074,015

2,016,583

$ 7,090,598

$ 1,236,278

70,602
$ 1,165,676
$ 10,424

$ 1,746,002
35,819
87,320

1,870,069

(55,465)

(2,186,550 )

(38,999
$ 1,458,201

$ 4,000,000

(Concluded)



FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless StateQtherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Far Eastern Textile Ltd. (FETL or the “Companygitablished in 1954, manufactures and sells p@kest
materials, semifinished products and finished gaagth as cotton, synthetic or blended fabrics, ®aed
bedsheets, and woven and knitted garments; PEVethglene terephthalate) bottles and PET sheets; an
natural, synthetic or blended yarns and polyestetiuted yarns. It also does yarn, silk and clathting
and dyeing as well as manufactures wide-view figmtiglare film, antireflection film and other opdic
films.

The Company’s stock is listed on the Taiwan Stexghange. On October 19, 1999, the Company issued
global depositary receipts (GDRs), which becantedisn the Luxembourg Stock Exchange.

Far Eastern Textile Ltd. had 4,912 and 5,188 eygas as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have beepaped in conformity with the Guidelines Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securléesers, Business Accounting Law, Guidelines Gadugrn
Business Accounting and accounting principles gahyeaccepted in the Republic of China. In prepari
financial statements in conformity with these glirkss and principles, the Company is required tdkena
certain estimates and assumptions that could atfiectllowance for doubtful accounts, provision lfuss

on decline in value of inventories, depreciatiord aamortization, impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets, income tax, pension cost andidemnto employees, directors and supervisors. afctu
results could differ from these estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanyiagdial statements have been translated into &ngli
from the original Chinese version prepared and usetthe Republic of China. If there is any cortflic
between the English version and the original Clenesrsion or any difference in the interpretatibnihe
two versions, the Chinese-language financial statgsnshall prevail.

The Company’s significant accounting policies suienmarized as follows:

Current and Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Current assets are cash or cash equivalentssdssddtmainly for trading and other assets to beveded
into cash or consumed within 12 months from thefieé sheet date. All other assets, such as piepert

and intangible assets, are classified as noncurretiirrent liabilities are obligations to be settigithin 12
months after the balance sheet date. All othbrlilies are classified as noncurrent.



Financial Instruments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial instruments classified as financial esse financial liabilities at fair value throughgfit or loss

(FVTPL) include financial assets or financial ligies held for trading and those designated as\vatPL

on initial recognition. The Company recognizegaricial asset or a financial liability on its bata sheet
when the Company becomes a party to the contraptoglsions of the financial instrument. A finaailci
asset is derecognized when the Company has losboton its contractual rights over the financiasat.
A financial liability is derecognized when the daltion specified in the relevant contract is disgkd,

cancelled or expired.

Financial instruments at FVTPL are initially megiiat fair value. Transaction costs directlyiladtiable

to the acquisition of financial assets or finangatilities at FVTPL are recognized immediatelypirofit or
loss. At each balance sheet date subsequentitd mneicognition, financial assets or financiabiidies at
FVTPL are remeasured at fair value, with change®imvalue recognized directly in profit or logs the
year in which they arise. Cash dividends receissalolsequently (including those received in the ydgar
investment) are recognized as income for the ye@n derecognition of a financial asset or a finahci
liability, the difference between its carrying amoéwand the sum of the consideration received and
receivable or consideration paid and payable isgeized in profit or loss. All regular way purckasor
sales of financial assets are recognized and dgméxamd on a trade date basis.

If derivative financial instruments do not meee ttriteria for hedge accounting, they were clasdifas
financial assets or liabilities held for tradingrposes. They were classified as financial assaenvwhe
fair value was positive; otherwise they were cliedias financial liabilities.

The fair values of cotton futures contracts, aucgeoption contracts and forward exchange contracts
determined at their market quotation on the balastmet date. The fair values of financial instraotae
with no quoted market prices are determined ateséd prices.

Revenue Recognition, Accounts Receivable and Allawce for Doubtful Accounts

Sales are recognized when titles to products eskd of ownership are transferred to customersnamily
upon shipment. Sales returns and allowances ateasted from gross sales, and the related costhan
deducted from cost of goods sold as these costa@rged.

Revenues are measured at fair values based oprites negotiated between the Company and the
customers. Since the future values of revenuedtirgg from receivables within one year approximite

fair value of these receivables, the pro formarederate method is not used to recalculate thesédies.

Allowance for doubtful accounts is determined ba basis of a review of the collectibility of indiuval
receivables.

Inventories
Inventories are raw materials, supplies, finisgedds and work in process, which are stated aother of

cost (weighted average) or market (for raw matgri@placement cost; and for finished goods andk wor
process, net realizable value).

-10 -



Financial Assets Carried at Cost

Investments in equity instruments without quotemtkat prices in an active market, including investis

in unlisted stocks and emerging stocks, are medstreost upon initial recognition. Cash divideads
recognized as dividend income on the date of thekhblder's meeting, but are accounted for as rashg

of the original cost of investments if these divide are declared on the investees’ earnings okiage
attributable to periods before investment acquigiti Stock dividends are not recognized as current
income but are accounted for only as an increagbannumber of shares held. The cost per share is
recalculated on the basis of the increased nunftehraves. An impairment loss should be recognézed
charge to current income if there is objective exick that a financial asset is impaired. This t@smot

be reversed.

Equity-method Investments

Long-term investments in which the Company ownkeast 20% of investees’ common stock or exercises
significant influence over their operating and fin&l policy decisions are accounted for by theitgqu
method.

On the acquisition date or the adoption of theitggmethod for the first time, the difference bebme
investment cost and underlying equity in net agsedsnortized using the straight-line method ovgeérs.

As required, however, by the revised ROC Statenwnfinancial Accounting Standards No. 5 -
“Long-term Investments in Equity Securities,” stagt on January 1, 2006, the cost of acquisition is
subjected to an initial analysis. The investmest in excess of the fair value of identifiable assets is
recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is no longer atirad and is instead tested annually for impairment
An impairment test is also required when therevislance indicating that goodwill might be impaired
because of an event or a change in the economimament. If the fair value of identifiable netsass
acquired exceeds the cost of investments, the sxstesild be assigned to noncurrent assets in giopoo
their respective fair values (except for finaneiasets under the equity method, assets for dispiefalred
income tax assets and prepaid pension costs or othieement benefit costs). If these assets dre a
reduced to zero, the remaining excess should lmgneed as extraordinary gain.  Starting on Jandiary
2006, the unamortized balance of the investmentinosxcess of the equity in investee’s net asset®
longer amortized and is instead subject to the sagneunting treatment as that for goodwill; theaisg
goodwill previously acquired should be amortizeéroe remaining estimated economic lives.

An increase in the Company’'s proportionate sharghe net assets of its investee resulting from its
subscription for additional shares of stock isshgdhe investee at a rate different from its emigptequity
ownership in the investee is credited to capitaplsis. If the subscription results in a decreasé¢he
Company’s equity in an investee’s net assets, @lapirplus is debited. If capital surplus is noovegh for
debiting purposes, the difference is debited tqpnapriated earnings.

The Company’s equity in equity-method investeed’income or net loss is recognized using the tinyas
stock method if there are reciprocal holdings bemwiavestors and investees.

Properties and Rental Assets

Properties and rental assets are stated at cosbsbrplus appreciation, less accumulated depiegiat
Major additions, renewals and betterments are a@igg®tl, while maintenance and repairs are expensed
currently.

Interest on borrowings used to finance the actjsiof properties and the construction of produrtti
facilities up to the time those properties are yefid their intended use is capitalized and inctide the
cost of the related assets.

Depreciation expenses for properties and rentdtasare calculated by the Company and its subsislia
using the fixed-percentage-of- declining-balanc¢hme and straight-line method, respectively.
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Depreciation expenses are computed over serwes lbriginally estimated as follows: buildings and
equipment, 3 to 55 years; machinery and equipmenty 15 years and furniture and miscellaneous
equipment, 3 to 15 years. Depreciation on apptiecidgs computed over the remaining service livethe
assets on the revaluation date. When propertidsemtal assets reach their residual value anctdre
being used, they are further depreciated over ttesilly estimated service lives.

When properties are retired or disposed of, tbests or costs plus appreciation and related acetacu
depreciation are removed from the accounts, andebelting gains or losses are credited or chatged
nonoperating income.

Intangible Assets

Patent rights and computer software are measuradgaisition cost and amortized using the straligiet
method over 3 to 5 years.

Idle Assets

Properties not currently used in operations aesfierred to other assets at the lower of net habke or
net realizable value, with the difference chargeddnoperating expenses. However, starting onadgriy
2006, based on related regulations, depreciationaisulated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the properties.

Deferred Charges
Deferred charges mainly are amortized using tlaégstr-line method over 5 to 7 years.
Impairment Loss

An impairment loss should be recognized if thayéag value of assets (including properties, idésets,
rental assets, deferred charges and equity-methadtinents) exceeds their recoverable amount,hasd t
impairment loss should be charged to current incomde impairment loss recognized in prior years ban
reversed if there is a subsequent recovery in stimates used to determine recoverable amount direce
last impairment loss was recognized. Howeverngwairment loss is reversed only to the extent tifat
reversal does not exceed the carrying amount afsaat (net of depreciation) had no impairment besn
recognized in prior years. If an asset has beealued in accordance with the laws, its impairmess
should first be used to reduce the unrealized ajgifen of revaluation under stockholders’ equityhe
excess loss, if any, may then be recognized asridbe income statement. However, to the extegit &n
impairment loss on the same revalued asset wasopsdy recognized as a loss in the income statement
because of insufficient revaluation surplus, a reafeof that impairment loss is recognized as a gaihe
income statement. The excess part, if any, map the reversed to the unrealized appreciation of
revaluation under stockholders’ equity. However,impairment loss recognized on goodwill cannot be
reversed.

For long-term equity investments on which the Camphas significant influence but no control, the
carrying amount (including goodwill) of each inwestnt is compared with its recoverable amount for
impairment testing purposes.

Deferred Income

These are gains from transactions with equity-oetihvestees and are credited to income when eshliz
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Exchangeable Bonds

Exchangeable bonds (i.e., bonds that can be egelafior Asia Cement Corporation’s (ACC) shares; see
Note 15) are measured at total issuance pricethes$air value of embedded derivatives. The ligbil
component of bonds is measured at amortized casg ube effective interest method (if there is no
substantial difference in the results of using straight-line method or the effective interest noeththe
straight-line method may be used). Before the nigtwf the bonds, the fair value of the embedded
derivatives is recognized as current gain or loss.

Interest and gain (loss) on bond redemption aregmized as current gain or loss. When bonds are
exchanged for ACC'’s shares, the disposal gain ss is measured at the book value of the liability
components (including embedded derivatives).

Pension Costs

Under the defined benefit plan, pension costseregnized on the basis of actuarial calculationdnder
the defined contribution pension plan, required thiyncontributions by the Company to the employees’
individual pension accounts are recognized as pertsists over the employees’ service years.

When curtailment and/or settlement occur to then@any providing defined benefit plan, the Company
should recognize curtailment and/or settlementgarosses as part of the net pension cost faoehed.

Income Tax

The inter-period and intra-period allocation methare used for income taxes. Deferred income tax
assets are recognized for the tax effects of dédectemporary differences, unused operating loss
carryforwards and unused investment tax creditd, deferred tax liabilities are recognized for tlag t
effects of taxable temporary differences. A vahratallowance is recognized for deferred income tax
assets that are not certain to be realized. Defencome tax assets and liabilities are classd®edurrent

or noncurrent on the basis of the classificatiothefrelated assets and liabilities for financigdarting. A
deferred asset or liability that cannot be relai®dn asset or a liability in the financial stateseis
classified as current or noncurrent according éoetkpected realization date of the temporary diffee.

Tax credits for certain purchases of equipmerdeaech and development expenses, personnel training
expenses and investments in shares of stock aoersec! for as a reduction of the current periodtome
tax expense.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities aredad to or deducted from the current period’'s incdee
expenses.

Income taxes (10%) on undistributed earnings ggedrsince January 1, 1998 are recorded as expense
the year when the stockholders resolve to retaretrnings.

The Company and Far Eastern Resources Develop8entlLtd. adopted the linked-tax system for tax
filings. Differences between current and deferrecome tax expenses on entity basis and those on
nonentity basis are adjusted in the Company’'s imcdiax expenses. Related reimbursement and
appropriation are recognized as receivables anahbes.

Foreign-currency Transactions and Translation of ereign-currency Financial Statements

Foreign-currency transactions (except derivatramdactions) are recorded in New Taiwan dollarthat
rates of exchange in effect when the transactiaosro Gains or losses resulting from the applcadf
prevailing foreign exchange rates when cash inigareurrency is converted into New Taiwan dollars o
when nonmonetary foreign-currency-denominated ssset liabilities are settled, are credited or gadrto
income in the period of settlement.
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On the balance sheet date, the balances of notampriereign currency-denominated assets and ifigsil
evaluated at fair value, such as equity instrumearts restated at the prevailing exchange rates thas
resulting differences are recorded as adjustmestdckholders’ equity or as profit or loss in tharent
period. Financial assets and liabilities carrigdcast are stated at historical exchange ratesjewnhi
equity-method investments are recorded as cumalatinslation adjustments under stockholders’ gquit

The valuation base for foregoing prevailing exdearates was the average rates of the correspobdekit
Hedging Derivative Financial Instruments

Hedging derivative financial instruments are meediat fair value. The changes in fair valueshefsé
instruments are debited or charged to either stadkins’ equity or current income depending on e tof
the hedged items.

Hedge Accounting

Hedge accounting involves the recognition of tfisatting effects on profit or loss of changesair values
of the hedging instrument and the hedged item.

a. Some derivative instruments held by the Commanyfor fair value hedge purposes. Thus, thesgain
or losses from the changes in fair values of thévalive hedging instruments or from the changes in
carrying values on the nonderivative financial instents are recognized as current income. If walue
of the hedged items change, the gains or lossébeviecognized as current income and adjustments t
the carrying values of the hedged item.

b. Some derivative instruments held by the Comgaeyfor cash flow hedge purposes. Thus, the gains
or losses from the changes in fair values of thagimg instruments are recognized under stockhdlders
equity and are recognized as current income ihtaged forecast transaction affects net gainsssek
If hedging would give rise to a nonfinancial assetiability, the gain or loss will be recognized an
adjustment to the original cost or carrying amoahtthe hedged asset or liability. If recognized
adjustments to stockholders’ equity result in iemsible losses, these losses should be immediately
charged to current income.

The Company uses interest rate swaps and forwerdaage contracts to hedge cash flow risks from
interest rate and exchange rate fluctuations bfliiees and firm commitments.

. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Accounting for Bonuses to Employees, Directors anBupervisors

In March 2007, the Accounting Research and Devetoy Foundation issued Interpretation 2007-052,

requires companies to recognize bonuses paid tdogesgs, directors and supervisors as compensation
expenses beginning January 1, 2008. These bonees previously recorded as appropriations from

earnings. This accounting change resulted in dsese of NT$343,975 thousand in net income and of
NT$0.08 in after income tax basic earnings peresira2008.

Accounting for Intangible Assets

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the nmidased ROC Statements of Financial Standards
(“Statements” or SFAS) No. 37 - “Accounting for dngible Assets” and related revisions of previously
released Statements. It thus reevaluated its tiseecamortization method and useful lives of rsdiat
assets. This accounting change had no effect aomia before income tax, net income and earnings per
share after tax in the year ended December 31,.2007
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Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the consolidated financialest&ints as of and for the year ended December 8%, 20
have been reclassified to be consistent with tlesgmtation of the consolidated financial statemasatsf
and for the year ended December 31, 2008.

. CASH
December 31
2008 2007

Cash on hand $ 4252 $ 3,873
Checking accounts 25,488 27,092
Savings accounts 377,947 1,153,796
Time deposits - 0.25%-2.25% interest in 2008 afd%-4.72% interest

in 2007 4,868,057 5,905,837

$ 5,275,744 $ 7,090,598

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the foreign deldeposits in U.S.A. (New York) were NT$321
thousand (US$10 thousand) and NT$344 thousand (W8®lsand), respectively.

. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT O R LOSS - CURRENT
Financial assets held for trading and financiak&sat fair value through profit or loss werea®ws:

December 31

2008 2007
Financial assets held for trading
Cotton futures contracts $ 27,887 $ 31,456
Adjustment for valuation 2,054 7,499
29,941 38,955
Exchangeable bonds collection rights 49,500 104,500

$ 79,441 $ 143,455

Financial liabilities held for trading

Exchangeable bonds exchamigghts $ 30,500 $ 347,750
Exchangeable bonds redemptiahts 42,000 31,000
Forward exchange contracts 30,362 13,031

$ 102,862 $ 391,781

The Company used cotton futures contracts andai@vexchange contracts to hedge against adverse
fluctuations of cotton prices and exchange ratesaount receivables and payables in the yearsdende

December 31, 2008 and 2007. The strategy is tgehedjainst the Company’s market risk exposure.

Since these contacts did not meet the criteriaéolge accounting, they were classified as helt-doling.
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The outstanding cotton futures contracts held Hey Company as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 are
summarized as follows:

December 31, 2008

Outstanding Derivative Contract Maturity Units Contract Amount (Thousands)
Cotton futures contracts March 2009 60 US$1,40846,176
December 31, 2007
Outstanding Derivative Contract Maturity Units Contract Amount (Thousands)
Cotton futures contracts March 2008 110 US$3/893116,521
May 2008 40 US$1,308/NT$42,418

The Company profits from exercising call optiomsroyalties.

The Company had no outstanding option contractsf &e=cember 31, 2008 and 2007. The outstanding
forward exchange contracts as of December 31, 26688007 were as follows:

Contract Amount

Currency Maturity Date (In Thousands)
December, 2008
Sell EUR/US$  2009/1/23-2009/3/30 EUR7,000/US$8,918
December, 2007
Sell EUR/US$ 2008/2/27 EUR2,000/US$2,871
Sell US$/NTS 2008/1/4-2008/3/12 US$77,000/NT$2,481,255

On the exchangeable bonds issued in 2007, the @omgeparately recognized the embedded derivatives
and the host debt instruments. In addition, thévdtves were measured at fair value and recognize
financial assets and liabilities at fair value thgb profit or loss.

Net (losses) gains on derivative financial aseeie NT$(32,898) thousand and NT$66,656 thousaltitein
years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respgctnatlgains (losses) on derivative financial lidies
were NT$465,708 thousand and NT$(55,361) thousarttid years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

. INVENTORIES
December 31

2008 2007
Finished goods $ 2455933 $ 2,376,804
Work in process 1,402,124 2,003,513
Raw materials 2,393,447 2,395,382
Supplies 354,148 389,852

6,605,652 7,165,551
Less: Allowance for losses 903,358 630,264

$ 5702294 $ 6,535,287
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7. FINANCIAL ASSETS CARRIED AT COST - NONCURRENT

2008 2007
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship
Unlisted common stocks
Hantech Venture Capital Corp. $ 53,667 3.73 $ 53,667 3.73

The Company’s holdings of marketable equity sdi@sriwith no quoted market prices and with fairues
that could not be reliably measured were evaluatdulding cost.

On December 29, 2005, the board of directors af Yla International Telecommunications Co., Ltd.
(TYIT) resolved to merge Mobitai communications L{Mobitai”) and TYIT as the survivor company, in
accordance with Article 19 of the Business Mergard Acquisitions Act and set January 1, 2006 as the
record date of the merger. Under the resolutiom¥IT’s board, the Company received NT$167,863
thousand from Mobitain exchange for Mobitai's 11,469 thousand commoaresh (NT$14.68 per share)
held by the Company. The Company wrote off thegment in Mobitai and recognized a disposal gain
of NT$31,814 thousand. However, the Company reghiMobitai’s purchase price as too low and raised
an objection to Mobitai. Afterwards, the Compaitgd a lawsuit against TYIT. As of March 4, 2009,
the date of the accompanying accountants’ reguetlawsuit was pending at the Taipei district court

In November 2007, Hantech Venture Capital Corbafitech”) completed a capital deduction by cangelin
250 shares per thousand share and returned NT®&lhdGsand to the Company.

Far EasTone issued 100,637 thousand and 59,73&ahd common shares to exchange for 615,179
thousand and 365,137 thousand, respectively, oC¢Gtommon shares. (This share swap took place afte
NCIC’s capital reduction, which resulted in the @&se in the equity of Infocom Holding Company Rtk

and SingTel Taiwan Limited in NCIC.) The recordalaf the share swap was December 31, 2007, and
the swap ratio was 1:6.11282174, with “1” pertagnto Far EasTone. The share swap was approved by
the Financial Supervisory Commission under the Etee Yuan on December 26, 2007 and registered
with the Ministry of Economic Affairs on January,12008. After the share swap, Far EasTone acquired
about 24.51% of NCIC's issued shares. In additiba, Company indirectly gained significant influenc

on NCIC and thus changed the accounting methodddnvestment in NCIC into the equity method on
December 31, 2007.

The value of the financial assets carried at €enshcurrent had been considered impaired andhaeoce of
recovery is little.  Thus, permanent investmenséssof NT$2,957 thousand in 2007 were recognized.

8. EQUITY-METHOD INVESTMENTS

2008 2007
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship
With quoted market prices:
Asia Cement Corp. (ACC) $ 11,522,853 24.05 $ 13,312,429 24.05
Far Eastern Department Stores Co.,Ltd. (FEDS) 3,271,840 16.80 3,874,707 16.80
Oriental Union Chemical Corp. (OUCC) 1,027,391 9.17 1,151,125 9.19
Far Eastern International Commercial Bank PB3B, 3.12 708,164 3.88
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. (Everest Textile) 480 0.03 1,640 0.03
16,386,785 19,048,065
(Continued)
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With no quoted market prices:

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd.

Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd.

Far Eastern Polychem Industries Ltd.

Kai-Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd

Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.
(INVISTA Far Eastern Petrochemicals Co.,
Ltd.)

Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd.

Yuang Ding Co., Ltd.

Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd.

Ding-Yuan International Investment Co.

Oriental Securities Co., Ltd.

PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd.

An Ho Garment Co., Ltd.

Pacific Liu Tong Investment Corporation

Fu Kwork Garment Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

Ding Ding Hotel Corp.

New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. (NCIC)

Yuan Faun Ltd.

2008 2007
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship
$ 35,123,505 99.70 $ 38,225,370 100.00
5,448,154 100.00 15,261,547 100.00
7,136,989100.00 7,718,546 100.00
5,234,38 100.00 5,351,578 100.00
4,142,82257.65 1,989,856 37.79
&5727 100.00 3,493,944 100.00
3,405,070  75.56 959,543  21.00
2,900,781100.00 2,658,679 100.00
2,805,779 37.13 3,386,357 37.13
2,095,68865.11 1,651,101 65.11
1,9B462 100.00 2,121,482 100.00
1,671,585 19.65 2,385,109 19.65
1,437,469 49.42 - -
1,266,932 100.00 959,375 100.00
1,868 16.83 1,186,438 16.83
1285 99.99 124,126  99.99
53,029 19.00 58,939 19.00
25,933 0.10 28,753 0.10
- - 3,629 4.00
89,483,463 87,564,372
$105,870,248 $106,612,437
(Concluded)

The combined equity of the Company and subsididrigheir investee companies such as OUCC, Everest
Textile, Pacific Liu Tong Investment Corporationti€éhtal Securities Co., Ltd. and NCIC in 2008 and
OUCC, FEDS, Everest Textile, Pacific Liu Tong Inweent Corporation, Oriental Securities Co., Ltd.,

Yuan Faun Ltd., and NCIC in 2007, exceeded 20%hef dutstanding common stock of each.

related investments were accounted for by the yquétthod.

Thus,

In addition, investments in the investee compasigsh as Far Eastern International Commercial Bank,
FEDS and Ding Ding Hotel Corp. in 2008 and Far &astnternational Commercial Bank, Oriental Union

Chemical Corp., and Ding Ding Hotel Corp. in 200&rev accounted for by the equity method since the
Company exercised significant influence over théthoagh it owned less than 20% of these investees’

voting stock.

The carrying value of the equity-method stocks hesed on audited financial statements.

On June 28, 2007, the board of directors of then@amy’'s subsidiary, Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd.
decided to invest US$18,000 thousand in Sino Baig{8uzhou) Limited in China through investing in

Sino Belgium (Holding) Limited.

In 2007, the Company bought 600 thousand commameshthat were newly issued by Far Eastern
Investment (Holding) Ltd. (F.E.l.H.) for NT$1,5980 thousand at US$80.00 per share.
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In addition, in 2007, the Company bought 84,9881#and common shares that were newly issued by Far
Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. (F.E.P.IF)NG3$809,201 thousand at US$0.29 per share. In May
2008 and July 2008, the Company bought 51,124 #mlsand 198,816 thousand common shares,
respectively, newly issued by F.E.P.I. for NT$4488 8housand and NT$1,703,800 thousand, respectively
at US$0.28 per share. Thus, the Company’s pememtaownership increased from 37.79% to 57.65%.

In August 2007, New Century InfoComm Tech Co.,.tdCIC) decreased its capital stock by canceling
157.895 shares for every one thousand shares. , NRE made a capital return of NT$7,516 thousand t
the Company.

In March 2008, the Company sold to Yue Ding Industo., Ltd. 14,235 thousand shares, part of its
holding in Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., L{@PTC, the former Invista Far Eastern Petrochalsic
Co., Ltd.) for NT$135,532 thousand. On October 2108, OPTC'S stockholders resolved to reduce its
capital to reverse its loss of NT$4,208,367 thodsand raise cash capital by NT$3,800,000 thousand.
Although the Company’s holdings in OPTC declined/y750 thousand shares, the Company’s purchase
of 318,000 shares of OPTC’s newly issued commonrksfor NT$3,180,000 thousand resulted in an
increase in the Company’s equity in OPTC from 1&8%%5.56%. Thus, as of December 31, 2008, the
investment in OPTC was accounted for by the equétyhod.

To simplify its investment structure, the Compasofd its holding in Yuan Faun Ltd. of 200 thousand
shares to Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. (YDIC) f6F$3,660 thousand.

In December 2008, the Company sold some of itglihglin YDIC to An-Ho Garment Co., Ltd. for
NT$148,547 thousand; thus, the Company’s equityihC decreased from 100% to 99.70%.

In April 2008, the Company bought 2.5 thousand mmm shares of Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd. fo
NT$151,675 thousand at US$2,000 per share.

The Company bought 117 thousand shares of PETERstern (Holding) Ltd. at US$423.98 per share
amounting to NT$1,509,008 thousand and the pergermthownership was 49.42% as of July 2008.

The market value of equity-method investment steli companies were NT$24,948,702 thousand and
NT$42,176,567 thousand in December 31, 2008 and,286pectively.

The difference between the cost of an investmedtae amount of the underlying equity in net assétin
investee arisen from equity-method investees, lpgldrio good will, should no longer be amortizedgcsi
the Company adopted the newly revised related §ilahaccounting standards. As of January 1, 20@B a
2007, the balances of the difference were all NT&®D thousand, and it didn’t change in the yeadedn
December 31, 2008 and 2007.

On February 26, 2004, Far Eastern Electronic Tollection Co., Ltd. (FETC) was selected by thevwai
Area National Freeway Bureau (TANFB) as the beslifijed candidate for its “Private Participationtire
Electronic Toll Collection BOT Project (“ETC projgr  On April 27, 2004, FETC and the TANFB
completed the related negotiations and signedrjeqi contract.

On February 24, 2006, however, the Taipei High Aistrative Court announced its decision to revtiie
status of FETC as the best qualified candidateh®ETC project. Then, on August 3, 2006, the Sugr
Administrative Court ruled that the original screenprocess conducted by TANFB was flawed and in
violation of the principles of equality and pronuati of public interest and stripped FETC of its ‘tbes
qualified candidate” status. In response to theligg the TANFB announced a second bidding for the
ETC project. On April 14, 2007, TANFB announceattFETC was again the best qualified candidate.
FETC then completed the ETC project negotiatiorss @m August 22, 2007, signed the project contract
with a term of 18 years and 4 months with TANFB.
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On February 14, 2007, the board of directors aof EasTone approved a cooperation plan with Q-ware
System Inc. (“Q-ware”) to operate WiFly and othersimesses agreed upon by both Far EasTone and
Q-ware. After obtaining the authorities’ approwdlthis agreement, Far EasTone, as a specific perso
subscribed for 36,460 thousand newly issued shiN®$13.60 per share) of Q-ware. for NT$495,855
thousand on July 2, 2007. On July 3, 2007, Q-vegmen off its WiFly business, with a net worth of
NT$349,301 thousand, to Q-ware and received 34tB80sand new shares of Q-ware for this spin-off.
After the completion of this spin-off, Far EasTomened approximately 51% of Q-ware’s common stock
and thus became its parent company.

To enhance the return of stockholders’ equities, EasTone’s board of directors proposed on Aijl 3
2007 to reduce capital by returning $7,745,326 $had in cash to stockholders and decreasing common
stock by 774,533 thousand shares. The capitaktietuwas approved by the stockholders’ meeting on
June 12, 2007. The capital reduction ratio wa@®715% and the cash return per share was around
NT$1.9204715. Paid-in capital after the capitaluaion was $32,585,008 thousand. Far EasTone’s
board of directors resolved January 15, 2008 asedberd date of the capital reduction. On Jan@z&ry
2008, this capital reduction was registered widh MMOEA. The authority also approved March 17, 2008
as the share exchange date of the capital reductidhe foregoing payable amounts due to the capital
reduction were fully paid on March 28, 2008.

To simplify the Company’s investment structuretegrate investment resources and management, and
control the subsidiaries in China, the board céaiors of the Company passed a resolution on Dezeih
2007 to acquire the shares of the existing offslmmrestment companies through subsidiaries and QUCC
The related proposal is as follows:

a. Acquire 63 thousand shares of Far Eastern gpfidolding) Ltd. from Yuan Ding Investment Co.d.t
for US$34,513 thousand, with each share pricedS$1546.09;

b. Acquire 487 thousand shares of F.E.D.P (Holdird. totaling US$49,961 thousand from Yuan Tong
Investment Co., Ltd., Far Eastern Polychem Indest@o., Ltd., and Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd
with each share priced at US$102.65;

c. Acquire 119 thousand shares of PET Far Eagtéofding) Ltd. totaling US$50,945 thousand from
Ding Yuan International Investment Corp., Far Basteolychem Industries Co., Ltd., and affiliate
OUCC, with each share priced at US$426.60.

The above acquisitions and disposals are expéated approved by the Investment Commission uruer t
MOEA. After this approval, the share transfer gaares will be finalized. In addition, the actual
transaction amount will be adjusted at the netevaluthe shares on the share transfer date.

The above equity-method investments in which tleen@any directly or indirectly had more than 50%
equity or could exercise control over the investwese included in the Company’s consolidated fimanc
statements as of and for the years ended Decerib2038 and 2007. The consolidated investees agere
follows:

2008

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd., Far Eastern ResgaiDevelopment Co., Ltd., Yuan Tong Investment Co.
Ltd., Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd. (F.H)I|.F.E.P.l, Kai Yuan International Investment Add.,
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd., Far EastPolytex (Holding) Ltd., Far Eastern Construttio
Co., Ltd., Ding Yuan International Investment CoRET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. (Pet F.E. (H)), Aa
Garment Co., Ltd. and Fu Kwok Garment Manufactu@uayg, Ltd.
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2007

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd., Far Eastern ResgaiDevelopment Co., Ltd., Yuan Tong Investment Co.
Ltd., F.E.l.H, Kai Yuan International Investment.Cbtd., Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd., Dingidh
International Investment Co., Ltd., F.E.P.l, Fastean Construction Co., Ltd., An Ho Garment Cod.Lt
Fu Kwok Garment Manufacturing Co., Ltd., and Yuauf Ltd.

9. PROPERTIES

a.
December 31
2008 2007
Cost $ 49,518,840 $ 49,715,925
Appreciation
Land 2,647,082 2,647,082
Buildings and equipment 200,448 250,778
Machinery and equipment 170,352 181,568
Miscellaneous equipment 4,985 6,241
3,022,867 3,085,669
Total cost and appreciation 52,541,707 _ 52,801,594
Accumulated depreciation
Cost
Buildings and equipment 3,368,976 3,352,141
Machinery and equipment 34,070,149 34,260,711
Miscellaneous equipment 2,061,555 1,954,155

39,500,680 _ 39,567,007

Appreciation

Buildings and equipment 137,846 168,837
Machinery and equipment 170,175 181,378
Miscellaneous equipment 4,985 6,241
313,006 356,456

Total accumulated depreciation 39,813,686 39,923,463
12,728,021 12,878,131

Construction in progress 1,383,424 1,870,069
Prepayments for equipment 173,994 87,320
Net properties $ 14,285,439 $ 14,835,520

Under government regulations, the Company redatgztain properties (excluding land) in 1983 and
certain land (Note 10) in 1994. The resulting apm@tion was accounted for as an increase in the
carrying value of the properties and propertiesddao others. A reserve for land value increntent
was also recognized, and the net appreciation veakted to unrealized appreciation under equity.

Depreciation expenses for properties were NTH1980 thousand and NT$1,803,567 thousand in the
years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007, respgctivel

b. Capitalized interest on properties was as \igdlo

December 31

2008 2007
Total interest expense $ 1,271,459 $ 1,034,642
Less: Interest capitalized - 2.39%-3% in 2008 2118%-2.98%
in 2007 54,439 70,602
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10. NONOPERATING PROPERTIES, NET

December 31, 2008
Accumulated DepreciationAccumulated

Appreciation Appreciation Impairment  Carrying
Cost (Note 9) Cost (Note 9) Loss Amount
Properties leased to others
Land $ 5335% 26,736 $ - $ - $ - $ 32,071
Building and equipment 61,527 1,201 4,375 152 - 58,201
Machinery and equipment 241 6 88 6 - 153
Furniture and miscellaneous equipment 730 - 334 - - 396
67,833 27,943 4,797 158 - 90,821
Idle properties
Land 938 38,378 - - - 39,316
Building and equipment 356,345 23,214 78,874 2,059 22,709 275,917
Machinery and equipment 670,236 10 279,874 10 119,776 270,586
Furniture and miscellaneous equipment 4,120 - 3,956 - 164 -
1,031,639 61,602 362,704 2,069 142,649 585,819

$ 1099472$% 89545 $ 367,501 $ 2,227 $ 142,649 $ 676,640

December 31, 2007
Accumulated DepreciationAccumulated

Appreciation Appreciation Impairment  Carrying
Cost (Note 9) Cost (Note 9) Loss Amount
Properties leased to others
Land $ 5335% 26,736 $ - $ - $ - $ 32,071
Building and equipment 9,025 1,201 1,800 104 - 8,322
Machinery and equipment 11 6 9 3 - 5
Furniture and miscellaneous equipment 504 - 196 - - 308
14,875 27,943 2,005 107 - 40,706
Idle properties
Land 938 38,378 - - 39,316
Building and equipment 279,640 8,419 64,273 965 22,709 200,112
Machinery and equipment 601,128 10 200,761 10 90,220 310,147
Furniture and miscellaneous equipment 3,962 - 3,955 - 7 -
885,668 46,807 268,989 975 112,936 549,575

$ 900543 3% 74750 $ 270,994 $ 1082 $ 112936 $ 590,281

Depreciation on properties leased to others aneoutat NT$2,843 thousand in 2008 and NT$987 thousand
in 2007.

11. FARMLAND

December 31

2008 2007
Cost $ 232,121 $ 232,121
Appreciation 44,540 44,540
Total cost and appreciation $ 276,661 $ 276,661

The titles to the land are temporarily registarethe name of trustees who have either signedyseeanent
showing the farmlands belong to the Company or pdegtged the land to the Company.
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12. SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS

December 31
2008 2007

Unsecured loans: Interest - 1.00%-5.23% in 201@B4a865%-6.34% in

2007. The balance included US$94,002 thousandEliriL,355

thousand and US$87,766 thousand on December 38,a82@D2007,

respectively $ 5,926,012 $ 2,855,477
Secured loans: Interest - 1.78%-3.8013% in 20@Birrclude US$9,841

thousand on December 31, 2008 682,791 -

$ 6,608,803 % 2855477

13. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Current Long-term Total
December 31, 2008
Long-term debts:
Bank loans $ 377,320 $ 27,720,000 $ 28,097,320
Commercial paper - 2,098,170 2,098,170
377,320 _ 29,818,170 _ 30,195,490
Bonds:
Nonconvertible 1,500,000 7,600,000 9,100,000
Exchangeable bond - 2,500,000 2,500,000
Discounted exchangeable bond - (215,989 (215,989

- 2,284,012 2,284,012
1,500,000 9,884,012 _ 11,384,012

$ 1.877,320 $ 39,702,182 $ 41,579,502

December 31, 2007

Long-term debts:

Bank loans $ - $ 28,910,000 $ 28,910,000
Commercial paper - 2,446,800 2,446,800
- 31,356,800 _ 31,356,800
Bonds:

Nonconvertible 4,000,000__ 4,300,000 8,300,000
Exchangeable bond - 2,500,000 2,500,000
Discounted exchangeable bond - (274,320 (274,320
- 2,225,680 2,225,680
4,000,000 6,525,680 _ 10,525,680
$ 4,000,000 $ 37,882,480 $ 41,882,480

Bank Loans

Bank interest rates were 1.60% to 5.3819% in 20682.297% to 3.90% in 2007. Both the principal an
interest are repayable monthly until September 2013
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On September 12, 2008, the Company reached a madmn syndicated loan agreement with creditor
banks led by Hua Nan Commercial Bank. The totahlagreement was NT$5,700,000 thousand. Under
this agreement, the Company should keep its cunaid, liability ratio, tangible asset-equity @tand
EBIT ratio within certain ranges. As of Decembér 3008, the Company was in compliance with these
ratio requirements.

Commercial Paper

Commercial paper with one-year maturities hadtifhgpinterest rates ranging from 1.473%-1.838%ofas
December 31, 2008 and 2.480%-2.577%, as of Dece®ihe@@007. Under a revolving credit agreement, a
consortium of banks guaranteed the commercial pagee reissued by the Company.

Bonds
FETL issued five-year nonconvertible bonds afed:

a. 69th tranche on January 28, 2003. These bbads an aggregate face value of NT$1,000,000
thousand, with each unit having a face value of NO®0 thousand. They are repayable in lump sum
on maturity, with composite interest calculated isemually and paid annually. The composite
interest rate were 0% as of December 31, 2007 awbimber 31, 2006. The Company has already
redeemed the full amount in January 2008.

b. 70th tranche on August 4 to 6, 2003. Thesalbdrave an aggregate face value of NT$2,000,000
thousand, with each unit having a face value of NOT&00 thousand. They are repayable in lump sum
on maturity, with composite interest calculated isemually and paid annually. The composite
interest rate were 0% as of December 31, 2007 awbimber 31, 2006. The Company has already
redeemed the full amount in August 2008.

c. 71st tranche on October 22, 2003. These bbads an aggregate face value of NT$1,000,000
thousand, with each unit having a face value of NOT@00 thousand. They are repayable in lump sum
on maturity, with composite interest calculated isemually and paid annually. The Company has
already redeemed the full amount in October 2008.

d. 72nd tranche on August 13, 2004. The tota fedue of the bond is NT$1,500,000 thousand, with
each unit having a face value of NT$10,000 thousarithese bonds are repayable in lump sum on
maturity, with the interest rate of 1.47% as of &aber 31, 2008 and 1.68% as of December 31, 2007,
respectively. Interest is calculated quarterly pad annually.

The Company made a two-part bond issuance, wehfitet issuance of three-year unsecured bonds on
October 31, 2007. The bonds have an aggregatevidoe of NT$800,000 thousand, with each unit

having a face value of NT$1,000 thousand. The bamd repayable in lump sum on maturity, with 2.62%

interest calculated and paid annually.

The Company made the second issuance on Novergh20@7. The bonds have an aggregate face value
of NT$2,000,000 thousand, with each unit havingaeefvalue of NT$1,000 thousand. The bonds are
repayable in lump sum on maturity, with 2.80% iattrcalculated and paid annually.

On May 28, 2008, the Company made a three-partl besuance, with the first issuance consisting of
three-year unsecured bonds. The bonds have aegaggrface value of NT$2,600,000 thousand, with
each unit having a face value of NT$1,000 thousarithe bonds are repayable in lump sum on maturity,
with 2.67% interest calculated and paid annually.

The Company made a second bond issuance on JuA6GR) The bonds have an aggregate face value of
NT$1,000,000 thousand, with each unit having a faalie of NT$1,000 thousand. The bonds are
repayable in 30%, 30% and 40% of aggregate faageyaespectively, at the end of the third, fountd a
fifth year after bond issuance, and with 2.83%rigéecalculated and paid annually.
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The Company made a third bond issuance on Juld®3. The bonds have an aggregate face value of
NT$1,000,000 thousand, with each unit having a faakie of NT$1,000 thousand. The bonds are
repayable in 30%, 30% and 40% of aggregate faageyaespectively, at the end of the third, fountd a
fifth year after bond issuance, and with 2.95%rigéecalculated and paid annually.

To hedge against the risk due to interest ratetuflition of nonconvertible bonds in 72nd tranchbes,
Company entered into interest rate swap contracts.

On September 14, 2007 the Company issued five-yeaecured exchangeable bonds amounting to
NT$2,500,000 thousand, with 0% coupon rate and mitaton September 14, 2012.  The bond is repayable
in lump sum on maturity at a 2.512% interest ratdnder the Statement of Financial Accounting Staagla
No. 36 - (“Financial Instruments: Disclosure andedentation,” the Company recognized the
exchangeable call and put options and the lialilitghese bonds as separate assets (Note 5) hititidis

Other bond issuance terms are as follows:
a. Exchangeable period:

The bondholders can exchange their bonds for @eiaent Corporation’s (ACC) shares under the bond
terms at any time between October 15, 2007, theaftay the issuance date, and September 4, 2042, th
10th day before the maturity date, except durirggpbriod starting from (a) the third day before the
ex-right date of stock dividend issuance, (b) thiedtday before the ex-right date of cash dividend
issuance, (c) the third day before the ex-righe dditnew share issuance, or (d) the third day ket
ex-right date of capital decrease, until the effiectdate of dividend or new share distribution ér o
capital decrease. In addition, bondholders caerohange bonds for ACC's shares in the period for
which this exchange is prohibited by law.

b. Exchange price
1) The exchange price was NT$57.88 per sharbeissuance date.

2) The exchange price of the issued bonds wilhdjested in any one of these situations: (aef t
convertible securities issued by ACC are exchangedcommon stock; (b) if the common shares
issued by ACC increase because of new share issdancash, appropriation of stock dividends
from retained earnings, transfer of stock dividetmdsommon stock from additional paid-in capital,
stock bonus of employees, new share issuance doetgers, stock splits, issuance of overseas
depositary receipts; etc.; (c) if securities witbneersion rights or stock rights have a lower
conversion or exercise price than the market poicACC's stocks; (d) if the number of ACC’s
common shares decreases for reasons other thamitbeoff of treasury shares; or (e) if the ratio o
cash dividends to the market value of the commacksis higher than 1.5%. The original
exchange price of NT$51.77 was unchanged as ofrblsee31, 2008.

c. Call option:

If the closing price of ACC’s shares on the Taiwstock Exchange for each of the 30 consecutive
trading days is at least 150% of the exchange fmite/een October 15, 2007, the 30th day after the
ACC’s share issuance date, and August 5, 2012,40ih day before the maturity date of the
exchangeable bond, the Company may redeem all utstanding bonds at their principal amount
within 30 trading days after this increase in aigsprice by sendingp the bondholders a registered
redemption notice, which is valid for one monthnfrehe date of the notice. However, if the bond
principal amount is less than NT$250,000 thousa0&p of the principal amount) the Company may
redeem the outstanding bonds at any time afterddisease by also using the registered redemption
notice.
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14.

d. Put option:

Bondholders can require the Company to redeein tioddings at 100% of the principal amount on
September 14, 2010, three years after the issudate The Company should redeem the bonds
within five trading days after the bondholders’ ifyihg the Company of their request for bond
redemption.

e. As of December 31, 2008, the amount of thetadiéng exchangeable bonds, i.e., not yet exchanged
into ACC’s common shares, was still NT$2,500,0Gfugand.

As of December 31, 2008, the Company had unuseditdines aggregating NT$28,209,212 thousand
(including the share credit of NT$2,372,000 thoasaith Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.)

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Under government regulations, capital surplus frequity-method investments cannot be used for any
purpose. However, other capital surplus (e.ggd{aicapital in excess of par value and that agisnrom
business combination and treasury stock transaitinay be used to offset a deficit or transfercedapital

as a stock dividend within prescribed limits.

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation provideatha portion of annual net income, less 10% legal
reserve and any deficit, together with prior yeansappropriated earnings, may be retained on this lod
operating requirements, and the remainder shouttistebuted as follows:

%

a. Dividends 60.0
b. Bonus for stockholders 33.0
c. Bonus for employees 4.0
d. Remuneration for directors and supervisors 3.0

100.0

All appropriations are approved by the stockhaderthe following year and given effect to in firancial
statements of that year. The Company’s dividenkicypdakes into account future capital expenditure
outlays and cash requirements resulting from amnges in tax regulations. For financing thesetahpi
expenditures, a portion of the earnings may beameda The remaining earnings may then be distithut
as stock and cash dividends, and the cash dividemuigdd be equal to or greater than 10% of the aim
both dividends and remuneration of stockholders.

Under the regulations of the Securities and FstiBareau, the Company appropriates special reserve
equivalent to the total of net debit balances ahestockholders’ equity account - except treastogks- as

of the balance sheet date. The special resem@justed to reflect changes in the total net deddiinces

of the appropriate accounts.

The bonuses to employees and the remuneratioineict@ls and supervisors were estimated at 4% &nd 3
respectively, of the unappropriated earnings of8200f the actual amounts subsequently resolvethby
stockholders differ from the estimates, the diffieies are recorded as a change in accounting estimkit
bonus shares are resolved to be distributed tommes, the number of shares is determined by diyittie
amount of bonus by the closing price (after cormagethe effect of cash and stock dividends) ofghares
of the date preceding the stockholders’ meeting.

Under the Company Law, legal reserve should beamoated until the reserve equals the Company’s

paid-in capital. This reserve may be used to bfisgeficit. Also, when the reserve has reachéd 60
the Company’s paid-in capital, up to 50% thereof ima transferred to capital.
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The appropriation and distribution of the 2007 @06 earnings were approved by the stockholders on
June 18, 2008 and June 21, 2007, respectively.

2007 2006
Appropri- Dividend  Appropri- Dividend
ationand Per Share ationand Per Share
Distribution  (Dollars) Distribution  (Dollars)

Legal reserve $ 1,135,123 $ 829,288
Cash dividend 8,064,624% 1.8 5,654,807 $ 1.3
Stock dividend 896,069 0.2 1,304,956 0.3
Remuneration of directors and supervisors Z39,0 224,508
Bonus of employees 385,406 299,345

$ 10,770,277 $ 8,312,904

As of December 31, 2007, capital increase froroksttividend of NT$896,069 thousand had been approve
by Financial Supervisory Commission Executive Yuaiihe effective date of this distribution is August
29, 2008 and was approved by the Company’s boaditeftors and registered on September 17, 2008.

Information on the bonus of employees approvedtbgkholder's meeting can be accessed online throug
the Market Observation Post System on the Web diitédhe Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation
(http://femops.tse.com.tw).

. INCOME TAX

Under pronouncement No. 9145839 issued by thestfinof Finance, R.O.C. on Article 49 of the Finiahc
Holding Company Act and Article 40 of the Businédergers and Acquisitions Law (the “Law”), if a
company carries out a merger/consolidation, divigio acquisition in accordance with Articles 27otigh
29 of this Law and the subsidiary’s shares heldhgyCompany are 90 percent or more of the totalbgum
of the subsidiary’s issued shares, the company omy from after a year of acquiring the subsidiary’
shares, to serve as taxpayer for both itself aedstibsidiary (i.e., use the linked-tax system) flleda
combined final business income tax return.

In 2005, the Company adopted the linked-tax sydtertax filing with a subsidiary, Far Eastern Res@s
Development Co., Ltd. (FERD).

a. Income tax components:

December 31

2008 2007

Income tax expense on income before income tatatutory rate

(25%) $ 1,153,616 $ 2,818,443
Add (deduct) tax effects of:

Tax-exempt income (6,884 ) (1,794)

Permanent differences (1,535,342) (2,608,901)

Temporary differences 388,610 261,300
10% tax on undistributed earnings generated <068 74,949 2,428
Investment tax credit 62,777 (42,159)
Additional tax effects on linked-tax system foing with subsidiaries (131,209 (93,283
Income tax $ 6,517 $ -

(Continued)
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December 31

2008 2007
Income tax benefit components:
Current income tax payable $ 6,517 $ -
Effect of adoption of the linked tax system fiting (62,777) (93,283)
Income tax adjustment from previous year 48,82 -

$ (7,440 $ (93,283
(Concluded)

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, prepaid incaxes of $10,885 thousand were deducted from the
balance of the Company'’s tax refund receivable.

Deferred income taxes:

December 31

2008 2007
Current
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for losses on inventories $ 2258 172,812
Unrealized loss on purchase contract 7,853 -
Investment tax credit 3,555 -
Unrealized exchange loss - 16,434
237,247 189,246
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized exchange gain (43,617 -
Deferred income tax assets - current, net $93.68B0 $ 189,246
Noncurrent
Deferred tax assets
Investment tax credits $ 203,027 $ 310,798
Accrued pension cost 389,883 386,307
Equity in net loss of investees 264,123 84,919
Allowance for losses on properties 169,553 162,125
Realized losses on long-term investments 4D 49,746
1,076,332 993,895
Less: Valuation allowance 707,091 620,270
Deferred income tax assets $ 369,241 $ 373,625

Unused investment tax credits and loss canwdaits as of December 31, 2008:

Remaining

Regulatory Basis of Deductible Deductible Expiry
Investment Tax Credits Investment Tax Credit Item Amount Amount Year
Statute for Upgrading Automatic equipment $ 498, $ 91,403 2011
Industries Research development 105,083105,083 2011
Personnel training 6,493 6,493 2011

Automatic technology 48 48 2010

Others 3,555 3,555 2009

$ 206,582 $ 206,582
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The tax authorities had examined and clearethtt@me tax returns through 2005.

d. Information on the Integrated Income Tax System

FETL
Year-end balances of imputation credit accou@Ajl
December 31, 2008 $ 525,520
December 31, 2007 $ 457,845

The expected ratio of imputation tax credits naligtributed earnings as of December 31, 2008 laad t
actual ratio of imputation credits as of DecembrZD07 were 8.34% and 17.02%, respectively.

e. Information on unappropriated earnings:

December 31

2008 2007
Unappropriated earnings before and of 1997 $ 672 $ 236,793
Unappropriated earnings after 1998 6,298,48313,010,515

$ 6,535,276 $ 13,247,308

The tax credits will be accumulated until theedat dividend distribution.  Upon dividend distrifmn,

the ratio of the imputed tax credits to unapprdpdaearnings based on the prevailing ICA balandle wi
be used by the Company for allocating tax creditshte respective companies’ stockholders. The
expected creditable ratio for the 2008 earnings b®wadjusted, depending on the ICA balance on the
date of dividend distribution.

16. PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENS ES

2008 2007
Operating  Operating Operating  Operating
Cost Expense Total Cost Expense Total
Personnel expense
Salary $ 2,529,130$% 969,637 $ 3,498,767 $ 2,531,550 $ 916,995 $ 3,448,545
Labor and health
insurance 184,782 50,920 235,702 185,433 47,721 233,154
Pension cost 140,336 53,019 193,355 213,019 73,016 286,035
Other 106,865 234,097 340,962 106,418 90,564 196,982
$ 2,961,113 $ 1,307,673 $ 4,268,786 $ 3,036,420 $ 1,128,296 $ 4,164,716
Depreciation $ 1,740,951$ 130,979 $ 1,871,930 $ 1,681,108 $ 122,459 $ 1,803,567
Amortization $ 286 $ 33283 $ 33569 $ 4078 $ 44,183 $ 48,261
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17. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The numerators and denominators used in calcglaannings per share (EPS) were as follows:

New Taiwan Dollars

Earnings Per Share

Amounts (Numerator) Income

Income Shares in Before

Before Thousands Income Net

Income Tax  NetIncome (Denominator) Tax Income

2008
Basic EPS $ 4614504 4621944 4569954 $ 101 $ 1.01
2007
Basic EPS $ 11,273,814 11,367,097 4569954 $ 247 $ 2.49

The stock dividends distributed had been consitémnecalculating the 2007 basic EPS, which would
resulted in the EPS before tax and after tax deeréf@m NT$2.52 to NT$2.47 and NT$2.54 to NT$2.49,
respectively.

18. PENSION PLAN

a. The Labor Pension Act (the “Act”) took effeat duly 1, 2005. This Act provides for a defined
contribution plan featuring a portable pension. plypees subject to the Labor Standards Law before
July 1, 2005 were allowed to choose to remain subj the pension mechanism under the Labor
Standards Law or to be subject instead to the ppmsiechanism under the Act, with their service gear
accumulated before the enforcement of this Acteadiained. Those hired on or after July 1, 2005
automatically become subject to the Act.

b. Based on the Act, the rate of monthly contiing to the employees’ individual pension fund acde
starting on July 1, 2005 is at 6% of monthly waged salaries. The pension costs under the defined
contribution plan amounted to NT$48,759 thousand AT$24,791 thousand in the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

c. The Company has a defined benefit pensionfplaall regular employees, as required under theoka
Standards Law. Under this pension plan, emplogaasaccumulate two base points for every service
year within the first 15 service years and one kmmpt for every service year thereafter. Emplayee
can accumulate up to 45 base points. These cosgancrue pension costs on the basis of actuarial
calculations and make monthly contributions, at @fsalaries and wages, to their respective pension
funds, which are administered by their respectieasippn plan committees and deposited in each
committee’s name in the Bank of Taiwan.
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Other information on the defined benefit pensi@npvas as follows:
a. Net pension cost consists of:

December 31

2008 2007
Service cost $ 108,335 $ 126,173
Interest cost 133,247 123,866
Expected return on pension assets (204,237) (136,872)
Amortization 108,151 132,185
Net pension cost $ 145,496 $ 245,352

b. Reconciliation of the fund status of the plad accrued pension cost was as follows:

December 31

2008 2007
Benefit obligation:
Vested benefit obligation $ 2,219,204 $ 2,407,645
Non-vested benefit obligation 1,921,612 1,957,444
Accumulated benefit obligation 4,140,816 4,365,089
Additional benefits based on future salaries 984,231 882,824
Projected benefit obligation 5,125,047 5,247,913
Fair value of plan assets (2,206,902 (3,476,515
Funded status 2,918,146 1,771,398
Unrecognized net transition obligation (33.» (488,718)
300,251 -
Unrecognized pension gains (1,569,470) (14,591)
Additional liability 651,525 -
Accrued pension cost $ 1933915 % 1,268,089
c. Vested benefit amounts $ 2,946,852 $ 3,015,224
d. Actuarial assumptions were as follows:
Discount rate used in determining present value 2.25% 2.75%
Future salary increasing rate 2.00% 2.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 6.00% 6.00%
e. Changes in pension fund
Contributions $ 131,195 $ 132,305
Payments $ 167,033 $ 130,953

19. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company’s related parties are shown in Sckedul(attached). The Company's related-party

transactions in 2008 and 2007 and the related gredibalances, in addition to those mentioned alaree,
summarized in the accompanying Schedule A, B and C.
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20. ASSETS PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED

21.

The following assets had been pledged or mortgagecbllateral for the Company’s short-term loamd a
long-term liabilities:

December 31

2008 2007
Notes receivable $ - % 250,860
Mutual funds and investments 845,003 1,131,683
Properties, net 5,041,881 5,504,388
Nonoperating properties, net 59,180 64,085

$ 5,946,064 $ 6,951,016

COMMITMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

Unused letters of credit aggregated about NIO#1066 thousand.

Unpaid building construction and equipment aHation contracts aggregated approximately
NT$88,826 thousand.

Unsettled cotton futures contract amountedtuaNT$111,157 thousand.

Endorsements of promissory notes issued biiaéd® or guarantees for liabilities of other ddfies:
Schedule E (attached)

The tax authorities of Taipei County imposddral tax from 1999 to 2003 on the land in Banciad a
penalized the Company with a triple fine, totaliNg$252,442 thousand, because the authorities
believed that this land, which FETL registered ggr@perty for manufacturing purposes, was being
used for general purposes instead and that FETLndidegister the change in purpose of the land.
The Company disagreed with the tax authoritiesigiles and applied for reexamination on December
27, 2004. However, after the reexamination, tlxeatsthorities did not reverse their decision. Thus
the Company filed a lawsuit against the authoritieslune 1, 2005. Though the result of this case i
uncertain, the Company already accrued expens¢hi®rcase in 2005. On January 18, 2006, the
Company filed an appeal with the Taipei High Admeirative Court and still lost the lawsuit. The
Company appealed to the Supreme Administrative Couar January 3, 2007. The Supreme
Administrative Court rejected this appeal on May 2007. The Company applied for reexamination
on July 13, 2007. As of December 31, 2007, thisecavas still pending before the court.
Nevertheless, the Company paid all its tax fine&ogust 30, 2007.
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22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. The fair values of financial instruments wesdalows:

December 31

2008 2007
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Nonderivative financial instruments
Financial assets
Cash $ 5,275,744% 5,275,744 $ 7,090,598 $ 7,090,598
Notes receivable 426,799 426,799 856,005 856,005
Accounts receivable, net 6,712,735 6,712,735 6,772,300 6,772,300
Other financial assets - current 472,777 472,777 275,904 275,904
Financial assets carried at cost -
noncurrent 53,667 - 53,667 73,977
Equity-method investments 105,870,248 - 106,612,437 130,864,680
Refundable deposits (undether
assets - others”) 60,357 60,357 55,248 55,248
Financial liabilities
Short-term bank loans 6,608,803 6,608,803 2,855,447 2,855,447
Notes payable 1,767 1,767 8,828 8,828
Accounts payable 1,973,753 1,973,753 3,465,635 3,465,635
Accrued expense 2,176,594 2,176,594 1,711,055 1,711,055
Long-term loans (including
current portion) 28,097,320 28,097,320 28,910,000 28,910,000
Commercial paper 2,098,170 2,098,170 2,446,800 2,446,800
Bonds payable (including current
portion) 11,384,012 11,455,991 10,525,680 10,663,102
Guarantee deposits received
(under “other liabilities -
others”) 615 615 615 615
Derivative financial instruments
Foreign
Cotton futures contracts 29,941 29,941 38,955 38,955
Forward contracts 49,500 49,500 (13,031) (13,031)
Interest rate swap contracts (30,362) (30,362) (63,816) (63,816)
Exchangeable bonds exchange
right (7,656) (7,656) (347,750) (347,750)
Exchangeable bonds redemption
right (30,500) (30,500) (31,000) (31,000)
Exchangeable bonds collection
right (42,000) (42,000) 104,500 104,500

b. The methods and assumptions used for estim#ti@dair values of financial instruments were as
follows:

1) Short-term instruments: The carrying valuéssloort-term instruments reported in the balance
sheet approximate the fair values of these instnisrigecause of their short maturities.
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2) If quoted market prices are available, these ased as fair values of derivative financial
instruments. For those derivatives with no quotedket prices, their fair values are determined
using valuation techniques incorporating estimates assumptions consistent with those generally
used by other market participants to price findrniostruments.

3) If quoted market prices are available, thesevalues of equity-method investments. The fair
values of financial assets carried at cost - naectirand equity-method investments in stocks with
no quoted market prices cannot be reasonably nesince the quoted market prices are not
available.

4) Fair values of long-term bank loans (includawgrent portion) are estimated using discountesth ca
flow analysis based on the Company’s current inergal borrowing rates for borrowings with
similar maturity dates. Fair values of bonds p&ydmcluding current portion) (traded over the
counter) are based on market price.

5) The values of refundable deposits and guasat@posits are based on their carrying values.

The fair values of financial assets and finahiéabilities, which were determined at their geabprices
in an active market or at estimated prices, weffelbsvs:

December 31

Quoted Price Estimated Price
2008 2007 2008 2007
Derivative financial instruments
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - current - cotton future contract
- FETL $ 29,941 % 38,955 $ -3 -
- FEIH 3,431 5,331 - -
Exchangeable bonds collection right
- FETL - - 49,500 104,500
Interest rate swap contracts - - 8,070 -
Liabilities
Forward contract - FETL (30,362) (13,031) - -
- FEIH (2,491) (9,887) - -
Interest rate swap - FETL - - (7,656) (63,816)
- Yuan Ding Investment - - - (2,370)
- Far EasTone - - - (21,601)
Exchangeable bonds exchange right
- FETL - - (30,500) (347,750)
Exchangeable bonds redemption right
- FETL - - (42,000) (31,000)

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, financiagtasaith fair value risk from interest rate fluctioas
amounted to NT$4,928,414 thousand and NT$5,961@bisand, respectively, while financial
liabilities with fair value risk from interest raflictuations amounted to NT$45,320,872 thousartd an
NT$41,946,911 thousand, respectively. As of Deaam3li, 2008 and 2007, financial assets with cash
flow risk from interest rate fluctuations amounted\NT$377,948 thousand and NT$1,153,796 thousand,
respectively, while financial liabilities with cadlow risk from interest rate fluctuations amountied
NT$2,875,704 thousand and NT$2,855,477 thousasfeotively.

For the years ended December 31, 2008 and fif@icial assets and liabilities not measureddiy f
value and at fair value with fair value changepriofit or loss, their interest revenues were NT$137
thousand and NT$113,743 thousand, respectivelgraat expenses were NT$1,217,020 thousand and
NT$964,040 thousand, respectively.
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f.

Financial risks

1) Market risk

Forward contracts and currency option contracts

The Company uses forward contracts and curreptgn contracts to hedge the effect of adverse
exchange rate fluctuations on net assets or riglities.

The Company had no outstanding currency optmnrtracts as of December 31, 2008 and 2007.
As about the outstanding forward contracts of Ddwem31, 2008 and 2007, please refer to Note 6.

In 2008 and 2007, Oriental Textile Industry Surttd. (OTIZ), Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai)
Ltd. (FEIS), Far Eastern Industries (Wuxi) Ltd. (g, and Sino Belgium (Suzhou) Ltd. in China
authorized FEIH to use certain derivative financiaktruments to hedge against adverse
fluctuations on exchange rates for foreign invesitisie

A subsidiary, Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd.edigrading forward contracts to hedge against
adverse fluctuations on exchange rates for foreignency assets and liabilities. As of December
31, 2008, Yuang Tong had no outstanding forwardreats.

The outstanding forward contracts held by FEI8l &f December 31, 2008 and 2007 are
summarized as follows:

Type of December 2007
Derivative Instrument Currency Maturity Contract Amount (Thousands)

December 31, 2008

Sell USD/CAD 2009.1.23-2009.2.25 USD2,000/CAD2,339

December 31, 2007

Sell USD/CAD 2008.1.25-2008.3.25 USD10,000/CAD9,779
Sell USD/JPY 2008.1.30 USD7,000/JPY752,737
Buy EUR/USD 2008.1.30 EUR4,000/USD5,954

The subsidiary, Far Eastern Investment (Holdibig) had net loss of NT$54,054 thousand and
gains of NT$5,782 thousand resulted from derivafimancial instruments, respectively in 2008
and 2007.

In 2008, the subsidiary, Yuan Tong Investment, €éd. had net gain of NT$12,988 thousand
resulted from derivative instruments.

Interest rate swap contracts

The Company used interest rate swap contradiedge fluctuations of interest rates of corporate
bonds 69th, 70th, 71st and 72nd tranches) in thesyended December 31, 2008 and 2007. The
Company has already redeemed the full amount giocate bonds 69th, 70th and 71st trahches.

Yuan Ding Investment entered into interest sat@p contracts to hedge interest rate fluctuatdns
corporate bonds - ninth issue. YDI used intera swap contracts to hedge the effect of interest
rate fluctuations on its obligations with floatimgterest rates. The contracts are settled at net
amounts. Thus, the market risk is not material.
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2)

3)

Far EasTone entered into interest rate swapastto hedge the effect of interest rate fluobumest
on its obligations with floating interest rates. heTcontracts are settled at net amounts. Thetefore
the market risk is not material.

Cotton futures contracts

FEIW authorized FEIH to use certain cotton fatucontracts to hedge overall fluctuations on
cotton prices. The strategy is to hedge FEIW’skaiarisk exposure. Since these transactions do
not meet the criteria for hedge accounting, theyevetassified as used for trading purpose. FEIH
had no outstanding cotton futures contracts on Dbee 31, 2008 and 2007.

Others

Fair values of mutual funds and domestic quaietks held by KG Telecom and ARCOA are
determined at their quoted prices in an active etatkus, market price fluctuations would result in
changes in the fair values of these investmentooweder, since KG Telecom and ARCOA
periodically evaluates the performance of theseestments, market risk is expected to be
immaterial.

Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposedrddit risk, i.e., counter-parties’ default on

contracts. Factors affecting credit risks are tomcentration of credit risk, components of
derivative financial instruments, contract amouams| other receivables on financial instruments
used by the Company. And these financial instrumere evaluated on the basis of fair value
under the contract as of December 31, 2008.

The Company conducts transactions only withcsetefinancial institutions and corporations with
good credit ratings. Thus, management does natigate any material losses resulting from
default on contracts.

Liquidity risk

The exchange rates of forward exchange conteaxiscurrency option contracts, interest of interes
rate swap contracts and prices of cotton futuregraots are fixed and certain. In addition, the
Company has sufficient operating capital to meahcliow requirements. Thus, the Company
does not have liquidity risk. However, financiasats measured at cost and equity-method
investments have no active market; thus, mategaldity risk on these assets and investments is
anticipated.

The subsidiaries of KG Telecom and ARCOA inveéstemutual funds that have quoted prices in
active markets and can be sold immediately at pridese to their fair values. However, KG
Telecom also invested in domestic private fund eapgity instruments with no quoted prices in an
active market; thus, these investments could expdSeTelecom to material liquidity risks.
Moreover, KG Telecom entered into cross-currencyaswo hedge cash flow risk. However,
because of the simultaneous cash inflow and outiowhese swaps, the aggregate net cash flow is
expected to be insignificant.

The subsidiaries of Yuan Ding Investment Caod. land Kai-Yuan Investment Co., Ltd. participated
in private capital equity which Far Eastern DepeartinStores Co., Ltd. provided. Under the
Securities and Exchange Law, Article 43-8 specifieat the privately placed securities are
subjected to the restrictions of holding period &mdliing volume. As a result, liquidity risk on
these securities is anticipated.
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4) Cash-flow risk from interest rate fluctuations

Far EasTone and its subsidiaries have short-tarth long-term liabilities with floating interest
rates. For bonds, the effective interest rateksolidnge as the market interest rates change.

g. Cash flow hedge

There were cash flows on the Company’s 69th twl2anches of nonconvertible bonds. In addition,
Young Ding Investment’s 9th tranche of nonconvégtibonds and Far EasTone’s liabilities had
floating interest rates, which are affected by reaiiaterest changes. Because the Company evaluated
that the cash flow risks on these bonds would btemad the Company used interest rate swaps to
hedge against risks due to interest rate fluctoatio

Expected
Designated Hedding Instruments Period for
Fair Value Expected Realization
Designated Financial December 31 Period of of Gains or
Hedged Items Instruments 2008 2007 Cash Flows Losses
Bonds with floating interest rate Interest rataps
- FETL $ (7,656)$% (63,816) 2003-2009 2003-2009
- Yuan Ding Investment 8,070 (2,370) 2005-2009 2005-2009
- Far EasTone - (21,601) 2003-2008 2003-2008

23. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

a. Following are the additional disclosures reeplipy the Securities and Futures Bureau for thepgaom
and investees:

1) Financing provided: Schedule D (attached)
2) Endorsement/guarantee provided: Scheduddt&ched)
3) Short-term and long-term stock investmentd:heSchedule F (attached)

4) Securities acquired and disposed of at coistgrices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
capital stock: Schedule G (attached)

5) Acquisition of individual real states at cosf at least NT$100 million or 20% of the cap#tick:
Schedule H (attached)

6) Disposal of individual real states at pricésat least NT$100 million or 20% of the capitabck:
None

7) Total purchases from or sales to relatedggmemounting to at least NT$100 million or 20%rod
capital stock: Schedule | (attached)

8) Receivables from related parties amountingttieast NT$100 million or 20% of the capital $toc
Schedule J (attached)

9) Names, locations, and related informatiomaéstees on which the Company exercises significan
influence: Schedule K (attached)

10) Derivative financial transactions of investee See Note 22.
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b. Investments in Mainland China
1) Investee company name, the description of ptimary business activity and products, issued
capital, nature of the relationship, capital inflaw outflow, ownership interest, gain or loss on
investment, amounts received on investment, andirtfi@tion on investment: Schedules L and
L-1 (attached)

2) Significant direct or indirect transactionstiwihe investee company, prices, payment terms, and
unrealized gain or loss: Schedules B and C (att#ich

3) Endorsement/guarantee provided by the investegany: None.
4) Financing provided by the investee companyche8ule D.
5) Other transactions with significant impact current year’'s profit or loss and financial status:
None.
24. SEGMENT INFORMATION
a. Industry segment information. Summarized segmméormation is shown in Schedule M.

b. Geographic information. The Company had noemee-generating unit outside Taiwan as of
December 31, 2008.

c. Export sales

December 31

Territory 2008 2007
Asia $ 15,672,363 $ 15,700,919
America 13,922,748 12,775,774
Europe 5,473,177 4,438,741
Other 1,692,252 1,363,824
$ 36,760,540 $ 34,279,258

d. Major customers. No single customer accoufdedt least 10% of the Company’s revenues in 2008
and 2007.
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

RELATED-PARTIES
DECEMBER 31, 2008

SCHEDULE A

Relationshipwith Far Eastern
No. Related Party Textile Ltd. (the “Company”)
1 Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. a
2 Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. a
3 An Ho Garment Co., Ltd. a
4 Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd. a
5 Yuan Cheng Human Resources Consultant Corp. a
6 Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. a
7 Far Eastern General Contractor Inc. a
8 Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Co. Ltd. a
9 Fu Kwok Garment Manufacturing Co., Ltd. a
10 Oriental Resources Development Ltd. a
11 Pet Far Eastern (M) Sdn. Bhd. a
12 F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd. (F.E.D.P. (H)) a
13 Far Eastern (China) Investment Ltd. a
14 FETG Investment Antilles N.V. (F.E.T.G) a
15 Ming Ding Co. a
16 Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. a
17 Far Eastern Industries (Jiujiang) Ltd. a
18 Sino Belgium (Suzhou) Limited a
19 Oriental Petrochemical (Shanghai) Corp. a
20 Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. a
21 Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. (FIE.P a
22 Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. a
23 Shanghai YuanHua Logistic Corporation a
24 Shanghai Far Eastern IT Corp. a
25 Suzhou An He Apparel Ltd. a
26 Wuhan Far Eastern New Material Ltd. (The forfvguhan FEI a
Trading Ltd.”)
27 Waldorf Services B.V. a
28 Yuan Cing Co., Ltd. a
29 E.world (Holdings) Ltd. a
30 Far Eastern Info Service (Holding) Ltd. a
31 Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. (O.T (H)) a
32 Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. a
33 Far Eastern Spinning Weaving and Dyeing (Suzhtu) a
34 Far Eastern Industries (Wuxi) Ltd. a
35 Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. a
36 Arcoa Communication Co., Ltd. a
37 Far Eastern Tech-Info (Shanghai) Ltd. a
38 KGEx.com Co., Ltd. a
39 ADCast Interactive Marketing Co., Ltd a
(Continued)
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Relationshipwith Far Eastern
No. Related Party Textile Ltd. (the “Company”)
40 Far Eas Tron Holding Ltd. a
41 Q-Ware Communication Corp. a
42 KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. a
43 Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd.
44 Kai Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd a
45 Ding Yuan International Investment Corp. a
46 Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited a
47 Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd. (F.E.I.H.) a
48 Far Eastern Fibertech Co., Ltd. b
49 Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. b
50 Far Eastern Apparel (Vietnam) Ltd. a
51 Yuan Faun Ltd. a
52 Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. (F.E.A.H) a
53 Sino Belgium (Holding) Limited a
54 PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. (Pet F.E (H)) a
55 Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. b
56 Yuang Ding Company Ltd. b
57 Everest Textile Co., Ltd. b
58 Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co. b
59 Liquid Air Far East Co., Ltd. b
60 Far Eastern International Commercial Bank band
61 New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. bandc
62 Asia Cement Corporation bandc
63 Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. b and c
64 Ding Ding Hotel Co., Ltd. bandc
65 Oriental Union Chemical Corporation bandc
66 Chiahui Power Corporation c
67 Fu-Ming Transportation Co. Ltd. c
68 Far Eastern Enterprise C
69 Ya Tung Department Store C
70 FECS City Super c
71 Ding Ding Integrated Marketing Service Co., Ltd. c
72 Tranquil Enterprise Co., Ltd. c
73 Yuan Ze University c
74 Oriental Institute of Technology c
75 Far Eastern Memorial Hospital c
76 Yu Chang Vocational School c
77 Far Eastern Y.Z. Hsu Science and Technology Mo c
Foundation
78 U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation c
79 Asia Concrete Corporation d
80 Pacific SOGO Department Stores Co., Ltd. e
81 Ding Ding Management Consulting Ltd. f
82 Malaysia Garment Manufactures PTE Ltd. f
83 Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Co., Ltd. f
84 Yue Ding Industry Co., Ltd. f
85 Far Eastern International Leasing Co. f
86 Da Ju Fiber Co., Ltd. f
87 Deutsche Far Eastern Asset Management Co., Ltd. f
(Continued)
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Relationshipwith Far Eastern
No. Related Party Textile Ltd. (the “Company”)
88 The Affiliated Golf Club of Employees Welfare @mittee of Fay g
Eastern Textile Co., Ltd.
89 Everest Textile (Shanghai) Ltd. h
90 Everest Investment (Holding) Ltd. h
91 Fu Dar Transportation Corporation [
Note:
Subsidiary.

= R

Investee accounted for by equity method; withreh held less than 50%.
Same Chairman or general manager.

Equity-method investee of Asia Cement Corporatio

The subsidiaries of Pacific Liu Tong Investm@nt, Ltd.
Equity-method investee of equity-method investee

The chairman of the organization is FETL’'s sem@nager.

Subsidiary of Everest Textile Co., Ltd.
It's chairman is a vice-chairman of the Company.
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SCHEDULE B

FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2008 2007
Notes Amount % Amount %
Sales
Freudenberg Fat Eastern Spunweb Co., Ltd. $ ,9860 1 9% 396,557 1
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. 326,786 - 402,180 1
Others b. 391,372 1 342,224 -
$ 1,079,147 2 $ 1,140,961 2
Sales costs and expenses
Purchases
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. $ 289,025 25 $ 8,811,541 26
Oriental Union Chemical Corp. 2,199,195 6 3,342,205 10
Others b. 252,372 1 272,012 1
$ 10,740,592 2 $ 12,425,758 7
Manufacturing overhead - processing
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. $ 596,31632 $ 402,763 24
Far Eastern Apparel (Vietnam) Ltd. 111,422 6 19,564 1
Others b. 7,680 _ - 65,324 4

$ 715,418 _ 38 $ 487,651 _ 29

Computer processing expenses
Ding Ding Management Consulting Ltd. $ 43,580 39 $ 41,352 36
Others b. 50 - 62

$ 43,630 _ 39 $ 41,414 _ 36

Rent expense

Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. f. $ 156,294 72 $ 155,703 72
Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. f. 31,407 14 31,065 14
Others b. 15,602 7 12,751 5

$ 203,303 __ 93 $ 199,519 _ 91

Nonoperating revenue
Rent revenue

Yuan Ze University e. $ 4653 41 $ 4,617 45
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. e. 25@, 29 3,428 34
Fu-Ming Transportation Co., Ltd. e. 2,124 19 2,104 21
Oriental Resources Development Ltd. e. 1,20011 - -
$ 11,227 100 $ 10,149 100

(Continued)
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2008 2007
Notes Amount % Amount %

Other revenue - endorsement guarantee revenue
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. $ 13,001 5 $ 10,250 5
Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co., Ltd. 1,123 - 1,123 -

$ 14,124 5 % 11,373 5

Nonoperating expense
Other expense

Yuan Ze University d. $ 2,004 - % 1,733 -
Others b. 20,938 3 21,104 3
22,942 3 22,837 3

Endorsement/guarantee expense
Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. 0,936 5 41,382 7
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. 4667 1 8,600 1
45,603 6 49,982 8

$ 68,545 9 $ 72,819 _ 11

Note:

a. For the relationships between FETL and subsediaplease refer to schedule A.

b. The transaction amount between related-partéesnat over 5% of the total amount of the account.

c. The terms of FETL's sales to and purchases flemelated parties were the same as those for thities.

d. FETL donated NT$1,736 thousand and NT$1,733sod in 2008 and 2007, respectively.

e. FETL leased the lands, factories and equipnmeStripu, Neili and Hukou to Yuan Ze University, Ming
Transportation Co., Ltd. and Far Eastern Resoubm&lopment Co., Ltd. and the rental revenues were

collected monthly or quarterly. All details of tlease contracts were agreed by the renter arténbets.

f. FETL rented the office buildings and factoriesmi Yuan Ding Co. and the rent expenses were paid
monthly or quarterly. All details of the lease trants were agreed by the renters and the tenant.

g. The salaries information of director, supengsand executives:

2008 2007
Salary and bonus (employees’ bonus were included) $ 98,711 $ 100,064
Remunerations of directors 147,418 121,100
Incentives - directors and supervisor 2,880 2,916

$ 249,009 $ 224,080

The salaries information of 2007 includes the Isoappropriated to directors, supervisor and exeesiti
which was decided in the stockholders’ confererfc2008.

(Concluded)
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SCHEDULE C

FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2008 2007
Notes Amount % Amount %
Notes receivable
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. $ 11,703 3 $ 43,588 5
Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co., Ltd. f. - - 155,250 18
Others b. 3,843 1 6,591 1

$ 15,546 4 $ 205429 _ 24

Accounts receivable

Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. $ 68,722 1 $ 117,310 2
Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Co., Ltd. 993,8 1 70,363 1
Others b. 50,482 1 58,965 1
$ 173,094 3 $ 246,638 4
Other financial assets - current
Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. $8,028 14 $ 65,452 24
Fu Kwork Garment Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1”87 4 6,360 2
Others b. 58,792 _ 13 62,851 _ 23
$ 144,696 31 134,663 _ 49
Prepayments
Far Eastern Apparel (SuzZhou) Ltd. $ 10737744 $ 221,467 _ 41
Refundable deposits
Yuan Ding Co., Ltd. $ 33,251 55 $ 33,251 60
Da Ju Fiber Co., Ltd. 8,000 13 8,000 14
Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd. 4269 7 2,231 5
The Affiliated Golf Club of Employees Welfare
Committee of Far Eastern Textile Co., Ltd. 3,000 5 4,600 8
Others b. 368 1 218 -

$ 48,888 _ 81 $ 48,300 __ 8

\I

Accounts payable

Oriental Union Chemical Corp. $ 56,774 3 $ 548,396 16
Oriental Resources Development Ltd. 28,880 2 23,937 1
Oriental Petrochemicals (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 51, 1 728,744 21
Others b. 5,638 - 7,449 -

$ 110,867 6 $ 1,308,526 8
(Continued)
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2008 2007

Notes Amount % Amount %
Accrued expense
Far Eastern Apparel (Vietnam) Ltd. $ 29540 1 $ - -
Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. , 1380 1 59,504 4
Others b. 31,255 2 68,933 3
$ 80,931 4 $ 128,437 7
Deferred income
Sale of securities
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. C. $ 35,445 67 $ 35,445 71
Yu Ding Ltd. d. 2,579 5 - -
Sale of land
Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. e. 14,749 28 14,749 29
$ 52,773 _100 $ 50,194 100

Financing to affiliates:

Year Ended December 31, 2008
Highest Balance on
Outstanding December 31, Interest
Balance 2008 Interest Rate (%) Revenue

Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd.

(F.E.P.L) $ 1,429,780% - 2.94%-3.07% $ 39,920
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. (OTHL) $ 486,630 - 2.94%-3.07% 11,996
$ - $ 51916

Year Ended December 31, 2007
Highest Balance on
Outstanding December 31, Interest
Balance 2007 Interest Rate (%) Revenue

Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd.

(F.E.P.L) $ 1,613,678% - 265%31% $ 30,659
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. (OT(H)) 328,204 - 2.65%-3.1% 4,967
$ - $ 35,626

Financing from affiliates:

Year Ended December 31, 2008
Highest Balance on

Outstanding December 31, Interest
Balance 2008 Interest Rate (%) Expense
Far Eastern International Commercial Bank__$ 796,35 796,356 1.768%-1.838% _$ 3,854

US$3.801268
(Continued)
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Year Ended December 31, 2007
Highest Balance on

Outstanding December 31, Interest
Balance 2007 Interest Rate (%) Expense
Far Eastern International Commercial Bank ~ $  430,1$ - 1.8%-2.8% $ 6,605

US$6.2077-6.3340

Note:

a. For the relationships between FETL and subsediaplease refer to schedule A.

b. The transaction amount between related-partéesnat over 5% of the total amount of the account.

c. In 1994, the Company sold the following shace¥wan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. and recognizec et
incomes on these sales: Yu Yuan Investment Cd., dhiares for NT$30,256 thousand; Nan Shan Life

Insurance Co., Ltd. shares for NT$216 thousand; ladtech Venture Capital Co., Ltd., shares for
NT$4,973 thousand.

d. The deferred income of NT$2,579 thousand wasentad selling the stocks of Oriental Petrochemical
(Taiwan) Co., Ltd. to Yu Ding Ltd.

e. The deferred income was from the sale of landha Hsin-Ya Section of Banchiao to Far Eastern
Construction Co., Ltd. in 1998.

f. The balance of NT$155,250 was dividend recewdtiim Pacific Liu Tong Investment Co. as of Decemb
31, 2007.

g. The machinery and equipment were sold to Oridgd¢gources Development Ltd. and Pet Far Eastejn (M
Sdn. Bhd. at NT$22,218 thousand and NT$468 thoysasdectively in 2008.

h. FETL bought the machinery and equipment fromgDé Ding Management Consultants Co., Ltd. at
NT$1,289 thousand in 2008.

i. The terms of sales to and purchases from tlada@lparties were the same as those for thirdegarti

(Concluded)
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

FINANCING PROVIDED

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dol

lars, Unless StateOtherwise)

SCHEDULE D

Fi ial Highest Bal Nature of T i R for th Allowance for Callateral lAIE.Ol.Jgt le ‘;T“O“”.‘ of
) . inancia ighest Balance " N f ransaction eason for the ndividua inancing
Financier Counter-party Statement Account for the Period Ending Balance | Interest Rate (%) Fna{mﬂg Amount Financing Eoubtflil Item Value Company's Company’s

(Note A) ceounts Financial Limits | Financial Limits

Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Far Eastern Polychem Other financial $ 1429780 | $ - 2.94-3.07% 2 $ For revolving fund $ - |Promissory note | $ $ 4,227,196/ $ 42,271,964

Industries Co., Ltd. assets - current (Note B) (Note E)

Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd Other financial 486,630 - 2.94-3.07% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 42,271,964

assets - current (Note B) (Note E)

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. An Ho Garment Cdd.L Receivables from 320,000 16,000 2.55-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677|

related parties (Note B) (Note E)

Da Ju Fiber Co., Ltd. ” 280,000 277,000 2.55-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677|

(Note B) (Note E)

Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. ” 868,571 868,571 2.55-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677,

(Note B) (Note E)

Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) ” 295,142 - 2.55-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677|

Ltd. (Note B) (Note E)

Pacific Petrochemical ” 312,992 - 2.55-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677|

(Holding) Ltd. (P.P.L (H)) (Note B) (Note E)

Yuan Tong Investment Co., ” 400,000 - 2.58-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677|

Ltd. (Note B) (Note E)

Yue Ding Industry Co., Ltd. ” 152,000 120,000 2.55-2.83% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 1,779,068 17,790,677|

(Note B) (Note E)

Far Eastern Investment (Holding) |Flying Dutchman Ltd. Receivables from| US$ 1,936 uss 1,936 0-5.6248% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

Ltd. affiliates (Note C) (Note D)

F.E.T.G. Investment Antilles ” Us$ 12,891 US$ 11,397, 4.10571-5.624B% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

N.V. (Note C) (Note D)

Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. ” US$ 25,550 us$ 6,250, 4.10571-5.6248% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

(Note C) (Note D)

Pet Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. ” USs$ 20,000 US$ 20,000 4.10571-5.624B% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

(Note C) (Note D)

Malaysia Garment ” Us$ 3,786 uss 3,786 0-5.6248% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

(Note C) (Note D)

PET Far Eastern (M) Sdn. ” USs$ 6,439 uss 5,739| 4.10571-5.6248% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

Bhd. (Note C) (Note D)

Pacific Petrochemical ” Us$ 17,635 -| 4.10571-5.6248% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

(Holding) Ltd. (P.P.L (H)) (Note C) (Note D)

Far Eastern Polychem ” US$ 50,000 US$ 50,000 3% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

Industries Co., Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)

Far Eastern Industries ” Us$ 2,610 - 5.6248% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

(Suzhou) Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)

” EUR 8,779 - 5.70625% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

(Note C (Note D;

Sino Belgium (Suzhou) ” EUR 11,712 -| 5.70625-6.12938% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589

Limited (Note C) (Note D)

Ding Yuan International InvestmepAn Ho Garment Co., Ltd. Receivables from $ 100,000 $ 100,000 2.62-2.97% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 95,709 957,088

Co., Ltd. related parties (Note B) (Note E)

Oriental Petrochemical (Shanghai)Far Eastern Industries Receivables from | RMB 150,000 RMB 100,000 4.86% 1 RMB 1,540,069 - - - -|RMB 327,181| RMB 327,181

Ltd. (Shanghai) Ltd. affiliates (Note F) (Note F)

(Continued
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Nature of Allowance for Collateral Amount of Amount of
Financier Counter-party Financial Highest Balance Ending Balance | Interest Rate (%) | Financing Transaction Reason for the Doubtful Ind|vndua! F'”am'”g,
Statement Account for the Period Amount Financing Item Value Company’s Company’s
(Note A) Accounts ) S ) S
Financial Limits | Financial Limits
Far Eastern Polychem Industries |Far Eastern Industries Receivables from | US$ 86,000 US$ 69,000 - 2 $ For revolving fund $ - |Promissory note $ 4,227,196/ $ 12,681,589
Co.,Ltd. (Shanghailtd. affiliates (Note C (Note D;
Far Eastern Industries ” US$ 10,000 US$ 10,000 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Suzhou) Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
Oriental Petrochemical ” USs$ 4,000 - - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Shanghai) Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd/Far Eastern Spinning WavingReceivables from | US$ 10,000 us$ 3,500 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
and Dyeing (Suzhou) Ltd. | affiliates (Note C) (Note D)
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) ” Us$ 4,100 - - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
Far Eastern Investment ” US$ 16,000 US$ 16,000 4.10571% 2 Fer revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Holding) Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
F.E.T.G Investment Antilles N.V. | Waldorf Services/B ” US$ 13,040 US$ 11,519 4.10571-5.624B% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Note C) (Note D)
Waldorf Services B.V. Malaysia Garment Receivables from | US$ 4,600 uss 4,600 - 2 Set up PFEM fundin - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Manufacturers Pte_td. affiliates (Note C (Note D;
Chuang Yuan Co. Ltd. ” uss$ 5,580 uss$ 5,580 4.10571-5.6248% 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Note C) (Note D)
Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd. F.E.D.P. (Holdingdl L ” 340,977 - 2.88-3.10% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Note C) (Note D)
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. Far Eastern Induss$r(WuXi) |Receivables from | US$ 36,000 US$ 15,800 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Ltd. affiliates (Note C) (Note D)
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) ” uss$ 5,200 -| 4.10571-5.6248P0 2 - |For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) ” US$ 40,000 US$ 20,000 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
Far Eastern Polychem ” US$ 25,000 US$ 16,000 4.10571% 2 Fer revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Industries Co., Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. Oriental Petrochezhic Receivables from | US$ 40,500 US$ 28,700 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Shanghai) Ltd. affiliates (Note C) (Note D)
F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd. Far Eastern Industries Receivables from | US$ 28,800 US$ 14,800 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
(Suzhou)Ltd. affiliates (Note C (Note D;
Far Eastern Resources Developmémt Ho Garment Co., Ltd. Receivables from 500,000 440,000 2.92%-3.19% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 773,365 7,733,654
Co.,Ltd. related partie (Note B’ (Note E
Yuan Tong Investment Co., ” 170,000 - 2.92-3.08% 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 773,365 7,733,654
Ltd. (Note B) (Note E)
Sino Belgium (Holding) Limited Sino Belgium (Suzhou ” Us$ 29,000 US$ 29,000 - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Limited (Note C) (Note D)
Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Wuhan Far Eastern New ” UsS$ 12,000 - - 2 For revolving fund - |Promissory note 4,227,196 12,681,589
Limited Material Ltd. (Note C) (Note D)
Notes: A. Reasons for financing are as follows:
1. Business relationship.
2. For short-term financing.
B. The upper limit is equivalent to 5% of the melue of the financier as of December 31, 2008.
C. The upper limit is equivalent to 5% of the nelue of FETL as of December 31, 2008.
D. The upper limit is equivalent to 15% of the nelue of FETL as of December 31, 2008.
E. The upper limit is equivalent to 50% of the wale of the financier as of December 31, 2008 netessary for short-term financing, the uppeitlimequivalent to 15%.
F. The maximum total financing providing amountsld be the lower of 50% of the Company’s net waiftmost current audited financial statements aditrg amount of both parties. (Concluded)
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

SCHEDULE E

Counter-party Limits on Each Ratio of Accumulated
, . Value of Collateral | Amount of Collateral to Net Maximum
Endorsement_/ Nature of Counter-party’s Maximum . Ending Balance Property, Plant, or Equity of the Latest Collateral/Guarantee
Guarantee Provider Name - . Endorsement/ Balance for the Period d ) ;
Relationship Equipment Financial Statements (%) Amounts Allowable
Guarantee Amounts
(Note O)
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Yuan Ding Investment Qad, (Note A) $ 42,271,964 (Note G) $ 8,241,025 $ 7,564,000 $ E 9 $ 84,543,927 t¢NH)
Pacific SOGO Department StcCo.,Ltd. (Note C' 42,271,96 (Note G 280,71 280,71¢ - - 84,543927 (Note H;
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. Far Eastern Tentttd (Note D) 17,790,677 (Note G) 3,800,000 - - - 35,581,354 (Note H)
Pacific SOGO Department Store Co., Ltd. (Note C) 17,790,677 (Note G 1,650,000 1,650,000 1,650,00 5 35,581,354 (Note H
(Note N)
Da Ju Fiber Co., Ltd. (Note B) 17,790,677 (Nede 92,000 92,000 - - 35,581,354 (Note|H)
Oriental Resources Development Ltd. (Note A) 790,677 (Note G) 139,000 139,000 - - 35,581,354 (Noje|H
Far Eastern Apparel CcLtd. (Note A) 17,790,67 (Note G 135,00( 135,00( - - 35,581,35 (Note H;
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. (O.T (H)) (Note A) 17,790,677 (Note G 984,000 984,000 - 3 35,581,354 (NoyelH
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. (Note A) 1907%77 (Note G)| 984,000 984,000 - 3 35,581,354 (NoelH
Ding Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd. PacBOGO Department Store Co., Ltd. (Note C) 42,254 (Note K) 37,629 37,629 - - 84,543,927 (Note|l)
Kai Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd. PacBi©GO Department Store Co., Ltd. (Note C) 42,294 (Note K) 37,629 37,629 - - 84,543,927 (Note|l)
Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. Far Eadtelustries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note A) 42,2749¢Note P) | RMB 1,233,650 RMB 936,408 - 5 84,543,92Note M)
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note Q) 242,964 (Note P)| US$ 4,173 uss$ 1,625 - - 84,543,927 (Noje|M
Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. Far Eastern @Gé@»ntractor Co., Ltd. (Note A) 9,912,444 (dlb) 2,350,600 2,350,600 - 71 9,912,444 (Note L
Far Eastern Apparel (HoldinLtd. Far Eastern Apparel (SuzhcLtd. (Note B; 42,271,96 (Note P uUs¢ 4,50( - - - 84,543,92 (Note M)
Far Eastern Spinning Weaving and Dyeing (Note A) 42,271,964 (Note P) US$ 14,087 Uss$ 6,080 - - 84,543,927 (Nvje
(Suzhou) Ltd.
Far Eastern General Contractor Ltd. Far Easterrstaction Co., Ltd. (Note D) 4,478,862 (Note |) 200,000 100,000 - 7 4,478,862 (Note|L)
An Ho Garment Co., Ltd. Pacific SOGO Department&too., Ltd. (Note C) 42,271,964 (Note K) 20,313 20,313 - - 84,543,927 (Note|l)
Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd. Pacific SOGO DeparttiStore Co., Ltd. (Note C) 42,271,964 (Noje|K 37,629 37,629 - - 84,543,927 (Note|l)
Sino Belgium (Holding) Limited (Note A) 42,2768 (Note K) 1,667,000 1,640,000 - 2 84,543,927 téNp
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. KG Telenamications Co., Ltd. (Note A) 35,648,101 (NGie 450,000 450,000 - 1 71,296,202 (NorelH
KGEx.com (Note A) 35,648,101 (Note G) 45,000 45,000 - - 71,296,202 (Note|H)
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. Far Eastern $minweaving and Dyeing (Note Q) 42,271,964 (Note ) RMB 90,400 RMB 90,400 - 1 84,543,927 (Nwte
(Suzhou) Ltd.
Far Eastern Industries (ShangtLtd. Far Eastern Industries (Suzhd_td. (Note Q' RMB 1,475,231 (Note H) | RMB 330,00( RMB 280,00( - 24 RMB 2,950,47 (Note R
Wuhan Far Eastern New Material Ltd. (Note Q) RMB475,238 (Note H) RMB 75,000 RMB 75,000 - 6 RMB 2,950,476 (BI&)
Everest Textile (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note Q) RMB 1,488 (Note H)| RMB 100,000 RMB 100,000 - 9 RMB 2,950,476 o(&lR)
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. (O.T (H)) Far Eastelndustries (Wuxi) Ltd. (Note A) 42,271,964Ndte P) | US$ 74,759 uss 74,759 - 3 84,543,927 (Mbreg
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note A) 42864 (Note P)| US$ 144,825 uss$ 93,000 - 4 84,543,927 €Ny
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. (Pet F.E. (H)) OtaPetrochemical (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (Note F) 42,271,964 (Note P) US$ 107,090 uss$ 50,187 - 2 84,543,927 €Ny
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Counter-party Limits on Each Ratio of Accumulated
Endorsement/ Counter-party’s Maximum _ Value of Collateral | Amount of Collateral to Net Maximum
N Nature of . Ending Balance Property, Plant, or Equity of the Latest Collateral/Guarantee
Guarantee Provider Name - . Endorsement/ Balance for the Period d ) -
Relationship Equipment Financial Statements (%) Amounts Allowable
Guarantee Amounts
(Note O)
Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limit FarEastern Apparel (SuzholLtd. (Note A) $ 42,271,96 (Note P RMB 30,40( RMB 30,40( $ - - $ 84,543,92 (Note M)
KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. Far EasTone Teleoanications Co., Ltd. (Note D) 16,237,720 (NGfe 850,000 850,000 - 3 32,475,440 (Note|
Far Eastern Industries (Wuxi) Ltd. Far Eastern Appguzhou) Ltd. (Note E) 42,271,964 (Note P) RMB 30,000 - - - 84,543,927 (Note
Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. Faeieabextile Ltd. (Note D) 42,271,964 (Note K) 12,396,748 12,311,748 12,197,598 15 54831927 (Note I)
Wuhan Far Eastern New Material Ltd. Far Easternstries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note Q) 580,156 (Nhte| RMB 100,000 - - - 580,156 (Note

M)

)

Notes: A.

B
C.
D

m

Subsidiary with common stock shares dékectly or indirectly equivalent to or above 50%.

. Equity-method investees.

Investee of an equity-method investee.

. Parent company.

Investee of an equity-accounted investee adrgarompany.

The investment relationship is based on gueeaot each stockholder’s retention ratio.

. Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to 50% efrikt value of the guarantor as of December 318.200

. Limit is computed using the net value of theuguntor as of December 31, 2008.

Limit is computed using the net value of FETd.af December 31, 2008.

Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to 20% efathdited net value of the parent company as oéber 31, 2008.

. Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to 50% efiet value of FETL as of December 31, 2008.

Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to 300%hef net value of the guarantor as of December 318.20

. Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to the métie of Far Eastern Textile Ltd. as of December2BD8

. This is related to each stockholder of eachpanmy. The guarantee is based on each stockholgertentage of ownership of the investee.

marketable securities provided by Yuan Ding InvestihCo., Ltd to Taipei District Court for Pacifio§o Department Store Co., Ltd. were for a certaimrccase.

Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to 50% efrtat value of Far Eastern as of December 31, 2008.

. Business relationship.

R. Collateral/guarantee is equivalent to 200%hefriet value of the guarantor as of December 318.20

-50 -

. The ratio calculation is in accordance with Regulations Governing Loaning of Funds and Markihfndorsements/Guarantees by Public Companies.

Evesgkdiolder promises to share in any losses on taeagtee based on the percentage of ownership ohtestee.

However, the

(Concluded)



SCHEDULE F

FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS IN SHARES OF STOCK HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

=

S

Relationship i December 31, 2008
' B with the ) i Shares or Units
Holding Company Securities Type and Issuer/Name Holdi Financial Statement Account (All Common Shares ’ Percentage of Market Value or Net Note
olding less Stated Otherwi Carrying Value o hi (% Asset Val
Company unless State: erwise) wnership (%) sset Value
(Thousands)
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Asia Cement Corporation otNA) | Equity method investments 697,216 $ 22,853 24.05 $ 19,835,802|22,288 thousand shares pledged o
mortgaged as collaterals for loi

Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. (Note A)  Bguitthod investments 197,727 3,271,840 16.80 3,677,707 -

Oriental Union Chemical Corporati (Note A)  |Equity methocinvestment 73,83¢ 1,027,39 9.17 1,018,89 -

Far Eastern International Commercial B (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 72,93t 563,22: 3.1z 415,73¢ -

Everest Textile Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methodéstments 129 1,480 0.03 569 -

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity imedl investments 1,828,322 35,123,505 99.70 35,474,610 -

Far Eastern Resources Development Co., Ltd. (Wpte |[Equity method investments 266,476 15,483,1 100.00 15,467,308 -

Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity hmed investments 705,147| 7,136,989 100.00 ,1367968 -

Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd. (Note A Egumethod investments 1,700 5,239,384 100.00 5,239,384 -

Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. (Note AFquity method investments 451,47 4,142,822 57.65 4,142,822 -

Kai Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd (Notg A|Equity method investments 246,77 3,580,727 100.00 3,580,697 -

Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. (Note A)Equity method investments 327,657 3,405,070 75.56 3,387,996 -

Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited (Note A)|  Hgumethod investments 41 2,900,78[L 100.00 2,900,781 -

Yuang Ding Co.Ltd. (Note A) |Equity methoi investment 182,17: 2,805,77 37.1¢ 2,867,52 -

Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. (Note A Equitythod investments 115,375 2,095,688 65.11 2,151,331 -

Ding Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd. (Néfe |Equity method investments 205,00 1,938,2 100.00 1,914,176 -

Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity methinvestments 140,278 1,671,58b 19.65 65,0¥8 | 40,000 thousand shares pledged g
mortgaged as collaterals for loang

PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity imed investments 117 1,437,469 49.42 14637, -

An Ho Garment ColLtd. (Note A)  |[Equity method investmer 38,13( 1,266,93. 100.0( 1,335,26 -

Pacific Liu Tung Investment CcLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investents 67,50( 1,113,86: 16.8: 1,021,75 -

Fu Kwok Garment Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (Note A) quity method investments 3,999 126,512 99.99 129,843 -

Ding Ding Hotel Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methoaviestments 5,386 53,029 19.00 53,029 -

New Century InfoComm Tech CiLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 4,00¢ 25,93: 0.1¢C 25,68t -

Hantech Venture Capital Corp. - Financial assetded at cost 4,939 53,667 3.73 51,216 -

Hua-An Corp. (USA) - Financial assets carried at cost - - 0.25 - -

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. Oriental Union CheatiCorporation (Note A) | Equity method investments 73,373 1,104,978 9.11 1,012,551 15,000¢h0d shares pledged or
mortgaged as collaterals for loans

Everest Textile Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methodéstments 118,869 1,080,362 24.24 523,084000 thousand shares pledged or
mortgaged as collaterals for loang

Far Eastern International Commercial Bank (Note AEquity method investments 99,22 883,993 442 565,587 -

Asia Cement Corporatic (Note A) |Equity method investmer 14,78: 284,04t 0.51 420,53° -

Fai Eastern Department Sto, Ltd. (Note A)  |[Equity method investmer 2,315 34,01¢ 0.2C 43,09° -

Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (Note AEquity method investments 1,066,658 23,291,50 32.73 39,786,329 | 133,312 thousand shares gieniy
mortgaged as collaterals to court

75,463 thousand shares pledged o
mortgaged as collaterals for loans

Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. (Note A) | Equity rtieod investments 90 5,815,14 100.00 5815 -

Far Eastern Polychem Industries (Ltd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 331,71 3,043,341 42.3t 3,043,34 -

Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity methinvestments 184,907 2,308,609 25.91 9®5B0 | 82,850 thousand shares pledged g
mortgaged as collaterals for
short-term loans

Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. (Note A)|  Equitethod investments 95 1,899,184 100.00 899,184 -

Liquid Air Far East Glycol Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Edwimethod investments 69,113 1,130,451 35.00 1,128,908 -

New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. (Note B Eguitethod investments 154,947 1,002,287 3.87 994,044 -

Yuang Ding Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method invesints 63,112 969,551 12.86 993,167 43B0G0@sand shares pledged or
mortgaged as collaterals for
short-term loans

(Continued)
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Relationship December 31, 2008
with the Shares or Units
Holding Company Securities Type and Issuer/Name Holding Financial Statement Account (All Common Shares Carrying Value Percentage of Market Value or Net Note
c unless Stated Otherwise) Ownership (%) Asset Value
ompany
(Thousands)

Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. (Note J) (N@) |Equity method investments 59,827 $ 90D,74 14.92 $ 905,801 -
Far Eastern International Leasing Corp. (Note A) quily method investments 65,629 882,152 16.59 889,238 -
Far Eastern Fibertech Co., Ltd. (Note A Equitytimoel investments 66,164 720,077 100.00 A -
Pacific Petrochemical (Holding) Co., Ltd. (Note A)Equity method investments 20 506,998 24.63 506,998 -
Yuan Ding Leasing Co. (Note A) | Equity method invesnts 36,706 355,328 46.20 357,008
Far Eastern Apparel CcLtd. (Note A)  |[Equity method investmer 18,00( 304,67¢ 100.0( 304,56° -
Da Ju Fiber Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method intvesnts 11,880 263,490 41.86 273,705
Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Co., Ltd. (Note fquity method investments 13,02 245,218 8@9. 244,933 -
Oriental Resources Developmi_td. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 21,32 148,34( 70.32 152,26: -
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. (Note A)Equity method investments 22,53 219,813 052 233,160 -
Yuan Faun Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments 5,000 90,0 100.00 89,067 -
Yue Ming Co. Ltd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 1,067 35,94: 45.50 37,97( -
Far Eastern General Constructor Inc. (Note A)  Bguiethod investments 1,001 16,167 1.00 ,9301 -
Yue Yuan Investment Co., Ltd. (Note D)|  Financissets carried at cost 88,80 677,240 19.05 1,091,369 -
Chung Nan Textile Co., Ltd. (Note A)| Financial etsscarried at cost 2,985 81,40b 5.27 5865, -
Hantech Venture Capital Corp. (Note A Financidets carried at cost 4,68 56,019 3.54 ,6048 -
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corp. (Note A Financiab&ssarried at cost 866 22,498 0.16 44,546 -
Universal Venture Capital Investment Corp. (Noje AFinancial assets carried at cost 1,400 a,0 1.16 15,155 -
Overseas Investment and Development Co., Ltd. Myt |Financial assets carried at cost 1,000 0,000 111 9,357 -
China Investment and Development Co., Ltd. (Note AFinancial assets carried at cost 1,287 ®8,2b 0.80 13,043 -
Nan Shan Insurance Co., Ltd. (Note A Financiak#scarried at cost 5 221 - 648
Oriental Securities Investment Consultant (Ltd. (Note A) |Financial assets carried at ¢ 1 10 - 11 -
Gallery Management Ltd. (Note A)| Financial assetsied at cost 914 6,597 9.81 3,303
Shin Kong Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Availabler-sale financial assets - 10,000 89,000 0.18 89,00

current
U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation - Availablerfsale financial assets - 600 23,580 0.07 23,580

current
Under asset management cort (Note [}
Formosa Plastics Co., Ltd. - Financial assetaiat/lue through 275 11,990 - 11,990 -

profit or loss - current
Cheng Long Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value througp 800 5,440 0.08 5,440 -

profit or loss - current
China Steel Corporation - Financial assets at fair value througp 750 17,325 0.01 17,325

profit or loss - current
Taiwan Synthetic Rubber Co., Ltd. - Financial &sse fair value through 150 3,675 0.02 3,675 -

profit or loss - current
Delta Electronics, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value througp 200 12,700 0.01 12,700

profit or loss- curren
D-Link System, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value througp 350 8,032 0.06 8,032 -

profit or loss - current
Cheng Uei Precision Industry Co., Ltd. - Finaneissets at fair value through 250 9,000 0.06 9,000 -

profit or loss- curren
Everlight Electronic Co., Ltd. - Financial assatgair value through 250 10,800 0.07 10,800

profit or loss - current
Sincere Navigation Co., Ltd. - Financial asseéfaiavalue through 500 15,000 0.09 15,000

profit or loss - current
TXC Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value througp 621 12,978 0.23 12,978

profit or loss- curren
Enfield Medical Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at f@lue through 200 7,460 2.36 7,460 -

profit or loss - current
Motech Industries, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value througp 300 23,220 0.12 23,220

profit or loss - current
Nan Ya Printed Circuit Board Co., Ltd. - Finani@asets at fair value through 200 13,800 0.03 13,800

profit or loss - current
DWS Taiwan Bond Fund - Financial assets at fditeséhrough 1,833 20,429 0.18 20,429

profit or loss - current
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Far Eastern Investment (Holding) LtH.E.T.G. Investment Autilles N.V. (Note A)| Equityethod investments 6 us$ 3,31 100.00 uss 63,58 -
Filsyn Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments 45,066 Us$ 21.85 uss$ - -
PET F.E. (M) Sdn. Bhd. (Note A) | Equity method istreents Common stock: 5,000 US$ 3,734 50.00 uUss 3,734 -
Preferred stock: 3,000
Com2B (Note A) | Equity method investments 9,001 uss 590 20.00 Us$ 895 -
Far Eastern Apparel (Vietnam) Ltdw (Fashionline (Note A) | Equity method investments (Note H uss$ 4,500 100.00 uss$ 4,154 -
Saigon Ltd.)
Kai Yung Func - Financial assets carried at - us¢ 7,55( - uss 7,550 -
Ding Yuen International Investmer |Asia Cement Corporatit (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 2,13¢ 79,17¢ 0.07 60,82¢ -
Co., Ltd. Far Eastern International CommerciahiBa (Note A) | Equity method investments 73,73p 630,720 3.15 420,272| 7,000 thousand shares gdeaiy
mortgaged as collaterals for loang
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. (Note A)  Bguiethod investments 3,183 51,508 0.27 59,204 -
Everest Textile CoLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 8,50¢ 69,18: 1.72 37,42¢ -
Orient Union Chemical Corp. (Note A)| Equity methindestments 8,587 190,365 1.07 118,501 -
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (Note AEquity method investments 595 27,899 0.02 22,156 -
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd.(Note J) (HMa%) |Equity method investments 9,00! 130,458 2.24 136,258 -
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity imed investments 42 521,525 17.93 517,124 -
Yue Ding Industry Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methiyestments 563 3,734 1.30 4,435 -
Ya Li Transportation Co., Ltd. - Financial assesried at cost 1,000 16,240 10.00 40,149 -
Kai Yuan International Investment | Asia Cement @ogpion (Note A) | Equity method investments 186,04 208,479 0.38 314,246 -
Co., Ltd. Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd (Note A) | Equity method investments 84,858 ,048,611 2.60 3,165,205| 67,296 thousand shéedgen or
mortgaged as collaterals for loang
Far Eastern International Commercial Bank (Note AEquity method investments 89,514 857,548 238 510,232 -
Oriental Union Chemical (., Ltd. (Note A) |Equity method investmer 25,46 423,46¢ 3.1€ 351,38t -
Far Eastern Department StorLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 16,26" 337,68t 1.3¢ 302,56: -
Kowloon Cement Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methodéstments 1,127 382,975 49.00 320,980 -
Far Eastern International Leasing Co., Ltd. (N&xe |Equity method investments 65,369 878,273 6.53 885,906 -
Pacific Liu Tung Investment CcLtd.(Note J (Note A) |Equity method investmer 9,00( 130,45¢ 2.24 136,25¢ -
DWS Taiwan Bond Fund - Available-for-sale finariciasets - 5,000 38,600 - 38,600 -
current
Yi Jinn Industrial Co., Ltd. - Available-for-safimancial assets - 16,430 56,682 6.42 56,682 -
noncurrent
Far Eastern Polychem Industries C=ar Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note A) igmethod investments (Note H), HK$ 1,452,219 7.08 RMB 1,283,900 -
Ltd. PET Far Eastern Holding Ltd. (Note A)|  Equihgthod investments 35 HK$ 101,818 14.72 uss$ 3,084 -
FEDP (Holding) Limited (Note A) | Equity method irstenents 240 HK$ 197,824 49.57 us$ 25,362 -
Nippon Pirison Co. Ltd. - Financial assets carried at ¢ 36 - 10.0C - -
Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. Far Eastern @é@»nstructor Inc. (Note A) | Equity method investits 99,005 1,405,212 98.95 1,477,278 -
Asia Cement Coryratior (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 15,28¢ 340,50° 0.5¢ 434,89: -
U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation (Note F)|  Awdile-for-sale financial assets - 1,590 62,479 0.19 62,479 1,152 thousaadestpledged or
current mortgaged as collaterals for loang
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. | Far Eastern AppéSuzhou) Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investrment (Note H) uss$ 13,106 38.46 RMB 89,451 -
Far Eastern Spinning Wearing and Dyeing (Suzhed) | (Note A) | Equity method investments (Note H uss$ 23,541 100.00 RMB 160,618 -
Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd. Ming Ding Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments 44 7,816 44.80 7,816 -
Yue Ding Industry Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methimrestments 6 30 0.01 1 -
Far Eastern General Contractor ColU-Ming Marine Transport Corporation (Note F)|  Availe-for-sale financial assets - 746 29,337 0.09 29,337 -
Ltd. curren
Kaohsiung Rapid Transit Co., Ltd. - Financial é&ssarried at cost - 20,000 194,929 2.00 140,947 -
noncurrent
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Ya Li Precast & Prestressed Concrete Industrids Lt - Financial assets carried at cost - 3,106 $ 25,142 16.03 $ 21,228 -
noncurrent
Far Eastern Technical Consultants Co., Ltd. - fidred assets carried at cost - 450 3,864 9.00 4,888 -
noncurrent
Bond fund - Limited asset 0.004 3,500 - 3,500 PledgeNTU as a contracting
guarantee
F.E.T.C Investment Antilles N.\ Waldorf Services B. \ (Note A) |Equity method investmer 0.04 uss 3,46¢ 100.0( uss 3,46¢ -
Waldorf Services B.\ Cemtex Apparel Ini (Note A)  |[Equity method investmer 9C uUs¢ - 50.0C PHF (7,612) -
Malaysi: Garment Manufactures PiLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 30 uss - 37.9C SGC (1,24%) -
Far Eastern International Garments Co., Ltd. (M9te |Equity method investments 59 us$ 41.00 HPP (79,619) -
Albert & Orient Glycol Ltd. (Note A) | Financial asts carried at cost 0.3 Us$ 5,165 25.00 - -
Filsyn Co.,Ltd. (Note A) |Financial assets carried at ¢ 20,50: uUs¢ - 9.94 uss - -
An- Ho Garment Corp. Far EasTone Telecommunicat@ms Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments 182 1,937,388 2.46 2,990,41 45,592 thoushades pledged or
mortgaged as collaterals for loans
Asia Cement Corporation (Note A)| Equity methodeistiments 2,680 99,02Q 0.09 76,246 -
Far Eastern International Commercial Bank (Note AEquity method investments 18,361 213,424 80.7 104,658 -
Yue Ding Industry Co.Ltd. (Note C |Equity method investmer 11,49: 90,58( 26.5( 90,55( -
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. (Note J) (&) |Equity method investments 4,841 75,015 1.21 73,292 -
Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity methinvestments 5,000 65,000 0.70 9,363 -
Yuan Ding Investment CcLtd. (Note A) |Equity method investmer 5,50z 149,71: 0.3C 106,74« -
Yuan Faun Ltd. Far Eastern International Comme&aaik (Note A) | Equity method investments 3,891 24,603 0.17 22,177 -
Yuan Cheng Human Resources ConsultantLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 111 4,22 55.5¢ 4,221 -
Yi Tong Fiber Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost 3,504 128, 5| 3.56 34,623 -
Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd. New Century InfoCoffiech Co., Ltd. (Note G) | Equity method investments 480,442 3,107,478 12.01 3,084,438 -
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. (Note J) (&) |Equity method investments 9,00! 130,458 2.24 136,258 -
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (Note AEquity method investments 91,088 2,286,401 2.80 3,397,582 | 59,874 thousand shares pledged [o
mortgaged as collaterals for loang
Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Co., Ltd. Note A) | Equity method investments 35,048 83,3 9.15 88,321 -
Far Eastern International Commercial Bank (Note AEquity method investments 17,74 207,199 0.76 101,135 -
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. (Note A)  Bguitthod investments 10,998 208,132 0.93 04,563 -
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation (Note A)  Egquitethod investments 439 8,954 0.05 6,058 -
Asia Cement Corporation (Note A)| Equity methodestiments 7,895 295,968 0.27 224,613 -
FEDP (Holding) Limiter (Note A)  |Equity method investmer 19¢ 676,81: 40.3% 678,49 -
Sino Belgium (Holding) Limited (Note A) | Equity nfedd investments 17 1,045,08 100.00 12031, -
Under asset management contract (N¢
Taiwan Cement Corporation - Financial assetaiat/alue through 716 19,307 0.02 19,307 -
profit or loss - current
Da Chan Great Wall Co., Ltd. - Financial assefaiavalue through 663 16,718 0.15 16,718 -
profit or loss - current
Foxconn Technology Co., Ltd. - Financial assefaiatalue through 99 7,643 0.01 7,643 -
profit or loss - current
Everlight Electronic Co., Ltd. - Financial assatgair value through 474 20,496 0.13 20,496 -
profit or loss - current
AUO Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value througp 1,099 27,145 0.01 27,145 -
profit or loss- curren
Phoenix Precision Technology Co., Ltd. - Finahassets at fair value through 1,031 8,258 0.14 8,258 -
profit or loss - current
HTC Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value througp 112 36,624 0.02 36,624 -
profit or loss- curren
Sincere Navigation Co., Ltd. - Financial asseéfaiavalue through 189 5,670 0.03 5,670 -
profit or loss - current
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First Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Financial assset fair value through 593 $ 10,222 0.01 $ 10,227 -
profit or loss - current
ITE Tech. Inc. - Financial assets at fair value througp 480 19,667 0.24 19,667 -
profit or loss - current
ITEQ Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value througp 27 1,374 0.04 1,374 -
profit or loss- curren
Innolux Disposal Co., Ltd. - Financial assetfaatvalue through 873 21,170 0.03 21,179 -
profit or loss - current
Paragon Technologies Co., Ltd. - Financial assef@ir value through 54 3,019 0.07 3,019 -
profit or loss - current
Green Energy Technology Inc., Ltd. - Financiakgsst fair value through 198 19,008 0.18 19,008 -
profit or loss- curren
Enfield Medical Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at f@lue through 225 8,393 0.27 8,393 -
profit or loss - current
Sino-American Silicon Product Inc. - Financialetssat fair value through 180 12,114 0.08 12,114 -
profit or loss - current
Lite-On IT Corp. - Financial assets at fair value througp 746 9,848 0.09 9,848 -
profit or loss - current
Prime View International Co., Ltd. - Financiabats at fair value through 324 4,730 0.04 4,730 -
profit or loss - current
AV Tech Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at fair value througp 18 1,467 0.02 1,467 -
profit or loss- curren
Far EasTone Telecommunications Stocks -
Co,, Ltd. KG Telecommunication ColLtd. (Note A) |Equity method investmer 1,332,99 32,475,44 100.0( 32,475,44 -
New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. (Note A Egquitethod investments 980,315 5,490,024 24.51 5,490,024 -
Arcoa Communication Co., Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity methinvestments 80,276 1,039,987 59.78 Aq9BY -
Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collecti Co.,Ltd. (Note A)  |[Equity method investmer 157,71: 408,72¢ 41.1¢ 408,72¢ -
Q-Ware Communications Co., Ltd. (Note A Equitythwal investments 36,460 190,370 51.00 3AD, -
Far Eastern Info Service (Holding) Ltd. (Note A) quity method investments 1 153,851 100.00 153,851 -
E. World (Holdings) Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methodviestments 6,015 67,305 85.92 67,305
Far EasTron Holding Ltd. (Note A) | Equity methodéstments 4,487 25,575 100.00 25,575
Ding Ding Integrated Marketing Service Co., Ltd. Nofe A) | Equity method investments 4,500 5,744 15.00 5,744 -
ADCast Interactive Marketing Co., Ltd. (Note A)| @ty method investments 18 170 0.40 170
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. Wu Han Far Eastew Material Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investmie (Note H) RMB 350 0.50 RMB 495 -
Shanghai Yuanzi Information Co., Ltd. (Note A Eyunethod investments (Note H) RMB 100 5.00 MR 439 -
An Ho Garment (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity meadtinvestments (Note H) RMB 1,506 100.00 RMB 508, -
Far Eastern Industries (ShangtLtd. |Wu Han Far Eastern New MaterLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer (Note H RMB 3,70 6.5C RMB 6,431 -
Shanghe Yuanzi Information Co.Ltd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer (Note H RMB 1,748 95.0C RMB 1,74% -
Shanghai YuanHua Logistic Ltd. (Note A)|  Equity imed investments (Note H) RMB 5,343 100.00 RMB 5,343 -
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. Far Eastern Indissr (WuXi) Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments (Note H) uss 70,282 100.00 RMB 479,534 -
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note A)|  Equitiethod investments (Note H) Us$ 98,688 100.00 RMB 690,063 -
Far Eastern Irustries (JiuJiancLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer (Note H, uUs¢ 1,15¢ 100.0¢ RMB 9,171 -
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. Oriental Petrochertsi¢Shanghai) Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investise (Note H) Us$ 88,651 53.24 RMB 604,86[7
FEDP (Holding) Limited Far Eastern Industries (SuzhLtd. (Note A) | Equity method investments (Blbt) uss$ 42,136 100.00 RMB 292,816 -
Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd. | Wu Han Far Easiéew Material Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investnis (Note H) Us$ 13,486 93.00 RMB 92,017
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note A| Equitsthod investments (Note H) uss 20,971 61.54 MBR 143,130 -
FEDP (Holding)Ltd. (Note A) |Equity method investmer 49 Us¢ 7,03¢ 10.1( usg 5,16¢ -
Far Eastern (China) Investment Ltd. (Note Al Eguiethod investments (Note H) US$ 46,203 100.00 RMB 352,819 -
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KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. Stocks
KGEX.com Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investme 198,136 $ 890,885, 79.25 $ 890,885
iScreen Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments 4,00 88,7 40.00 28,765 -
ADCast Interactive Marketing Co., Ltd. (Note A)| @ty method investments 369 3,414 8.16 18,4 -
Da Chan Great Wall Co., Ltd. - Available-for-séifeancial assets - 270 6,813 - 6,813 -
curren
Tong Yang Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 350 3,955 - 3,955 -
current
Everlight electronic Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sdinancial assets - 100 4,320 - 4,320 -
current
AU Optronics Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 300 7,410 - 7,410 -
curren
HTC Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 18 5,886 - 5,886 -
current
ACER Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 100 4,260 - 4,260 -
current
Sonix Technology Co., Ltd. - Available-for-saladncial assets - 200 6,880 - 6,880 -
current
Chinesegamer International Co., Ltd. - Availahlegale financial assets - 50 4,725 - 4,725 -
current
Shin Zu Shing Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 45 3,690 - 3,690 -
curren
Innolux Display Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale fincial assets - 200 4,850 - 4,850 -
current
Paragon Technologies Co., Ltd. - Available-foresiancial assets - 70 3,913 - 3,913 -
curren
Green Energy Technology Inc., Ltd. - Available-fate financial assets - 75 7,200 - 7,200 -
current
Shih Wei Navigation Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sdiepancial assets - 100 3,480 - 3,480 -
current
China Synthetic Rubber Co., Ltd. - Available-fadesfinancial assets - 130 4,199 - 4,199 -
curren
Nan Ya PCB Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 19 1,311 - 1,311 -
current
Foxconn Technology Co., Ltd. - Available-for-séifeancial assets - 70 5,404 - 5,404 -
current
Cheng Uei Precision Industry Co., Ltd. - Availafide-sale financial assets - 120 4,320 - 4,320 -
current
Taiwan Cement Corporation - Available-for-safeaficial assets - 200 5,390 - 5,390 -
current
Formosa Plastic Co., Ltd. - Available-for-saledfircial assets - 100 4,360 - 4,360 -
curren
Chinese maritime Transport Ltd. - Available-fotesBinancial assets - 100 5,060 - 5,060 -
current
China Steel Corporation - Available-for-sale fic@l assets - 208 4,793 - 4,793 -
curren
Delta Electronics Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 100 6,350 - 6,350 -
current
Yuan Ta Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Availablerfsale financial assets - 400 5,880 - 5,880 -
current
Universal Microwave Technology, Inc. - Availablerfsale financial assets - 50 4,025 - 4,025 -
current
Chung Hwa Telecom Co., Ltd. - Available-for-safehcial assets - 182 9,710 - 9,710 -
current
Pacific Hospital Supply Co., Ltd. - Available-fesle financial assets - 180 5,778 - 5,778 -
current
First Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Available-feale financial assets - 150 2,588 - 2,588 -
current
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Unimicron Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 280 $ 3,808 - $ 3,808 -
current
Alpha Networks Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 100 1,895 - 1,895 -
current
Cyberlink Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 25 2,913 - 2,913 -
curren
Motech Industrial Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 90 6,966 - 6,966 -
current
Lite-On IT Corp. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 601 7,930 - 7,930 -
current
Giant Manufacturing Co., Ltd. - Available-for-sdieancial assets - 53 3,827 - 3,827 -
curren
U-Ming Marine Transport Corporation - Availablerfsale financial assets - 1,047 41,147 - 41,147 -
current
Asia Cement Corporation - Available-for-sale finah assets - 3,449 98,124 - 98,124 -
current
HwaCom System Inc. - Available-for-sale financial assets - 60 1,233 - 1,233 -
current
Taiwan Surface Mounting Technology Corp. - Avaldafor-sale financial assets - 160 3,560 - 3,560 -
current
Prime View International Co., Ltd. - Available-fsale financial assets - 130 1,898 - 1,898 -
curren
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation - Availabte-5ale financial assets - 500 6,900 - 6,900 -
current
Oper-ended mutual funt
DWS Far Eastern Alliance Taiwan Bond Security - Available-for-sale financial assets - 73,960 824,268 - 824,268
Investment Trust Fund current
JF Taiwan European Bond Fund - Available-for-dimlancial assets - 20,000 196,462 - 196,462
current
Deutsche Far Eastern Alliance Taiwan Bond Fund - | vailable-for-sale financial assets - 10,000 77,200 - 77,200 -
curren
Private funds
Fuh Hwa Value Added Strategy Fund - Financial sssarried at cost - 14,866 150,000 - 150,00Q
noncurrent
Arcoa Communication Co., Ltd. Stocks
THI Consultants, Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost - 1,214 13,729 18.32 13,729
noncurrent
Chunghwa Int'l Communication Network Co., Ltd. - in&ncial assets carried at cost - 2,087 6,714 4.12 6,714 -
noncurrer
VIBO Telecom Inc. - Financial assets carried at cost - 840 8,400 0.04 8,400 -
noncurrent
Web Point Co., Ltd. - Financial assets carried at cost - 161 1,618 0.63 1,618| -
noncurrent
Oper-endmutual funis
Yuanta Wan Tai Bond Fund - Available-for-sale fio&l assets - 2,096 30,246 - 30,246 -
current
En Tie ING Bond Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets - 1,946 30,293 - 30,293 -
current
PCA Well Pool Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets - 6,969 90,187 - 90,187 -
current
Prudential Bond Fund - Available-for-sale financial assets - 5,969 90,049 - 90,049 -
current
UPAMC James Bond Fund - Available-for-sale finaheissets - 5,667 90,311 - 90,311 -
current
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Bonds
Ta Chong Bank Financial Bonds 93 Series-| - Baamdied at amortized cost - 3,000 $ 3,000 - $ 3,000 -
current
Far Eastern Info Service (Holding) Share certifisa
Ltd. Far Eastern Tewinfo Ltd. (Shangha (Note A)  |[Equity method investmer - uUs¢ 4,07¢ 100.0( usg 4,07¢ -
Far EasTron HoldinLtd. Stock:
ADCast Interactive Marketing CcLtd. (Note A)  |Equity method inestment 2,73¢ uUs¢ 77z 60.52 usg 77z -
E. World (HoldingsLtd. Stock:
Yuan Cing Co., Ltd. (Note A) | Equity method investments 19,350 uss$ 112 99.99 us$ 2,112 -
Far Eastern (China) Investment Ltd.  Far Easterndtrés (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note A)| Equity method stveents (Note H) RMB 219,138 8.11 RMB 572,845 -
Oriental Petrochemical (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note A) uBgmethod investments (Note H) RMB 115,23p 912 RMB 200,632 -
Sino Belgium (Holding) Ltd. Sino Belgium (Suzhoujited (Note A) | Equity method investments s 29,846 100.00 RMB 203,637 -
Far Eastern Industries (WuXLtd.  |Martens Beer (Shanghd.td. (Note A)  |Equity method investmer - RMB 4,71¢ 30.0C RMB 6,89« -

Notes: A. Equity-method investee.
B. Investor company and investee have the sanientma
C. lts chairman is related to the chairman offE@stern Textile Ltd.
D. Equity-method investee by investee(s) whichGbenpany and its subsidiaries hold 100% of theeshar

E. Holding company’s indirect equity-method inweest

m

The chairman of the investee’s board of dineci®a member of the holding company’s board rfadors.

. Equity- method investee of FETL.

I ©

. Private company.

Under assets management contract, sale in wpeket by trustee.

J. The holding company opened a trust accounhém@hai Bank on September 26, 2002 to buy equiBarific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd.
(Concluded)
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

SECURITIES ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR PRICES OF AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE CAPITA L STOCK
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

SCHEDULE G

Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposal Ending Balance
Securities Type and | Financial Statement Nature of Shares Shares Ir:ggﬁwsgmﬁgfar Shares
Company Name Issuer Account Counter-party Relationship (T_qu)usands)/ Amount (Thousands) Amount Shares Price Book Value | Disposal Gain| the Equity (Thousands)/ Amount
ousand (Thousands) Thousand
Units (Note A) Method Units
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Oriental Petrochemical&quity method Yue Ding Industry  (Note D) 99,642 $ 959,543 - $ - 89,985| $ 135,532|$ 126,260($ 9,272|$ (608,213) 327,657|$ 3,405,070
(Taiwan) Co.Ltd. investment Co.,Ltd. (Note G (Note B’
Issuance of stock - - - 318,000 3,180,000, - - - - - - -
by casl
Far Eastern Polychem |Equity method Issuance of stock - 201,536 1,989,856 249,940 2,148,688 - - - - 4,278 451,476 4,142,822,
Industries Co., Ltd. investments by cash
Far Eastern Polytex Equity method Issuance of stock - 38 2,658,679 3 151,675 - - - - 90,427 41 2,900,781
(Holding) Ltd. investments by cash
PET Far Eastern Equity method Issuance of stock - - - 117 1,509,008 - - - - (71,539) 117 1,437,469
(Holding) Ltd. investments by cash
Yuan Ding Investment |Equity method An-Ho Garment (Note D) 1,833,824 38,225,370 - - 5,502 148,547 82,652 65,895| (3,019,213) 1,828,322 35,123,505
Co., Ltd. investments Co., Ltd. (Note F)
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| Asia Cement Corpora{Equity method Open market - 82! 13,130 13,907 300,423 - - - - (29,507) 14,782 284,046
investment
Asia Cement Corporation Stock dividend - 1 - 50 - - - - - - - -
Far Eastern InternationalEquity method Private Placement - 18,451 166,876 80,775 525,038 - - - - 192,079 99,226 883,993
Commercial Bank investment for cast
Far Eastern Department|Equity method Open market - 49,388 1,027,528 - - 47,181 2,542,482, 771,046 1,771,436 (222,464) 2,317 34,018
Stores, Ltd. investments
Stock dividen - - - 11C - - - - - - - -
Far Eastone Equity method Capital reduction - 1,320,198/ 25,819,977 - - 253,540 - 2,535,403 - 6,930 1,066,658 23,291,504
Telecommunications investments (Note C) (Note C)
Co., Ltd.
Far Eastern Apparel Equity method Issuance of stock - 60 1,086,795 35 726,283 - - - - 86,106 95 1,899,184
(Holding) Ltd. investments by cash
Oriental Textile (Holding)Equity method Issuance of stock - 71 4,682,403, 19 1,200,922 - - - - (68,185) 90 5,815,140
Ltd. investments by cash
Kai Yuan International Far Eastone Equity method Open market - 112,658 2,413,672 - - 6,164 288,395 139,913 148,482 (8,792) 84,858 2,048,611
Investment Co., Ltd. Telecommunications investments
Co., Ltd.
Capital reduction - - - - - 21,636 216,356 - - - -
(Note C) (Note C)
Far Eastern Department|Equity method Open market - - 16,128 372,724 - - - - (35,036) 16,267 377,688
Stores, Ltd. investments
Far Eastern Department] Stock dividend - 4 - 139 - - - - - - - -
StoresLtd.
Far Eastern InternationalEquity method Private placement - 21,195 296,645 46,826 304,369 - - - - 134,337 89,514 857,548
Commercial Bank investments for cash
Oper marke - - - 21,49: 122,19 - - - - - - -
Far Eastern Construction Co., JidWS Bond Fund Financial assets at - - - - 22,700 250,000 22,700 250,093 250,000 93 - - -
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Hwa Nan Kirin Fund Financial assets at| - - - - 22,134 250,000 22,134 250,352 250,000 352 - - -
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
(Continued
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Company Name

Securities Type and
Issuer

Financial Statement
Account

Counter-party

Nature of
Relationship

Beginnin

Balanct

Acquisition

Disposa

Shares
(Thousands)/
Thousand
Units

Amount

(Thousands)

Shares
Amount
(Note A)

Shares
(Thousands)

Price Book Value

Disposal Gain

Investment
Income under
the Equity
Method

Ending Balance

(Thousands)/
Thousand

Shares
Amount
Units

Far Eastern General Contractor

Inc.

UPAMC James Bond

Fund

ING Taiwan Income Fun

Capital Income Fund

Cathay Bond Fund

Asia Cement Corporatiol

Asia Cement Corporatiof
UPAMC James Bond
Fund

DWS Far Eastern Bond

Fund

Invesco Bond Fund

ING Bond Fund

Capital Income Fund

Shin Kong Chi-Shin Funi

Hwa Nan Kirin Fund

Hwa Nan Phoenix Bond

Fund

NITC Taiwan Bond Fung

Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -
current

@Financial assets at

fair value through

profit or loss -
current

Financial assets a|

fair value through

profit or loss -
current

Financial assets a|

fair value through

profit or loss -
current

rEquity method

investments

rEquity method
investments
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Financial assets a
fair value through
profit or loss -
curren
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Financial assets a|
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Financial assets at|
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -
curren
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss -

current

Stock dividend

Open market

39,739

9,68

1

1,023,510

279,057

18,406 $ 290,000

8,604 140,000

16,458 250,000

10,631 125,000

866 -

14,341 225,000

15,497 170,000
6,627 100,000
11,968 185,000
13,201 200,000
9,478 138,000
14,438 163,000
9,781

150,000

8,684 125,000

18,406

8,604

16,458

10,631

25,319

9,681

14,341

15,497

6,627

11,968

13,201

9,478

14,438

9,781

8,684

$

290,359| $ 290,000

140,304 140,000

250,162 250,000

125,664 125,000

1,322,162 535,165

509,383 234,327

255,191 225,000

170,123 170,000

100,058 100,000
185,215 185,000
200,133 200,000
138,186 138,000
163,202 163,000
150,168

150,000

125,100 125,000

162

664

796,997

275,056

191

123

58

215

133

186

202

168

100

(147,839)

(44,731)

15,286 340,507
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Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposa Ending Balance
- . . Shares sh | Investmegt Shares
Securities Type and |Financial Statement . Nature of ares ncome under
Company Name Issuer Account Counter-party Relationship (Thousands)/ Amount (Thousands) Amount Shares Price Book Value | Disposal Gain| the Equity (Thousands)/ Amount
Thousand (Thousands) Thousand
N (Note A) Method N
Units Units
Taishin Lucky Fund Financial assets af] - - -|$ - 13,559|$ 142,000 13,559|$  142,381|$ 142,000 381|$ - -8 -
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
Cathay Bond Fund Financial assets a| - - - - 15,740 185,000 15,740 185,563 185,000 563 - - -
fair value through
profit or loss -
current
An-Ho Garment Co., Ltd. Far Eastone Equity method Open market - 106,834 2,290,549 - - 6,145 289,040 156,636 132,404 8,646 80,172 1,937,388
Telecommunications investments
Co., Ltd.
Capital reduction - - - - - 20,517 - 205,171 - - - -
(Note C) (Note C)
Yuan Ding Investment |Equity method Far Eastern (Note E) - - 5,502 148,994 - - - - 719 5,502 149,713
Co., Ltd. investments Textile Ltd.
Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd| Sino Belgium (Holg)in |Equity method Issuance of stock - 9 595,190 8 494,359 - - - - (44,460) 17 1,045,089
Limited. investments by cash
Far Eastone Equity method Capital reduction - 117,150 2,600,384 - - 22,498 - 224,983 - 5,162 91,088 2,286,401
Telecommunications investments (Note C) (Note C)
Co., Ltd.
Open marke - - - - - 3,56¢ 16€,742 94,16: 72,58: - - -
Far Eastern Department|Equity method Open market - 13 2,370 10,859 228,349 - - - - (22,587) 10,998 208,132
Stores, Ltd. investments
Arcoa Communications Co., LtdPCA Well Pool Fund Available -for-sale - - 11,840 150,000 17,944 230,000 22,815 291,238 290,000 1,238 - 6,969 90,000
financial assets -
current
Yuanta Wan Tai Bond |Available -for-sale - - 8,487 120,000 10,511 150,000 16,902 242,197 240,000 2,197 - 2,096 30,000
Fund financial assets -
current
KG Telecommunication Co., LtgFormosa Plastics Co., Lidvailable-for-sale - - 100 9,158 1,350 108,749 1,350 110,570 112,462 (1,892) - 100 5,445
financial assets -
current
Deutsche Far Eastern |Available-for-sale - - - - 10,000 100,000 - - - - - 10,000 100,000
Alliance Taiwan Bond| financial assets -
Fund current
Notes: A. Shares bought-in include portion appiaipd of earnings.
B. NT$2,579 thousand included in the disposal g&is the amount generated by the transaction betperent company and its subsidiary and was alldweifer.
C. The refund from capital reduction.
D. The investee of the subsidiary in applying ¢laeity method.
E. The parent company
F. Entered into capital surplus because of tharirgtional adjustment.
G. The reduction totaling to 75,750 thousand sheesulted from capital reduction done by invebise been included in the sold shares.
(Concluded)
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

REAL ESTATE ACQUIRED AMOUNTING TO AT LEAST NT$100 M ILLION OR 20% OF THE CAPITAL STOCK
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

SCHEDULE H

Information of Previous Transfer Between Related

Parties Purpose or Other
Company Name| Real Estate Trading Date| Trading Payment Related Party Natl_Jre Of. Da‘? of . Price Basis of the Existing Contract
Amount Relationship Nature of Previous | Trading Transfer "
Owner - . Condition Items
Relationship Estate Amount
Transfer
Far Eastern Lot Number 10192008.08.29 $2,147,715 10% of the|Far Eastern The Subsidiary |Far Eastern [The Parent 2003.09.02 [None Refer to Appraisal Construction None
Construction in the Hsin-Ya contract Resources and the Textile Company Report provided by | development
Co., Ltd. Section in price Development Company have Ltd. Great Eastern Real
Banciao City in Co., Ltd. the same Estate Appraisers
Taipei County chairman. Firm and TeamCan

Real Estate
Appraisers Firm
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SCHEDULE |

FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

TOTAL PURCHASES FROM OR SALES TO RELATED PARTIES AM OUNTING TO AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE CA PITAL STOCK
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Nature of Transaction Details Abnormal Transaction Notes Payble or Receivable | Accounts Payable or Receivable
0, 0, 0,
Company Name Related Party Relationship Purchase/Sale Amount % to Payment Terms Unit Price Payment Ending Balance % to Ending Balance % to Note
Total Terms Total Total
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Everest Textile Co., Ltd. (Note A) Sale $ (326,786) (1) [30to 90 days $ - $ 11,703 3 $ 15,533 -
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation (Note A) Push 2,199,19 6 |Average 45 days - - - (56,774) (3)
Oriental Resources Developmi_td. (Note I} Purchas 17302t - |30 day: - - - - (28,88() 2)
Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Ltd. (Note H; Sale (360,98¢) (1) |45 day: - - - - 53,89( 1
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note H) Sale (241,320 - |90 days 4 - - - 68,722 1
PET F.E.(M) Sdn. Bhi (Note H; Sale (104,448) - |90 day: - - - - 33,007 -
Oriental Petrochemicals (Taiwan) Co., Ltd (Note A) Purchase 8,289,025 25 |45days - - - 19,575 1
(the former "INVISTA Far Eastern
Petrochemicals Co., Ltd.")
Far Eastern Polychem Industries CqEar Eastern Industrial (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note F) chase 7,037,070 68 |60 days - - - (2,981,154) (80
Ltd. Far Eastern Industrial (Shanghai) Ltd. (Nieje Sale (2,356,165) (24) (60 days E - - - 990,294 40
Oriental Petrochemicals (Taiwan) Co., Ltd (Note G) Purchase 2,314,281 22 |60days - - - (321,203) 9)
(the former "INVISTA Far Eastern
Petrochemicals Co., Ltd.")

Far Eastern Construction CLtd. Far Eastern General Contractor CLtd. (Note F Purchas 546,12! 87 (30 day: - - - - (9,63¢) (75)
Far Eastern General Contractor Co.|Oriental Concrete Private Ltd. (Note N) Purchase 296,920 7 |45 days - (1,568) 1) (101,315) (21)
Ltd. Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. (Note E) |Construction income (782,077 (18 ) |30 days E - 37,808 11 1,047,143 7

(Note K)
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. (Note P) Qactidn income (143,959 (3) |30 days e - - - 312,061 2
(NoteK)
Hung Ton Development CcLtd. (Note O Construction incom (12831€) (3) [120 day - - - - - -
Far Eastrern Resource Developmerjtruan Ding Corporation (Note L) Sale (162,6P3) (35) |30 to 60 days - - 27,225 5
Co.,Ltd.
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. Far Eastern Teektd. (Note E) Purchase 241,320 - |90 days E - - - (68,722) -
Far Eastern Spinning Weaving and Dyeing (Note G) Purchase 279,292 - |60 days e - (13,885) - (76,799) -
(Suzhou) Ltd.
PET F.E.(M) Sdn.Bhd. Far Eastern Textile Ltd. e Purchase 104,448 - |90 days E - - - (33,007) -
Far EasTone Telecommunications (KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (Note F) Operatievenue (3,007,578)  (6) |For contract g - - - 398,046 6
Ltd. Operation cost 1,658,786 8 |For contract g - - - (139,326) (6)
ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. (Note F) Sales raxeand (245,153 - | For contract - - - 174,080 3
operation revenue
Operation cost, 2,229,708, 6 |For contract g - - - | Accounts payable an
marketing expensegs Accured expense
and purchase (142,182) 3)
KGEx.com Co., Ltd. (Note 1) Operation revenue 208,035 - |For contract g - - - 40,953 1
New Century InfoComm Tech CiLtd. (Note A) Operation revent (773,98:) (2) |For contrac - - - - (Note C -
Operation cost 102,144 - | For contract - - - (134,600) 6)
(Note C)
NTT DoCoMo Inc. Board supervisgDperation revenue (114,572) - | For contract - - - 25,810 -
Ding Ding Integrated marketing Service Co., (Note A) Marketing expense 128,396 1 |For contract g - Accured Expense
Ltd. (58,309) 2
Far Eastern Tech-info Ltd. (Shanghai) (Note F) 1@apeg expense 146,383 57 |For contract B - Accured Expense
(16,797) 1)
(Continued)
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Nature of Transaction Details Abnormal Transaction Notes Payble or Receivable | Accounts Payable or Receivable
Company Name Related Party - . % to I Payment ) % to . % to Note
Relationship Purchase/Sale Amount Total Payment Terms Unit Price Terms Ending Balance Total Ending Balance Total
Far Eastern Fibertech Co., Ltd. Everest Textile Cul. (Note L) Sale $ (138,26R) (9) [30days $ g - $ - - $ 16,201 14
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. Far Eastern 8jpig Weaving and Dyeing (Note F) Purchase 100,021 100 | 60 days - - - 12,102 95
(Suzhou) Ltd.
F.E.D.P. (H) Ltd. Far Eastern Industries (Suzouw) Lt (Note F) Sale (220,31B8) (100) |60 days e - - - - -
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. (Note G) Purchase 217,168 100 | 90 days - - - (22,275) (100
(the former INVISTA Far Eastern
Petrochemicals Co., Ltd.)
Far Eastern Industries (ShangtLtd. |Wu Han FaiEastern New MaterieLtd. (Note G, Sale: (878,24t) (4) |60 day: - - - - 193,28t 4
Wu Han Far Eastern New Material Ltd. (Note G) Pase 160,491 1 |60 days - - - (5,903) -
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note G) Rase 1,122,997 5 |60 days - - - - (274,040) (7)
Oriental Petrochemical (ShanghLtd. (Note G, Purchas 7,604,05: 34 |60 day: - - (1,148,38)) - (465,387) a7
Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. (Note F)|Sales revenue (7,037,070) (30) (60 days e - - - 2,981,154 66
Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. (Note F)|Purchase 2,356,165 10 |60 days E - - - (990,294) (36
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. (Note G) Purchase 1,286,000 5 |90 days e - - - - -
(the former "INVISTA Far Eastern
Petrochemicals Co., Ltd.")
Far Eastern Spinning Weaving and Dyeing (Note G) Sales revenue (123,344) (1) |60 days E - - - 19,015 -
(Suzhou) Ltd.
Everest Textile (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note J) Sales (168,848 (1) |60 days E - - - 53,880 1
Everest Textile (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note J) Purchase 408,695 2 |60 days - - - (86,791) 3
KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. Far EasTone Teleoamications Co., Ltd. (Note E) Operation revenuel (1,658,786 (13) |For contract B - - - 139,326 10
Operation cost 3,007,573 33 |For contract g - - - (398,046) (44
ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. (Note D) |Operation revenue 533,013 5 |For contract B - - - | Accounts payable an 2)
marketing expense expense
and purchase (33,450)
ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. Far EasTone Telecomications Co., Ltd. (Note E) Operating (2,229,708))  (38) |For contract g - - - 142,182 67
commissions,
revenue, and servi
revenue
Purchase and service 245,153 5 |For contract g - - - (174,080) (41
cost
KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (Note D) Operating (533,013 (9) |For contract g - - - 33,450 16
commissions
revenue and sales
revenue
KGEx.com Co.Ltd. Far EasTone Telecommunications (Ltd. (Note B, Operation co: 208,03! 18 |For contrac - - - - (40,957) (21)
New Century InfoComm Tech Co., Ltd. (Note L) Seevrevenue (277,66[7) (27 ) |For contract g - - - 37,317 18
Far Eastern Tech-info Ltd. (Shangh#bar EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. (Note B)| per@tion revenue (146,383) (84 ) |For contract g - - - 16,797 62
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) ColFar Eastern Textile Ltd. (Note B) Sale (8,229} (41) |45 days e - - - 19,575 2
Ltd. (the former "INVISTA Far Far Eastern Polgeh Industries Co., Ltd. (Note G) Sale (2,314281 (3) |30days e - - - 321,203 26
Eastern Petrochemicals CLtd.") |Far Eastern Industrial (ShanghLtd. (Note G, Sale (1,286,001) (6) |90 day: - - - - - -
Far Eastern Industries (Suzou) Ltd. (Note G) Sale (257,772 (1) |90 days E - - - - -
F.E.D.P. (H) Ltd. (Note G) Sale (217,168) - 90 to 180 days - - - 22,275 -
(Continued)
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Nature of Transaction Details Abnormal Transaction Notes Payable or Receivab |Accounts Payable or Receivab
Company Name Related Party Relationship Purchase/Sale Amount %to Payment Terms Unit Price Payment Ending Balance %o Ending Balance %o Note
Total Terms Total Total
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. Far Eastern Itdes (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note G) Purchase $ 3,840,050 80 |90 days $ g - $ - - $ (255,106) 77
Oriental Textile (Holeng) Ltd. (Note E Sale (1,158,76:) (3) |60 day: - - - - 323,24 3€
Far Eastern Industrial (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note G) | leSa (1,122,997)) (22) |90 days e - - - 274,040 34
Oriental Textile (Holding Ltd. Oriental Industries (SuzholLtd. (Note F Purchas 1,158,76: 10C |90 day: - - - - (323,24°) (100)
Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd. Far Eastern Depaiti@tores, Ltd. (Note L) Sale (181,7%4) (15) |For contract g - - - 61,788 30
Pacific SOGO Department Stores Co., Ltd (Note M)|Sale (132,133) (11) |For contract g - - - 66,852 32
Oriental Resources Development Cg-ar Eastern Textile Ltd. (Note B) Sale (173,925 (56) |40 days E - - - 28,880 75
Ltd.
Wu Han Far Eastern New Material |Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note G)| cRase 878,24 96 |60 days e - - - (193,288) (91
Ltd.
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note G)| leSa (160,497)) (16) (90 days e - - - 5,903 24
Oriental Petrochemical (Shanghai) [Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note G)| esal (7,604,058) (41) |90 to 180 days - 1,148,381 42 465,387 73
Ltd.
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhd.td. (Note G, Sale: (2,017,131) (11) |90 to 180 day - - 208,85: 8 175,18 27
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Li@riental Petrochemical (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note G) dRase 2,017,136 53 |90 days - - (208,851) 100 (175,187) (56)
Oriental IndustriesSuzho) Ltd. (Note G, Sale: (3,840,95) (95) (90 day: - - - - 272,85: 7C
F.E.D.P. (H) Ltd. (Note E) Purchase 220,313 5 |60days - - - - -
Oriental Petrochemical (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. (Note G) Purchase 257,772 6 |90 days - - - - -
(the former "INVISTA Far Eastern
Petrochemicals Co., Ltd.")
Far Eastern Spinning Weaving and |Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note G)| cRase 123,344 13 |60 days e - - - (19,015) (14)
Dyeing (Suzhoultd.
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note G) Sales (279,292 (25) |60 days e - 13,885 54 76,799 32
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. (Note E) Sales (100,021 (10) |60 days E - - - 12,102 5
Notes:
A. Equity-method investee.
B. Ultimate parent company.
C. Allrevenues and costs between Far EasTone &1i@ Were settled at full amount except interconieeatevenues and costs and were included in payablelated parties, respectively.
D. Same parent company.
E. Parent company.
F. The subsidiary.
G. Same ultimate parent company.
H. The investee (equity method) held by FETL's stee (equity method).
. The former parent company of Oriental PetroclainCo., Ltd.
J.  The subsidiary of Everest Textile Co., Ltd.
K. The advance construction receipts with Far EagBeneral Contractor Co., Ltd. received from FastErn Department Stores, Ltd. and Far Easternt@atisn Co., Ltd.
L. The investee of the parent company applyingtgquethod.
M. The subsidiary of Pacific Liu Tung Investment.Qad.
N. The investee of Asia Cement Corporation applgggity method.
O. The president of FETL is also the board direofdhe company.
P. The president is the board director of Far Eaggeneral Contractor Co., Ltd.
(Concluded)
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

RECEIVABLES FROM RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LE AST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE CAPITAL STOCK
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

SCHEDULE J

Company Name Related Part Nature of Ending Balance Turnover Overdue A?;OgﬂésseRelf:r']\{Ed Allowance for Bad
pany Y Relationship (Note F) Rate Amount Action Taken Perio(cqi Debts
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. KG Telenanication Co., Ltd. (Note E) $ 460,375 (NoteB) $ - $ 270,734 $ -
ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. (Note E) 178,036 .60 - 130,063 -
KG Telecommunication Co., Ltd. Far EasTone Telecamigations Co., Ltd. (Note F) 841,906 (Note C - 648,164 -
ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. Far EasTone Telecomications Co., Ltd. (Note F) 142,182 10.91 - - 98,290 -
Oriental Petrochemicals (Taiwan) CLtd. Far Eastern Polychem Industries (Ltd. (Note D; 321,208 14.97 - 321,20: -
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. Wu Han Retétn New Material Ltd. (Note D) 193,288 3.6D - - -
Far Eastern Polychem Industries (Ltd. (Note F 2,981,15. 3.1¢ - 210,93: -
Oriental Petrochemicals (Shanghai) Ltd. Far Eadtetostries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note D) 1,613,768 4.56 - - 465,387 -
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note D 4,388 14.02 - - 175,187 -
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. Oriental Itdiess (Suzhou) Ltd. (Note D) 272,852 16.84 - - 272,852
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note D) 121,496 4.15 - - 121,281 -
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. Oriental Tex(itéolding) Ltd. (Note F) 323,247 3.97 - - 103245 -
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. (Note D) 274,040 5.06 - - 274,040 -
Far Eastern Polychem Industries (Ltd. Far Eastern Industries (ShangtLtd. (Note E 990,29: 3.2z - 314,49: -
Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd. Far Easterty¢hem Industries Co., Ltd. (Note D) 170,405 o®&G) - - - -

Note A:

Note B:

Note C:

Note D:

Note E:

Note F:

Note G:

Receivables from financing provided wereéntluded in Schedule J, and please refer to Séaélu

The turnover rate is unavailable as theivables from related parties were mainly due éativances in operating expenses to KG TelecomatiorcCo., Ltd.

The turnover rate is unavailable as theivable of telecommunication bills is mainly harttiley Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd.
Same ultimate parent company.

The subsidiary.

The parent company.

The turnover rate is not calculated asitheunt is an expense Far Eastern Investment (Hyldlid. paid for Far Eastern Polychem Industries Ctal.
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND OTHER INFORMATION OF INVESTEE S ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUE NCE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

SCHEDULE K

Investment Amount

Balance as of December 31, 2008

Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Pdocts December 31, | December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrying Value Nz} Itﬂzolw\?e(slzgzs IG[];i?]SEIrI:)eSr;[) Notes
200¢ 2007 (Thousands Ownership ying

Far Eastern Textile Ltd. Asia Cement Corporation ip&a Taiwan Cement production $ 2,857,18% 2,857,181 697,216 24.05 $ 11,522,853% 7,314,642 $ 1,591,888|Gain or loss recognized under the
treasury stock method

Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Department store operations 1,254,158 1,254,158 197,727 16.80 3,271,84Q 286,531 48,137
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Chemical materials production 1,176,2{11 1,176,211 73,833 9.17 1,027,391 1,123,141 107,267 |Including deferred revenue of $$(4,16
Far Eastern International Commercial |Taipei, Taiwan Banking 567,639 567,639 72,936 3.12 563,221 (2,682,917() (104,097
Bank
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. Tainan, Taiwan Chemidagf production 1,689 1,689 129 0.03 1,480 (523,546 (157
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Invesnt 100,539 100,539 1,828,322 99.70 35,123,505 4,093,881 4,093,881
Far Eastern Resources Development Cflaipei, Taiwan Investment 14,931,733 14,931,733 266,476 100.00 15,443,154 195,732 195,732
Ltd.
Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan I rtresnt 5,850,000 5,850,000 705,147 100.00 7,136,989 (505,173 (505,173
Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd. Clarendon $tguHamilton |Investment 5,833,338 5,833,333 1,700 100.00 5,239,384 (134,995) (151,422
HM 11, Bermuda
Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., L{@larendon House, Hamiltor|Investment 3,932,86. 1,784,176 451,476 57.65 4,142,822 (665,257 (323,515
HM 11, Bermuda
Kai Yuan International Investment Co., [Taipei, Taiwan Investment 999,993 999,993 246,776 100.00 3,580,727 500,653 500,652
Orienial Petrochemicals (Taiwan) Co., Lihoyuan, Taiwan PTA production and sale 4,87,81 1,821,575 327,657 75.56 3,405,07Q (3,817,402|) (391,053 )Gain or loss recognized proportionally
by holding period including discour
amortization of $(20,143)
Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited Clarendon B2 Church |Investment 2,654,45 2,502,777 41 100.00 2,900,781 (151,164 (151,164
Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda
Yuang Ding Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Real estatestarction and selling 857,447 857,447 182,171 37.13 2,805,779 203,384 75,517
Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan ealRestate construction and selling 143,450 143,450 115,375 65.11 2,095,684 1,109,900 722,656
Ding Yuan International Investment Co.|Taipei, Taiwan Investment 2,000,062 2,000,062 205,000 100.00 1,914,236 (209,843 (209,844
Ltd.
Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Broker 159,823 159,823 140,278 19.65 1,671,584 (1,752,653|) (344,396
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. Clarendon Househ@r€h |Investment 1,509,00: - 117 49.42 1,437,469 (440,585 (90,716
St. Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda
An-Ho Garment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Garment protibn 1,023 1,023 38,130 100.00 1,266,932 333,190 333,190
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwa Investment 810,00 810,000 67,500 16.83 1,113,864 870,732 146,544
Fu Kwok Garment Manufacturing Co., [Kaohsiung, Taiwan Garment production 9,129 9,129 3,999 99.99 126,512 2,386 2,385
Ltd.
Ding Ding Hotel Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Hotel 42795 249,795 5,386 19.00 53,029 (6,863 (1,304
New Century Information Communicatigifaipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 40,560 40,560 4,008 0.10 25,933| (2,800,811]) (2,801
Co., Ltd.

Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. Asia Cement Corporat Taipei, Taiwan Cement production 310,065 9,642 14,782 0.51 284,046 7,314,642 10,701 |Gain or loss recognized under the
treasury stock method including
discount amortization of $(773)

Far EasTone Telecommunications Co.,|Taipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 2,723,598 5,259,000 1,066,658 32.73 23,291,504 10,160,747 3,325,612
Ltd.
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. Tainan, Taiwan Chemidagf production 470,10: 470,103 118,869 24.24 1,080,364 (523,546 (126,908
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Petrochemical materials production 1,129,485 1,129,885 73,373 9.11 1,104,979 1,123,141 102,430
Far Eastern International Commercial |Taipei, Taiwan Banking 891,371 366,333 99,226 4.24 883,993 (2,682,917() (26,292
Bank
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Department store operations 36,892 825,684 2,317 0.20 34,018| 286,531 2,321
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. Clarendon HouseCRurch |Investment 5,861,25 4,660,330 90 100.00 5,815,140 (386,765 (386,765
Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda
Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., L{@larendon House, Hamiltor|Investment 1,620,45 1,620,452 331,717 42.35 3,043,34( (665,257 (341,742
Hm 11, Bermuda
Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Broker 252,031 258,846 184,907 25.91 2,308,609 (1,752,653)) (456,531 )including discount amortization of
$(1,612)
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. Clarendon Housamilton |Sale of textile, garments, and clothing 1,858,65 1,132,374 95 100.00 1,899,184 16,420 16,420
Hm 11, Bermuda
Liquid Air Far East Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Indriat gas production and selling 329,778 329,778 69,113 35.00 1,130,451 497,667 174,184
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Investment Amount Balance as of December 31, 2008
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Pdacts December 31, | December 31, Shares Percentage of Carrying Value Notes
2008 2007 (Thousands) | Ownership ying
New Century Information Communicatigiaipei, Taiwan Telecommunications $ 1,549,478 1,549,473 154,947 3.87 $ 1,002,287 ]
Co., Ltd.
Yuang Ding Co. Taipei, Taiwan Real estate consoand selling 188,841 188,846 63,112 12.86 969,551
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. |Taipei, Taiwan Investment 796,491 796,491 59,827 14.92 900,745
(Note C)
Far Eastern International Leasing Co., fhipei, Taiwan Leasing of real estate and movable 916,865 855,697 65,629 16.59 882,152
property, etc.
Far Eastern Fibertech Co., Ltd. Taoyuan, Taiwan oNyroduction 585,00 585,000 66,164 100.00 720,077
Pacific Petrochemical (Holding) Ltd. P.O. Box 3TAdrtola Investment 681,00 681,000 20 24.63 506,998
British Virgin Islands
Yuang Ding Leasing Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Leasing 319,380 319,380 36,706 46.20 355,328
Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Sélextile, garments, and clothing 287,984 287,984 18,000 100.00 304,679 Including gain on reversal of
impairment loss of $36,295
Da Ju Fiber Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Polyester piaithn 136,532 136,532 11,880 41.86 263,490
Freudenberg Far Eastern Spunweb Co.fTaoyuan, Taiwan Production of nonwoven industrial 144,797 144,797 13,023 29.80 245,218
Ltd. fabrics
Oriental Resources Development Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Waste recycling and processing 279,901 279,901 21,322 70.32 148,340
Oriental Petrochemicals (Taiwan) Co., [thoyuan, Taiwan PTA production and sale - - 22,533 5.20 219,813 )Gain or loss recognized proportionally
by holding period including discour
amortization of $409
Yuan Faun Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan PET bottle producton selling 51,671 48,000 5,000 100.00 91,090
Yue Ming Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Trading 36,482 36,482 1,067 45.50 35,942
Far Eastern General Contractor Co., Ltd.  Taipeiv@a Real estate construction 14,682 - 1,001 1.00 16,167 Including discount amortization of $1
Far Eastern Investment (Holding) Ltd. F.E.T.G. btveent Antilles N.V. EEG Boulerard 62 P.O. Bgkvestment uss 6 US$ 6 6 100.00 uss 3,31Q
342 Bonaire
Filsyn Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Polychemical products ES® 225,324/ PESO 225,324 45,066 21.85 uUss$ -
PET F.E. (M) Sdn Bhd. Malaysia Bottle production YRl 8,000 | MYR 8,000 (Note A) 50.00 USs$ 3,734
Com 2B Cayman Islands E-business Us$ 3,3U5% 3,375 9,000 20.00 Us$ 905
Far Eastern Apparel (Vietnam) Ltd. (the|Vietnam Clothing production Uss$ 3,000JS$ 3,000 - 100.00 uss$ 4,500
former "Fashionline Saigon Ltd.")
Ding Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd Fastan International Commercial |Taipei, Taiwan Banking 839,350 839,359 73,732 3.15 630,720
Bank
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Department store operations 38,076 38,076 3,183 0.27 51,503| Including discount amortization of $3
Everest Textile Co., Ltd. Tainan, Taiwan Chemidagf production 146,30:. 146,077 8,506 1.72 69,182
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Petrochemical materials production 196,863 188,674 8,587 1.07 190,365
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co.,|Taipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 26,509 27,922 595 0.02 27,899
Ltd.
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. |Taipei, Taiwan Investment 90,000 90,000 9,000 2.24 130,458
(Note C)
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. Clarendon Househ@r€h |Investment 795,762 795,762 42 17.93 521,525
St. Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda
Yue Ding Industry Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Departthstore operations 4,424 4,424 563 1.30 3,734 - |Including discount amortization of $4
Asia Cement Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Cement petidn 79,989 79,989 2,138 0.07 79,176 - |Gain or loss recognized under the
treasury stock method
Kai Yuan International Investment Co., Ltd. Asian@mt Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Cement production 151,277 151,277 11,046 0.38 208,479 - |Gain or loss recognized under the
treasury stock method including
discount amortization of $2,981
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co.,|Taipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 1,559,203 1,888,882 84,858 2.60 2,048,611
Ltd.
Far Eastern International Commercial |Taipei, Taiwan Banking 752,934 326,368 89,514 3.82 857,548| - |Including discount amortization of
Bank $5,094
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Petrochemical materials production 569,344 569,344 25,463 3.16 423,464
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Department store operations 372,724 - 16,267 1.38 337,688| - |Including discount amortization of $4
Kowloon Cement Co., Ltd. Hong Kong Cement productio 226,896 226,896 1,127 49.00 382,975
Far Eastern International Leasing Co., l|fhipei, Taiwan Leasing 931,673 870,747 65,369 16.53 878,273
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. |Taipei, Taiwan Investment 90,000 90,000 9,000 2.24 130,458
(Note C)
Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. Far BEastelustries (Shanghai) Ltd. China Chemical fipeyduction HK$ 604,500 HK$ 604,500 (Note B) 87.03 HK$ 1,452,219
PET Far Eastern Holding Ltd. Claredon House, 2 Charch |Investment Us$ 17,622US$ 12,822 35 14.72 HK$ 101,818
Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda
FEDP (Holding) Limited Claredon House, 2 Charch |Investment Us$ 29,240US$ 24,440 240 49.57 HK$ 197,824
Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda
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Investment Amount

Balance as of December 31, 2008

. . . Net Income (Loss)  Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Pdacts December 31, | December 31, Shares Percentage of . . Notes
2008 2007 (Thousands) Ownership Carrying Value | of the Investee Gain (Loss)
Far Eastern Construction Co., Ltd. Far Eastern @¢@ontractor Co., Ltd. | Taipei, Taiwan Construgtio $ 271,587|$ 274,332 99,005 98.95 $ 1,405,212% 377,522 $ -
Asia Cement Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Cement petidn 216,959 597,872 15,286 0.53 340,507, 7,314,642 -
Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Ltd. Far Eastern AppéSuzhou) Ltd. China Garment production US$  08,0US$ 5,000 (Note B) 38.46 USs$ 13,106 RMB 21,603 -
Far Eastern Spinning Weaving and Dyei@hina Dyeing and finishing Uss$ 20,000S$ 20,000 (Note B) 100.00 uss$ 23,541 RMB 3,441 -
(Suzhou) Ltd.
Far Eastern Apparel Co., Ltd. Ming Ding Co. Taipkdjwan Underwear selling 2,174 2,174 448 44.80 7,816 233 -
F.E.T.G. Investment Antilles N.V. Waldorf Servid@s/. Leidesplein 9, 1017 PS Investment Us$ 19 US$ 19 0.04 100.00 Us$ 3,469 US$ 918 -
Amsterdam, The
Netherland
Waldorf Services B.V. Cemtex Apparel Inc. #100 MAbcarez Ave. Clothing O.E.M. PESO 6,000PESO 6,000 90 50.00 Us$ -| PESO 2,866 -
Talon Las Pinas City
Filipino
Malaysia Garment Manufactures Pte. L{tNo. 5-9, Little Rd, SingaporgGarment production SGD 2,9995GD 2,999 30 37.90 uUss -| US$ (212 -
(536985)
Far Eastern International Garments Co.|Bldg. #5 Cor. Sirloinand Garment production Uss$ 29pUS$ 290 59 41.00 uUss$ -| PESO (43,981)) -
Ltd. Bagsakan Ave, FTI
Taguig, MM Filipino
Filsyn Co., Ltd. Philippines Chemical fiber prodoot PESO 102,504 PESO 102,504 20,501 9.94 Us$ -|Us$ - -
An Ho Garment Co., Ltd. Far EasTone TelecommurtioatiCo., Taipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 1,469,123 1,786,941 80,172 2.46 1,937,384 10,160,747 -
Ltd.
Far Eastern International Commercial |Taipei, Taiwan Banking 297,898 297,898 18,361 0.78 213,424 (2,682,917|) -
Bank
Asia Cement Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Cement petidn 99,925 99,925 2,680 0.09 99,020 7,314,642 - |Gain or loss recognized under the
treasury stock method
Oriental Securities Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Broker 86,200 - 5,000 0.70 65,000 (1,752,653|) - |Including discount amortization of $1:
Yue Ding Industry Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Departrhstore operations 111,997 111,997 11,494 26.50 90,580 (105,543 - |Including discount amortization of
$1,088
Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd. |Taipei, Taiwan Investment 67,285 67,285 4,841 1.21 75,075 870,732 -
(Note C)
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Invesnt 148,994 - 5.502 0.30 149,713 4,093,881
Yuan Faun Ltd. Far Eastern International Commercial | Taipei, Taiwan Banking 31,298 32,145 3,891 0.17 24,603| (2,682,917|) -
Bank
Yuan Cheng Human Resources Consulf@aipei, Taiwan Personnel recruitment 3,498 3,498 111 55.56 4,222 3,235 -
Co., Ltd.
Yuan Tong Investment Co., Ltd. Pacific Liu Tungéstment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Investment 90,000 90,000 9,000 2.24 130,458 870,732 -
(Note C)
New Century Information Communicatigiaipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 4,794,137 4,794,137 480,442 12.01 3,107,478 (2,800,811]) -
Co., Ltd.
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co.,|Taipei, Taiwan Telecommunications 1,669,088 1,959,365 91,088 2.80 2,286,401 10,160,747 -
Ltd.
Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Cplaipei, Taiwan Electronic toll collection service 350,476 350,476 35,048 9.15 83,344 (594,577 -
Ltd.
Far Eastern International Commercial |Taipei, Taiwan Banking 276,581 276,581 17,743 0.76 207,199 (2,682,917() -
Bank
Far Eastern Department Stores, Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Department store operations 230,302 1,954 10,998 0.93 208,132 286,531 - |Including discount amortization of $5
Oriental Union Chemical Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Chemical materials production 9,543 9,543 439 0.05 8,954 1,123,141 -
Asia Cement Corporation Taipei, Taiwan Cement petidn 297,092 297,092 7,895 0.27 295,968 7,314,642 - |Gain or loss recognized under the
treasury stock method
FEDP (Holding) Limited Clarendon House 2 Churcfinvestment 810,73 810,739 196 40.33 676,812 (128,662 -
Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda
Sing Belgium (Holding) Limited Clarendon House 2u@th |Investment 1,086,14: 591,783 17 100.00 1,045,089 (122,624 -
Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda
Far EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd. KG Telenamications Co., Ltd. Taiwan Type | telecommunizasi services 29,629,139 29,629,139 1,332,998 100.00 32,475,44( 1,013,276 -
New Century Information Communicatigiaiwan Type | and Il telecommunications 6,062,000 6,062,000 980,315 2451 5,490,024 (2,800,811]) -
Co., Ltd. services
ARCOA Communication Co., Ltd. Taiwan Type Il telesmunications services, 1,283,560 1,278,944 80,276 59.78 1,039,987 61,190 -
sales of communications products gnd

office equipment
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Investment Amount

Balance as of December 31, 2008

. . . Net Income (Loss)  Investment
Investor Investee Location Main Businesses and Pdacts December 31, | December 31, Shares Percentage of . . Notes
2008 2007 (Thousands) Ownership Carrying Value | of the Investee Gain (Loss)
Far Eastern Electronic Toll Collection Cflaiwan Electronic toll collection service $ 1,50740 | $ 1,577,140 157,714 41.18 $ 408,729 $ (594,577))$ -
Ltd.
Qware Inc. Taiwan Type Il telecommunications seesj 495,855 495,855 36,460 51.00 190,370 (277,906 -
sales of communications products gnd
office equipment
Far Eastern Info Service (Holding) Ltd. Bermuda dstment 92,614 92,616 1 100.00 153,851 4,730 -
E. World (Holdings) Ltd. Cayman Islands Investment 82,883 82,883 6,015 85.92 67,305| 6,626 -
Far EasTron Holding Ltd. Cayman Islands Investment 150,000 150,000 4,487 100.00 25,575 (13,862 -
Ding Ding Integrated Marketing Service|Taiwan Marketing 45,001 45,000 4,500 15.00 5,744 (91,562 -
Co., Ltd.
ADCast Interactive Marketing Co., Ltd |Taiwan Internet service 1,000 - 18 0.40 170 (3,320 -
(Note E)
Yuan Chuang Co. (Note E) - 1,000 - - - (10,846 -
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. Wu Han Far Eastew Material Ltd. China Garment production aniésa RMB 350| RMB 350 (Note B) 0.50 RMB 350| RMB 177 -
Shanghai Yuan Zi Information Co., Ltd.| China Softevdevelopment, equipment RMB 100 | RMB 100 (Note B) 5.00 RMB 100| RMB 71 -
maintenance and consulting
An Ho Garment (Suzhou) Ltd. China Garment productio RMB 1,000 | RMB 1,000 (Note B) 100.00 RMB 1,506/RMB 506 -
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai) Ltd. Wu Han RestdEn New Material Ltd. China Garment productiod aales RMB 6,650 RMB 6,650 (Note B) 6.50 RMB 3,700/ RMB 177 -
Shanghai Yuan Zi Information Co., Ltd.| China Softevdevelopment, equipment RMB 1,900 | RMB 1,900 (Note B) 95.00 RMB 1,743| RMB 71 -
maintenance and consulting
Shanghai Far Eastern Petrochemical |China Transportation RMB 5,00pRMB 5,000 (Note B) 100.00 RMB 5,343 RMB (38 -
Logistic Ltd.
Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. Far Eastern Indussr(WuXi) Ltd. China Fiber and textile production US$ 59,960/ US$ 59,960 (Note B) 100.00 US$ 70,282 RMB (24,932 -
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) Ltd. China Textile gwotion US$ 138,00Q US$ 50,000 (Note B) 100.00 uss 98,688 RMB (47,548 -
Far Eastern Industries (JiuJiang) Ltd. China Texiloduction uss 1,200US$ 1,200 (Note B) 100.00 uss 1,159 RMB (760) -
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. Oriental Petrochah{&hanghai) Ltd. China PTA production and sale S$U 105,055 US$ 50,755 (Note B) 53.24 uUss$ 88,651 RMB (179,916 -
FEDP (Holding) Limited Far Eastern Industries (SughLtd. China Garment production US$  49,800S$ 45,000 (Note B) 100.00 US$ 42,136 RMB (23,073 -
Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Ltd. Wu Han Far Easféew Material Ltd. China Garment production aatks uss$ 12,00QUs$ 12,000 (Note B) 93.00 US$ 13,486 RMB 177 -
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Ltd. China Garmendytion US$ 16,000 US$ 11,000 (Note B) 61.54 US$ 20,971 RMB 21,603 -
FEDP (Holding) Ltd. Clarendon House 2 Churchinvestment uss 6,408 US$ 6,408 (Note B) 10.10 USs$ 7,036 US$ (4,081 -
Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda
Far Eastern (China) Investment Ltd. China Investmen Uss$ 48,000| US$ 48,000 (Note B) 100.00 uss$ 46,203 RMB (11,721 -
KG Telecommunications Co., Ltd. KGEx.com Co., Ltd. Taiwan Type Il telecommunications services 3,889 2,197,794 198,136 79.25 890,885 (135,428 -
KGT International Holding Co., Ltd. British Virgitslands Investment 93,976 - - - (4,596 -
iScreen Taiwan Information and software services 100,000 100,000 4,000 40.00 28,765| 5,362 -
ADCast Interactive Marketing Co., Ltd Taiwan Intetiservice 3,652 - 369 8.16 3,414 (3,320 -
Far Eastern Info Service (Holding) Ltd. Far EasfBech-info Ltd. (Shanghai) China Information seesicsoftware, and uss$ 2,500| US$ 2,500 - 100.00 uss 4,074 282 -
internet
Far EasTron Holding Ltd. ADCast Interactive MarketiCo., Ltd | Taiwan Internet services Us$ 4,532 - 2,734 60.52 uUs$ 772 (3,320 -
(Note D)
Far EasTron Co., Ltd. (Note D) - |US$ 4,532 - - - (10,846 -
E. World (Holdings) Ltd. Yuan Cing Co., Ltd. Taiwan Call center services 193,500 193,500 19,350 99.99 Us$ 2,112 7,252 -
KGT International Holding Co., Ltd. (Note F)| KGErm Co., Ltd. Taiwan Type Il telecommunications s&es -|US$ 4,822 - - - (135,428 -
Far Eastern (China) Investment Ltd. Far Easterndtiéés (Shanghai) Ltd. China Fiber and silk praiduc RMB 219,138/ RMB 219,138 (Note B) 8.11 RMB 219,138 RMB (111,607 -
Oriental Petrochemical (Shanghai) Ltd. China PTadpiction and sale RMB 115,23RMB 103,736 (Note B) 12.97 RMB 115,232 RMB (179,916 -
Sino Belgium (Holding) Ltd. Sino Belgium (SuzhouyL China Brewer production US$  30,0000S$ 18,000 - 100.00 US$ 29,846 RMB (14,453 -
Far Eastern Industries (WuXi) Ltd. Martens Beergi@fhai) Co., Ltd. China Brewer sale RMB 7,50RMB 1,500 - 30.00 RMB 4,716| RMB (9,279 -
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Notes:

A

This included 5,000 thousand common shares é@@D3housand preferred shares.

This is a private company.

The investor company opened a trust accourih@mghai Bank in Taipei on September 26, 2002 taieegquity in Pacific Liu Tung Investment Co., Ltd

On Septermber 3, 2008, Far EasTone and Far &asfolding Ltd. swapped their holdings of Far Easils common shares for ADCast Interactive Marke€g, Ltd.’s (“ADCast”) common shares.
Therefore, Far EasTone Telecommunications Co.,drtd Far EasTron Holding Ltd. became the stocldrsldf ADCast Interactive Marketing Co., Ltd.

The company was shut down on May 27th, 2008xaslliquidated on August 21, 2008 and the stockeshaf KGEx.com Co., Ltd. it held was transferre&kG Telecommunications Co., Ltd.
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

INVESTMENT IN MAINLAND CHINA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Renminbi and LS. Dollars)

SCHEDULE L

Oultflow of Ownership| Investment ying )
Investee Main Businesses and Products Total Amount of Investment from Investment from of Direct Gain (Loss) as of Remittance of
Company Name Paid-in Capital Taiwan as of Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of or Indirect (Note A) December 31, | Earnings as of
January 1. 2008 December 31, Investment 2008 (Note B) | December 31,
v 2008 2008
Far Eastern Industries |Manufacture and distribution of PET staple, PE$ 8,627,438 $ 874,020 $ 1,852,096 $ $ 2,726,116 100.00 $ (506,399) $ 7,063,439 $ 853,493
(Shanghai) Ltd. (FEIS) filament, Polyester top, PET performs, draw| (RMB 1,801,888|) 793,920 793,920 (Note C)
textured yarn, spinning yarn, knit fabric, woven (Note D)
fabric, knit garments and woven garments.
Far Eastern Apparel Manufacture and distribution of knit garments, 979,515 358,050 151,675 509,725| 100.00 98,020 1,113,598 g
(Suzhou) Ltd. (FEAS) | woven garments, non-knit garments, (RMB 204,577 501,176 501,176
non-woven garments and accessories. (Note D)
Far Eastern Industries [Manufacture and distribution of combed cotton 2,305,281 2,018,430 - 2,018,430 100.00 (113,126) 2,296,011
(Wuxi) Ltd. (FEIW) yarn, 60/40 poly/cotton blended yarn, 65/35| (RMB 481,471 (Note D) (Note D)
poly/cotton blended yarn, spun yarn, woven
fabric, greige woven fabric, print woven fabric,
piece dyed woven fabric, bleached woven
fabric.
Oriental Petrochemical |Manufacture and distribution of PTA and it's 7,190,951 1,375,680 1,657,304 3,032,984 61.32 (458,620) 3,335,630 -
(Shanghai) Ltd. (OPC) by-product. (RMB 1,501,870)) (Note E) (Note E)
Far Eastern Spinning  |[Manufacture and distribution of weaving, dyeing 792,620 681,505 661,349 1,342,854| 100.00 15,611 769,040 -
Weaving and Dyeing & finishing of novelty fabrics, high-value (RMB 165,543 (Note D) (Note D)
(Suzhou) Ltd. engineered textiles industrial woven fabrics and
scraps.
Far Eastern Industries |Manufacture and distribution of polyester chips, 1,888,242 940,708 148,296 1,089,004 100.00 (80,957)) 1,402,004 -
(Suzhou) Ltd. partially oriented yarn, fully oriented yarn, anqRMB 394,370 (Note J)
polyester yarn
Wu Han Far Eastern NewManufacture and distribution of PET chips, FE[T 491,845 393,960 - 393,960 100.0 804 3,437 -
Material Ltd. sheets, PET performs and garments and it's (RMB 102,725
by-product.
Oriental Industries Manufacture and distribution of PET performs 3,768,540 2,383,021 1,038,538 3,421,559 100.00 (215,739) 3,304,019
(Suzhou) Ltd. high-value engineered textiles industrial wovdRMB 787,080 (Note D) (Note D) (Note D)
fabrics and scraps
(Continued)
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Accumulated Investment Flows Accumulated % ‘ Accumulated
Outflow of Outflow of Ownership| Investment Carrying Value Inw ard
Investee . . Total Amount of Investment from ; . as of Remittance of
Main Businesses and Products o ) Investment from - of Direct Gain (Loss) )
Company Name Paid-in Capital . Outflow Inflow Taiwan as of ) December 31, | Earnings as of
Taiwan as of b or Indirect (Note A) b
January 1, 2008 December 31, Investment 2008 (Note B) | December 31,
' 2008 2008
Far Eastern Industries |Manufacture of cotton yarns, natural fibers and $ 43912 $ 258,880 $ - $ - $ 258,880 | 100.00 $ -1 % 43,912 $ -
(Jiujiang) Ltd. chemical fibers and it's by-product. (RMB 9,171 (Note D) (Note D)
Far Eastern (China) Investment 1,750,206 1,577,040 - - 1,577,040 100.00 (83,1 1,689,296 -
Investment Ltd. (RMB 365,540
Sino Belgium (Suzhou) |Brewer 1,046,080 591,783 370,794 - 962,577 100.00 (67,347)) 975,012
Limited (RMB 218,480 (Note J)
Far Eastern Tech-info LtgService of software, data processing, information 82,000 92,616 - - 92,616 100.00 282 133,754 -
(Shanghai) (Note F) provider and information integration system | (US$ 2,500)) (Note G) (Note G) (US$ 4,078
service.
Accumulated Investment in Investment Amounts
Mainland China as of Authorized by Investment | Upper Limit on Investment
December 31, 2008 Commission, MOEA
US$231,849 (Note H) US$254,132 (Note I) $ - (NKje
Notes:
A. Recognition of gains/loss was based on the ieess audited financial statements.
B. Recognition of the investment amount was basethe investee’s audited financial statements.
C. This was the amount of cash dividends receiyeitié& Company and Yuang Ding Investment over tla@syrom FEPI.
D. The amount was remitted by the Company’s sudsidiyuan Ding Investments.
E. The amount was remitted by the Company’s sudns@i, Yuan Ding Investments and Ding Yuang.
F. Far EasTone's subsidiary.
G. The amount was remitted by the Company’s sulnsidiFar EasTone Telecommunications Co., Ltd.
H. It was the actual amount remitted to Mainlandn@tby FETL.
I.  Investment amounts authorized by the Investr@ammission under the Ministry of Economic Affairs.
J.  The amount was remitted by the Company’s sudgidYuang Tong Investment Corporation.
K. The Company was allowed to invest in Mainlandn@hwithout the restriction of maximum amount actieg to MOEA Approval Letter No. 09701098660.
(Concluded)
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FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD.

INVESTMENT IN MAINLAND CHINA - INVESTMENT TYPE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31
(In Thousands of U.S. Dollars)

, 2008

SCHEDULE L-1

Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA Investment Type
Investor Investor
Company in Financed from Company in
Investee Company Investor Company Date MOEA Approval | Through Investor Company in Third InX;SgTrim Conig\;?w;t’grOw n '!'hird A_rea F@na_ncial_ Third Area
Letter No. Area (US$) Capital Using Dividends| Institutions in Using Its Own
Received from Third Area Capital to Invest
Investee (US$) (US$)
Far Eastern Industries (Shanghdfar Eastern Textile Ltd. 1996.07.09 No. 84015136 | r Hestern Polychem Industries Co., L1d.$ 6,000 $ 6,000
Ltd. (FEIS) Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd fzastern Polychem Industries Co., Lid. 24,000 24,000
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2004.12.29 No. 093032400|Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 1,712 $ 1,712
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2004.12.30 No. 093032090|Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Litd. 1,540 $ 1,540
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2004.11.03 No. 093032240|Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 3,879 3,879
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2004.12.29 No. (BBM2 Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 7,014 7,014
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2004.11.02 No. (RBIB9 Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 15,898 15,898
Yuan Ding Investment CoLtd. |2004.12.2 No. 09303208 Far Eastern Polychem Industries CLtd. 6,31: 6,31%
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2006.11.01 No. 095002878F-ar Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 31,779 31,779
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2008.06.27 No. 0970016344ar Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 56,000 56,000
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2008.04.18 No. 097000454Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 4,800 4,800
Far Eastern Apparel (Suzhou) Yuan Ding Investment Od. |1996.10.16 No. 85016219 Far Eastern Apiiaielding) Ltd. 10,000 10,000
Ltd. (FEAS) Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd] 200B30 No. 092033299 Far Eastern Apparel (Holding) Lt 5,000 5,000
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2006.05.23 No. 095001 026F-ar Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited 11,00 11,000
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2008.03.31 No. 097000884Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited 5,00( 5,000
Far Eastern Industries (Wuxi) Yuan Ding Investm@at, Ltd. | 2002.06.21 No. 091011903 Oriental Textielding) Ltd. 19,960 19,960
Ltd. (FEIW) Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd{ 2005.03 No. 094024169 Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. 40,000 40,000
Oriental Petrochemical Yuan Ding Investment Cod. Lt 2003.11.04 No. 092028575 Pacific Petrochemlidalding) Ltd. 20,000 20,000
(Shanghai) Ltd. (OPC) Ding Yuan International 2003.02.26 No. 091039560 PET Far Eastern (Holditdy) 20,000 20,000
Investment Co., Ltd.
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2004.01.14 No. 092035971|Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 1,228 $ 1,228
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd.
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2004.01.14 No. (Bs970 Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 5,031 5,031
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd.
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2008.06.27 No. 0970016343PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd. 49,500 49,50
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2008.04.18 No. 097000455(ar Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 4,800 4,800
PET Far Eastern (Holding) Ltd.
Far Eastern Spinning Weaving Yuan Ding Investn@mt Ltd. |2003.10.31 No. 092033525 Far Eastern Aglolding) Ltd. 20,000 20,000
and Dyeing (Suzhou) Ltd. Yuan Ding Investment,Ctd. |2008.10.13 No. 09700348610 Far Eastern Aglgafolding) Ltd. 30,000 30,000
(Continued)
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Authorized by Investment Commission, MOEA Investment Type
Investor Investor
Company in Financed from Company in
Investee Company Investor Compan Date MOEA Approval | Through Investor Company in Third InX;S;Trim Comln\z;iSt’grOWn Third Area Financial Third Area
pany Letter No. Area (US$) ga %ltal Using Dividends| Institutionsin | Using Its Own
P Received from Third Area Capital to Invest
Investee (US$) (US$)
Far Eastern Industries (Suzhou Yuan Ding Investr@®., Ltd. | 2002.11.26 No. 091035216 Far EasteiycRem Industries Co., Ltd. 9,352 $ 9,352
Ltd. F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd.
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2004.10.11 No. 093025506|Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 1,569 $ 1,569
F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd.
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2004.10.14 No. 093030298|Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Litd. 713 713
F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd.
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2007.3.13 No. 0960005983¢ar Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited 5,288 $ 5,288
F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd.
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2006.11.01 No. 095002878F-ar Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 4,524 4,524
F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd.
Yuang Tong Investment Co., Lt(2007.07.11 No. 0960024326Q F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd. 20,000 20,000
Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2008.04.18 No. 0970004550Far Eastern Polychem Industries Co., Ltd. 4,800 4,800
F.E.D.P. (Holding) Ltd.
Oriental Industries (Suzhou) LtdYuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2005.08.01 No. 0%Bm6 Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. 19,800 9,800
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2006.02.09 No.@®2416 Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. 30,200 30,200
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2007.10.02 No. G¥BD400 | Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. 23,000 23,000
Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2008.09.01 No. @¥7T2130 | Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. 32,500 32,500
Far Eastern Industries (Jiujiang)Yuan Ding Investment Co., Ltd.| 2006.03.03 No. O9ERY40 | Oriental Textile (Holding) Ltd. 8,000 8,000
Ltd.
Wu Han Far Eastern Ne Far Eastern TextilLtd. 2006.05.1 No. 0950009007 |Far Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limit 12,00( 12,00(
Material Ltd.
Far Eastern (China) Investment|Far Eastern Textile Ltd. 2006.08.01 No. 0950012443ar Eastern Polytex (Holding) Limited 48,000 48,000
Ltd. (Note A)
Sino Belgium (Suzhou) Ltd. Yuang Tong Investment, Cal. |2007.08.02 No. 0960024862Q Sino Belgium (Holding)ited 18,000 18,000
Yuang Tong Investment Co., Lt2008.02.21 No. 0960045106Q Sino Belgium (Holdingpited 12,000 12,000
Martens Beer (Shanghai) Ltd. |Yuang Tong Investment Co., Lt2008.12.10 No. 0970045611Q Sino Belgium (Holding)ited 3,800 3,800
(Note B)
Far Eastern Tech-info Ltd. Far EasTone Telecommunicatig@®04.08.26 No. 093018811 Far Eastern Info Ser¥icdding) 2,700 2,700
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Limited

Notes:

A. Far Eastern (China) Investment Ltd. invested 805@00,000 in Far Eastern Industries (Shanghai)drd US$16,000,000 in Oriental Petrochemical (§hai) Ltd.

B. The subsidiary of FETL, Yuen Tong Investment,@ad. was allowed to invest Sino Belgium (Holdirig}l. through the third country and then indiredtlyested 30% of Martens Beer (Shanghai) Ltd.: o®elgium (Holding) Ltd. started
its investment on February 2009.
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SCHEDULE M

FAR EASTERN TEXTILE LTD. AND INVESTEES

INDUSTRY SEGMENT INFORMATION
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Industry information

2008 2007
Spinning, Adjustments Spinning, Adjustments
Weaving and Total Weaving and Total
Polyester and Dyeing  Eliminations (Note A) Polyester and Dyeing  Eliminations (Note A)

Sales to customers $ 40,126,342 10,491,591 $ - $ 50,617,933 $ 39,134,262 $ 10,019,728 $ - $ 49,153,990
Intracompany sales (Note 886,24 - (886,24°) - 1,252,38! - (1,252,381) -
Total revenue $ 41,01258% 10,491,591 $ (886,243 $ 50,617,933 $ 40,386,642 $ 10,019,728 $ (1,252,380 $ 49,153,990
Segment operating income (Note C) $ 1,772,689 169,427 $ - $ 1942036 $ 1,889,159 $ 447,073 $ - $ 2,336,232
Investment income under the equity method 4580 11,282,355
General income (loss), net 18,654 (80,903)
Interest expense (1,217,020) (964,040)
General expenses (Note D) (1,671,856 (1,299,830
Income before income tax $ 4,614,504 $ 11,273,814
Identifiable assets (Note E) $ 21530568 6,184,555 $ - $ 27,715,117 $ 23,001,404$ 7,118,895 $ - $ 30,120,299
Long-term stock investments 105,870,248 106,612,427
General assets 7,452,947 8,861,139
Total assets $ 141,038,312 $ 145,593,875
Depreciation expense $ 1,606,763 207,458 $ 1536523 % 221,106
Capital expenditures $ 1261943 150,356 $ 1,184255$% 76,279

Note A. The Company operates principally in tworsegts: Polyester and apparel manufacturing payestd spinning, weaving, and dyeing cloths.
B. Inter-division revenue from goods and services.

C. Represents revenue minus costs and operatipgnses. Operating expenses included costs anchsegelirectly pertaining to an industry segmentjushing general and
administrative expenses and interest expenses.

D. Represents general, administrative and salesneses that could not be allocated to each division
E. Represents tangible assets used by the indiegiryent, excluding:
a. Assets maintained for general corporate p@gos

b. Advances or loans to another industry segment
c. Long-term stock investments under the equigshod.
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